FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
an lllinois Limited Liability Company

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120 Naperville, IL 60563
Telephone: (630) 381-4040
Email:franchise@ultimateninjas.com
www.ultimateninjas.com

An Ultimate Ninjas franchised business offers obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play in a
large square footage location (Utlimate Ninjas Complex) or smaller retail location (Ultimate Ninjas
Academy).

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Ultimate Ninjas Complex Franchised
Business is $616,400 to $1,191,800. This includes $45,400 to $46,800 that must be paid to the
franchisor and its affiliate(s).

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Ultimate Ninjas Academy is $259,400 to
$604,800. This includes $45,400 to $46,800 that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliate(s).

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Ultimate Ninjas Area Developer Franchise
is $35,000 to $175,000. This includes $35,000 to $175,000 that must be paid to franchisor and its
affiliate(s). You must open a minimum of one additional Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business under
an Area Development Agreement.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a
binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no government agency has verified the
information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Jeff Piejak at 2012
Corporate Lane, Suite 120 Naperville, IL 60563, and (630) 381-4040.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contracts carefully. Show your
contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help
you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying
a Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from
the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC
at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page




at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for
other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

ISSUANCE DATE: April 10, 2024



How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on
how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Iltem 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also
try to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find
their names and contact information in Item 20
or EXHIBIT G.

How much will | need to
invest?

Iltems 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction.
Item 7 lists the initial investment to open.
Item 8 describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have
the financial ability to
provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or EXHIBIT H includes financial
statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system
stable, growing, or
shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the
only Ultimate Ninjas
business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have
a troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or
its management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise
Group, LLC franchisee?

Item 20 or EXHIBIT G lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them
to ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all
Exhibits in this disclosure document to better
understand this franchise opportunity. See
the table of contents.




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue
to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in EXHIBIT F.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda.
See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement
requires you to resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation,
arbitration and/or litigation only in Illinois. Out-of-state mediation,
arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable
settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate,
or litigate with the franchisor in lllinois than in your own state.

2. Financial Condition. The Franchisor's financial condition as
reflected in its financial statements (see Item 21) calls into question
the Franchisor's financial ability to provide services and support to
you.

3. Short Operating History. The Franchisor is at an early stage of
development and has a limited operating history. This franchise is
likely to be a riskier investment than a franchise in a system with a
longer operating history.

4. Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that
makes your spouse liable for all financial obligations under the
Franchise Agreement, even if your spouse has no ownership
interest in the franchise. This Guarantee will place both your
and your spouse's marital and personal assets (perhaps
including your house) at risk if your franchise fails.
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ITEM 1: THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS
AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor.

To simplify the language in this disclosure document, “Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC,”
“Ultimate Ninjas,” “we,” or “us” means Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC the franchisor.
“You” means the business entity that buys the franchise and includes each partner, shareholder,
member, or another owner of that entity. Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC is an lllinois
Limited Liability Company formed on January 24, 2020. Our principal office is located at 2012
Corporate Lane, Suite 120 Naperville, IL 60563. Our agents for service of process are listed in
EXHIBIT F. We do not offer any franchises in any other line of business. We began offering

Ultimate Ninjas franchises on March 13, 2020.

Predecessors, Parents, and Affiliates.
We have no parent, predecessor, or affiliate company.
We do not offer franchises in any other line of business.

We have operated, through affiliates, obstacle fitness centers in lllinois, Indiana, and Missouri,
using the trade name “Ultimate Ninjas” since 2016. Our affiliates currently operate 5 Ultimate
Ninjas in Naperville, lllinois, Libertyville, lllinois, North Shore, Illinois, St. Louis, Missouri, and
Indianapolis, Indiana. Our Ultimate Ninjas are substantially similar to the franchise offered by
this Disclosure Document. We and our affiliates do not, and have not offered previously,
franchises using the name Ultimate Ninjas.

We may operate other Ultimate Ninjas concepts, including additional obstacle fitness concepts
in the future.

Our Business and the Franchise Offered.

We do business under the name Ultimate Ninjas, and ULTIFIT and no other names. An Ultimate
Ninjas franchised business offers obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play. We offer the
franchises under the form of a franchise agreement attached to this disclosure document (the
“Franchise Agreement”). We currently offer two forms of Franchised Business, an Ultimate
Ninjas Complex, which is a large square footage location or an Ultimate Ninjas Academy, which
is a smaller retail location.

As an Ultimate Ninjas franchisee, you will use specialized business formats and systems, called
the “System,” which we may modify, supplement, and update. You will use certain service or
trademarks and other commercial symbols referring to the Ultimate Ninjas brand, products, and
services, which we call the “Marks.” Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses must provide all and
only Ultimate Ninjas products and services unless we consent in writing.
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If you desire and qualify to develop multiple Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses, we offer
the opportunity to enter into an Area Development Agreement with us (the “Area Development
Agreement”). Under an Area Development Agreement, you are granted the ability to develop
multiple Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses within a designated area (the “Development
Area”) in accordance with a development schedule specified in the Area Development
Agreement (the “Development Schedule”). Our current form of Area Development Agreement
is attached as Exhibit “B” to this Disclosure Document.

For each Franchised Business that you open, you must sign a then-current form of the Ultimate
Ninjas Franchise Agreement. For each future unit franchise agreement, you may be required to
sign a form of the franchise agreement that is different from the franchise agreement included
in this disclosure document. If you do not open your Franchised Businesses per the
Development Schedule, we may terminate the Area Development Agreement, and you will lose
the ability to develop other Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses under the Area Development
Agreement, we may keep the full development fee, which you paid; however, the Franchise
Agreements for the Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business already opened will not be terminated,
because you did not follow the Development Schedule.

We may continue to develop new products and services, but we are not obligated to do so. If
we do develop new products or services, we may offer you the opportunity to provide such
products or services, but we are not required to offer you such opportunity, and if we do, we
may require you to take additional training, pay additional fees, sign additional agreements or
meet other requirements.

You have no obligation or right to open any additional Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses
unless you sign an Area Development Agreement.

Industry-Specific Regulations.

In addition to laws governing business generally, such as the Americans with Disabilities Act,
Federal Wage, and Hour Laws, and the Occupation, Health and Safety Act, criminal background
checks your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business will be subject to and have to comply with
general state and local statutes, regulations, and permit requirements.

There may also be state and local statutes, regulations, laws, licensure requirements, and
ordinances specific to your state or local area. Itis your responsibility to investigate and comply
with all laws affecting your Franchised Business.

General Description of the Market and Competition.
The obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play industry is developing and somewhat
competitive with competition from local and national brand activity facilities. The obstacle

fitness, classes, parties, and open play industry is not seasonal.

The target audience for Ultimate Ninjas businesses is kids over 5 years of age and adults.
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ITEM 2: BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Jeff Piejak, CEO

Mr. Piejak is and has been our and Ultimate Ninjas Chicago, LLC’s; Ultimate Ninjas
Naperville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas Libertyville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas St. Louis, LLC;
Ultimate Ninjas North Shore, LLC; and Ultimate Ninjas Indianapolis, LLC, CEO, since
January of 2020, January of 2016, November of 2017, November of 2017, November of
2018, May of 2020, and March of 2022, respectively. Prior, Mr. Piejak was Vice President
of Strategy and Growth with ATI Physical Therapy in Bowling Brook, Illinois, from May of
2013, January of 2016.

Jesse Labreck, Vice President of Programming

Ms. Labreck is and has been our and our affiliates’ Ultimate Ninjas Chicago, LLC;
Ultimate Ninjas Naperville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas Libertyville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas St.
Louis, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas North Shore, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas Indianapolis, LLC, Vice
President of Programming since December 2021. Ms. Labreck has held the role of
General Manager, Ultimate Ninjas Naperville since November 2017.

Mike Silenzi, Vice President of Course Operations

Mr. Silenzi and has been our and our affiliates’ Ultimate Ninjas Chicago, LLC; Ultimate
Ninjas Naperville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas Libertyville, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas St. Louis, LLC;
Ultimate Ninjas North Shore, LLC; Ultimate Ninjas Indianapolis, LLC, Vice President of
Course Operations since December 2021. Mr. Silenzi has held the role of General
Manager, Ultimate Ninjas Libertyville since November 2017.

ITEM 3: LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4: BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.
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ITEM 5: INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fee.

The Ultimate Ninjas initial franchise fee is $45,000. The initial franchise fee is uniformly charged
for all franchises currently being offered. You must pay the initial franchise fee in full when you
sign the franchise agreement. The initial franchise fee is considered fully earned and is
nonrefundable. In 2023, the Initial Franchise Fee collected ranged from $0 to $45,000.

Area Development Fee.

The Area Development Fee is $35,000 per additional franchise. The development fee is payable
1/2 upon signing the Area Developer Agreement and 1/2 upon signing the franchise agreement
for the additional territory. The Area Development Fee is uniformly charged for all Area
Development Agreements currently being offered. The Area Development Fee is considered
fully earned and nonrefundable upon payment.

Other Initial Fees.

You must purchase your initial inventory of books from us for resale. The cost is between $400
and $1,800 based on the number of books ordered and is payable upon signing the Franchise
Agreement (“Book Inventory Fee”). The Book Inventory Fee is nonrefundable.

Discounts.

Veterans Discount

We offer a 10% discount on the Initial Franchise Fee to honorably discharged U.S.
military veterans who provide a DD214 Certificate.

Employee Discount

We offer a 20% discount on the Initial Franchise Fee to qualifying Ultimate Ninjas
employees as a thank you and financial incentive.

Existing Franchisee Discount

We offer a 40% discount on the Initial Franchise Fee to existing Ultimate Ninjas
franchisees who are not in default on any current Franchise Agreement.

We reserve the option to discount initial fees, discontinue discount(s) offers at any time, or
offer new discounts in the future.

The initial fees are not refundable under any circumstances. Except as explained and listed
above, the Initial fees are uniformly calculated for all Franchised Businesses currently being
offered.

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
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ITEM 6: OTHER FEES

Name of Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Royalty Fee

6% of Gross Revenues each
week after opening

each week

Wednesday of

Royalty Fees are payable
by electronic funds
transfer.

National
Advertising
Contribution
S

2% of Gross Revenues

each week

Wednesday of

National Advertising
Contributions are
contributions to the
National Advertising Fund
payable by electronic
funds transfer. We are
not currently collecting
the National Advertising
Contributions, but upon
30 notice, you must begin
making contributions

Itisrequired that you

Local N $2.000 per month As incurred spend this amount locally

Advertising to promote your
Franchised Business.
The amount is

Regional determined by the

Advertising Up to $2,000 per month As incurred Cooperative but will not

Cooperative

exceed the amount equal
to $2,000 per month .

This amount is paid to us

Technol th of h
echnology $150 per month Sthof eac to off-set our technology
Fee month
costs.
iClass Pro Currently $200 per month As incurred Paid to our mandated

POS software supplier

11
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Name of Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Paid to our mandated

gﬁ{?nkeBOOks Currently $70 per month As incurred Bookkeeping software
supplier
A late fee must be paid on
Late Fees $50 Upon demand | any payment to us thatis
more than 5 days late.
In addition to the Late
Fee, interest is assessed
on any payment to us that
Interest 18% per annum Upon demand | is more than 30 days late.
The interest accrues from
the date the payment was
due.
If you do not purchase
Amount of premium paid by msur.ance coverage as
Insurance Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Upon demand reguwed, you mgst
reimburse us this amount
Group, LLC plus 20% .
to secure insurance
coverage.
$500 per attendee plus travel For training and support
expenses for additional Upon your beyond the initial training
Additional onsite support; $500 per day registration and National
Training additional training, and for for the Conventions, you must
new, or replacement manager | training pay the current training
to attend the initial training fee.
You are required to
Upon your attend our annual

Conventions

$500 per attendee plus
travel, lodging, and meals

registration
for the annual
convention

convention. You must pay
this fee for at least one
(1) individual regardless
of whether you attend.

12
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Name of Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Transfer Fee

50% of the then-current
Initial Franchise Fee if the
transfer to a transferee that
is not an existing Ultimate
Ninja franchisee or 10% of
the then-current Initial
Franchise Fee if the
transferee is an existing
Ultimate Ninja franchisee

Prior to the
transfer of
franchise or
Area
Development
Agreement

A transfer includes any
sale, assignment,
conveyance, giving away,
pledging, mortgaging, or
otherwise encumbering
any interest in ownership
in the Franchised
Business, Franchise
Agreement, or Area
Development assets
outside of the normal
course of business or
ownership rights.

Succes.sor 10% of the then-current Before signing | Payable to us.
Franchise - . the Renewal
Initial Franchise Fee
Fee Agreement
An Interim Franchise Fee
. Wednesday of applies if your Franch|se
Interim ., Agreement expires, no
. Franchisor’s then-current each week .
Franchise renewal franchise
Royalty Fee plus 2% when .
Royalty Fees . agreementis signed, and
applicable . .
you continue operation of
the Franchised Business.
If you relocate your
franchise business, you
Relocation 20% of the then-current When must reimburse us for the
Fee Initial Franchise Fee applicable cost and expense we
incur in connection with
your relocation.
Step-In Right | Amounts will vary As incurred
Expenses
All ts of i i d You must reimburse us
Audit costs ot inspection an Upon demand | audit expenses if the

audit

audit is initiated due to
your non-compliance

13
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Name of Fee | Amount Due Date Remarks

with the terms herein or
the Operating Manual or if
an inspection reveals an
understatement of Gross
Revenues by 3% or more.

Payable to us upon

System
Upon failed inspection if you have
Standards $1,500 'p . P y
. . inspection breached system
Violation Fee
standards.

You must reimburse us
for all costs to enforce
Costincluding attorney fees Upon demand | obligations under the
Franchise Agreement if
we prevail.

Cost of
Enforcement

You must defend suits at
your cost and hold us
harmless against suits

| ificati . . . .
ndemnificati Costincluding attorney fees Upon demand | involving damages

on .
resulting from your
operation of the
Franchised Business.
Payable with
your royalty You must pay any state or
fee or
Sales/Use . . local sales or use tax that
Variable National
Taxes .. may be assessed on fees
Advertising aid to us
Contribution P ’
payments
Notes:

! “Gross Revenues” means any and all money and other consideration you receive in connection
with the ownership or operation of your Franchised Business and from the sale of any authorized
products and services or from the sale of any goods or services under the Marks. Gross Revenues
do not include sales or excise taxes that are separately stated and that you are required to
collect from customers and pay to a governmental taxing authority.
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2We may increase the Technology Fee upon 30 days written notice to you. The Technology Fee
shall not increase more than 10% annually for any of our proprietary software or applications.
For any third party software fee that we collect, the Technology Fee shall not be greater than
10% of actual cost of the third party software fees and expenses.

3 You must purchase insurance in the following amounts and coverage: $S2M per occurrence
whether single limit or combined limit of $1M underlying general liability and S$1M
excess/umbrella, and minimum required sexual abuse and molestation limit is $100K per
occurrence. The amounts you pay for insurance are typically non-refundable. You should inquire
about the cancellation and refund policy of the insurance carrier or agent at or before the time
of purchase.

The insurance will not be limited in any way because of any insurance we maintain. Maintenance
of the required insurance will not diminish your liability to us under the indemnities contained
in the franchise agreement. The policy or policies will insure against our vicarious liability for
actual and (unless prohibited by applicable law) punitive damages assessed against you.
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, LLC to be added as additional insured on General Liability:
primary and non-contributory basis; waiver of subrogation in favor of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise
Group, LLC, LLC; 30 day notice of cancellation. Added as added to Workers Compensation: waiver
of subrogation in favor of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, LLC.

We may require you to increase the minimum limits of and types of coverage to keep pace with
regular business practice and prudent insurance custom.

Your insurance policies must insure us, you, and our respective affiliates, subsidiaries, owners,
officers, directors, partners, members, employees, servants, and agents against any loss,
liability, products liability, personal injury, death or property damage that may accrue due to
your operation of your Business. Your policies of insurance will contain a separate endorsement
naming us and our respective affiliates as additional named insureds. You are required to submit
an insurance certificate to our office on an annual basis.

*We provide a tuition-free initial Ultimate Ninjas training program which includes orientation
to the Ultimate Ninjas system; customer service; operational management; financial
management; computer software use; advertising and marketing; and reporting procedures.
The training lasts up to 1 week or less depending on your existing experience level. We provide
1 week of free of cost onsite assistance upon opening. We may provide additional onsite assistance at
our then current rate, which currently is $500 per attendee plus travel expenses, We offer Initial
Franchise Training for $500 per day per additional, new, or replacement initial training attendees. We
may provide additional training programs at reasonable times and at locations selected by us
during the term of the Franchise Agreement and will host national conventions at times and
locations selected by us. You must attend the national convention. We may require attendance
at other additional training programs. You must pay for all travel, lodging and other costs of
attending training and the national convention.

>We may step in to operate your Business if we deem necessary to prevent any interruption or
harm to Your Business or to the Ultimate Ninjas System. Reasons may include Our
determination that you: are incapable of operating the franchise; are absent or incapacitated
because of illness or death; have failed to pay when due any taxes or assessments against the

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
15



franchise or property used in connection with the franchise; have failed to pay when due any
liens or encumbrances of every kind placed upon or against your business property; or we
decide that operational problems require us to operate the franchise for a time. All revenue
derived from our operation of Franchised Business will be credited to a separate account for
your benefit, but we may pay from that account all expenses, debts and liabilities that we incur

during our operation of Franchised Business.

®The royalties or other fees you pay to us may be entirely or partially subject to state or local
sales or use tax, depending upon the laws in your state. If we are required to pay these taxes
in your state, you must add the tax to what you pay us.

All fees are nonrefundable and uniformly imposed on all new franchisees. Some franchisees
under future versions of our franchise agreement may be obligated to pay more, less, or
different fees than what is listed here.

ITEM 7: ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT (ULTIMATE NINJAS COMPLEX)

TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
Upon
Initial Lump-sum Signing the
Franchise Fee $45,000 via Wire Franchise Us
Agreement
Upon
Book Inventory Lump-sum Signing the
Fee $400 - $1,800 via Wire Franchise Us
Agreement
Before
Leasehold $100,000 to $350,000 As incurred | Beginning Lessor or
Improvements . Contractors
Operations
Real
Before
Ef\f:latszlfuerri]tt $14,000 to $60,000 As incurred Beginning Lessor
Deposit y Operations

16
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
Utility . Before. -
. $0 to $2,000 As incurred Beginning Utilities
Deposits .
Operations
Furniture, Before
Fixtures & $5,000 to $35,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Equipment?® Operations
Before Approved
Obstacles $350,000 to $500,000 Asincurred | Beginning ppro
. Suppliers
Operations
Before
Initial . L A
nitia . $9,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning pproyed
Inventory . Suppliers
Operations
Before Insurance
Insurance® $3,000 to $4,000 As incurred Beginning .
. Companies
Operations
Before
Signage® $15,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Operations
Office Before
Equipment & $8,000 to $12,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Supplies’ Operations
Computer
Equipment Before Abbroved
(Hardware, $15,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning ppro
Suppliers

Software, POS
System, etc.)®

Operations
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
) Before
Pre-Open;ng $5,000 to $10,000 As incurred Beginning Approyed
Expenses . Suppliers
Operations
Before g';':less’
Training'® $5,000 to $10,000 As incurred Beginning other ’
Operations Suppliers
Licenses & Before Licensin
o $4,000 to $10,000 As incurred Beginning ng
Permits . Authorities
Operations
Before
L L . S Att ,
egal & S $3,000 to $7,000 As incurred Beginning orney
Accounting . Accountant
Operations
Before
opening
Grand Opening . and during
Advertising' $5,000 to $25,000 As incurred the first 3 Vendors
months of
operation
Additional As Us,
Funds - three $30,000 to $60,000 As incurred Vendors,
14 Necessary
months Lessor, Etc.
TOTAL $616,400 to $1,191,800

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT (ACADEMY)

18
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
Upon
Initial Lump-sum Signing the
Franchise Fee $45,000 via Wire Franchise Us
Agreement
Upon
Lump-sum Signing the
Book Inventory $400 - $1,800 ) . . Us
via Wire Franchise
Agreement
Leasehold Before Lessor or
Improvements $50,000 to $200,000 As incurred Beginning
1 . Contractors
Operations
E:falte/Rent Before
. $14,000 to $40,000 As incurred Beginning Lessor
and Security .
. Operations
Deposit
. Before
Utility . . R
. $0 to $2,000 As incurred Beginning Utilities
Deposits .
Operations
Furniture, Before
Fixtures & $3,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Equipment? Operations
Before Abbroved
Obstacles $70,000 to $130,000 As incurred | Beginning ppro
. Suppliers
Operations
- Before
Initial $4,500 to $10,000 Asincurred | Beginning Approved
Inventory Suppliers

Operations
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
Before Insurance
Insurance?® $1,500 to $2,000 As incurred Beginning :
. Companies
Operations
Before
Signage® $6,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Operations
Office Before
Equipment & $8,000 to $12,000 As incurred Beginning Suppliers
Supplies’ Operations
Computer
Equipment Before Abbroved
(Hardware, $15,000 to $20,000 As incurred Beginning SEp liers
Software, POS Operations PP
System, etc.)®
. Before
Pre-Opening $5,000 to $10,000 Asincurred | Beginning Approved
Expenses . Suppliers
Operations
soioe | Aines
Training'® $5,000 to $10,000 As incurred Beginning other ’
Operations .
Suppliers
Licenses & Before Licensin
a1 $4,000 to $10,000 As incurred Beginning . .g
Permits . Authorities
Operations
Before
Legal & . . Attorney,
Accounting'? $3,000 to $7,000 As incurred Beginning Accountant

Operations
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE

Before
opening

Grand Opening . and during

Advertising' $5,000 to $25,000 As incurred the first 3 Vendors
months of
operation

Additional As Us,

Funds - three $20,000 to $40,000 As incurred Vendors,

14 Necessary
months Lessor, Etc.
TOTAL $259,400 to $604,800

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT (AREA DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT)

TYPE OF
EXPENDITURE

AMOUNT

METHOD
OF
PAYMENT

WHEN DUE

TO WHOM
PAYMENT IS
MADE

Area
Development
Fee'

$35,000 to $175,000

Lump-sum

The
development
feeis
payable 1/2
upon signing
the Area
Developer
Agreement
and 1/2 upon
signing the
franchise
agreement

Us
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
for the
additional
territory
TOTAL $35,000 to $175,000

Notes:

1. The site for an Ultimate Ninjas Complex Franchised Business is a facility, which is a 11,000 to 14,000
square feet standalone building or space within a shopping center or industrial area that has 25%
of the facility ceiling clearance height at or above 22 feet. An Ultimate Ninjas Academy Franchised
Business requires 2,500 to 4,500 square feet standalone building or space within a shopping center
or retail area that has 25% of the facility ceiling clearance height at or above 13 feet. The upper
estimate is based on an assumption that you will have to pay a higher security deposit in addition
to rent and the lower estimate is based on a lower security deposit . Some lessors may refund the
security deposit if you cancel the lease before you occupy the sites. The Ultimate Ninja Academy is
estimated to have a higher rate per square foot than an Ultimate Ninjas Complex based on the retail
location prices versus industrial real estate pricing.

2. |If you are a new customer of your local utilities, you will generally have to pay deposits to obtain
services, including electric, telephone, gas and water. The amount of the deposit and whether the
deposit is refundable will vary on the local utilities. You should contact your local utilities for more
information.

3. You must purchase and/or lease and install furniture, fixtures and equipment and décor necessary
to operate your Franchised Business from us, our affiliate, or an approved supplier. The cost of the
furniture, fixtures and equipment will vary according to local market conditions, the size of the
facility, suppliers, and other related factors. We do not know if the amounts you pay for furniture,
fixtures or equipment are refundable. Factors determining whether furniture, fixtures and
equipment are refundable typically include the condition of the items, level of use, length of time
of possession and other variables. You should inquire about the return policy of the suppliers at or
before the time of purchasing or leasing. We reserve the right to require that you purchase your
furniture, fixtures and equipment from us or our affiliate.

4. You must purchase an initial inventory for your Business. The money you pay for inventory items
may not be refundable depending on the purchase arrangements. Factors determining whether
inventory are refundable typically include the condition of the items at time of return, level of use
and length of time of possession. You should inquire about the return and refund policy of the
suppliers at or before the time of purchasing. We are the exclusive supplier of retail merchandise
bearing the Ultimate Ninja Marks including but not limited to shirts, socks, sweatshirts, water
bottles, bags, wristbands, and other retail items to Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.
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10.

You must purchase insurance in the following amounts and coverage: $2M per occurrence whether
single limit or combined limit of S1M underlying general liability and $1M excess/umbrella, and
minimum required sexual abuse and molestation limit is $100K per occurrence. The amounts you
pay forinsurance are typically non-refundable. You should inquire about the cancellation and refund
policy of the insurance carrier or agent at or before the time of purchase. The insurance will not be
limited in any way because of any insurance we maintain. Maintenance of the required insurance
will not diminish your liability to us under the indemnities contained in the franchise agreement.
The policy or policies will insure against our vicarious liability for actual and (unless prohibited by
applicable law) punitive damages assessed against you. Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, LLC
to be added as additional insured on General Liability: primary and non-contributory basis; waiver
of subrogation in favor of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, LLC; 30 day notice of cancellation.
Added as added to Workers Compensation: waiver of subrogation in favor of Ultimate Ninjas
Franchise Group, LLC, LLC.

We may require you to increase the minimum limits of and types of coverage to keep pace with
regular business practice and prudent insurance custom.

Your insurance policies must insure us, you, and our respective affiliates, subsidiaries, owners,
officers, directors, partners, members, employees, servants, and agents against any loss, liability,
products liability, personal injury, death, or property damage that may accrue due to your operation
of your Business. Your policies of insurance will contain a separate endorsement naming us,
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, and our respective affiliates as additional named insured. You
are required to submit an insurance certificate to our office on an annual basis.

This range includes the cost of all signage used in your Business. The signage requirements and costs
will vary based upon the size and location of the Site, local zoning requirements, landlord
requirements and local wage rates for installation. The amounts you pay for signage are typically
non-refundable. You should inquire about the return and refund policy of the suppliers at or before
the time of purchase. We must approve all signage before you order it.

You must purchase general office supplies including stationery, business cards and typical office
equipment. Factors that may affect your cost of office equipment and supplies include market
conditions, competition amongst suppliers and other factors. We do not know if the amounts you
pay for office equipment and supplies are refundable. Factors determining whether office
equipment and supplies are refundable typically include the condition of the items at time of return,
level of use and length of time of possession. You should inquire about the return and refund policy
of the suppliers at or before the time of purchase.

You must purchase the computer equipment, security hardware and software and security cameras
necessary for operating the franchise. We currently require you to have and use Ultimate Ninjas
designated POS systems. We are the exclusive contact for point of service software or customer
transaction to Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.

We do not know if the amounts you pay for the computer equipment may be refundable. The
amounts you pay for computer equipment are typically non-refundable, or if refundable, may be
subject to a “restocking” fee. You should inquire about the return and refund policy of the suppliers
at or before the time of purchasing. You must use the POS system that we designate.

Included in this estimate are expenses related to pre-opening payroll, cleaning and preparation,
telephone and other communication expenses, and electricity.

The cost of initial training for you and your Franchised Business Designated Manager is included in
the Initial Franchise Fee. This amount reflects your travel and stay expenses during the training

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
23



period. You must pay us additional tuition for additional trainees beyond you and your designee at
our then-current rate, which is currently $500 per day per training, per person and $500 per
attendee plus travel expenses for onsite training.

11. State and local government agencies typically charge fees for occupancy permits, operating licenses,
health department licenses and construction permits. Your actual costs may vary from the estimates
based on the requirements of state and local government agencies. These fees are typically non-
refundable. You should inquire about the cancellation and refund policy of the agencies at or before
the time of payment.

12. You will need to employ an attorney, an accountant, and other consultants to assist you in
establishing your franchise. These fees may vary from location to location depending on the
prevailing rates of local attorneys, accountants, and consultants. These fees are typically non-
refundable. You should inquire about the refund policy of the attorney, accountant, or consultant
at or before the time of hiring.

13. This is the recommended amount that you spend on advertising upon opening. The range will
depend on your Protected Territory and local market demographics.

14. We recommend that you have a minimum amount of money available to cover operating expenses,
including additional inventory, supplies, professional fees, and employees’ salaries for the 3 months
for working capital when commence operation of the Franchised Business and at all times during
the tenure of your Franchised Business operations. The predominant factors for calculating the 3-
month estimate are amounts paid for employee wages and inventory. Additional working capital
may be required if sales are low or operating costs are high. These expenses are typically non-
refundable.

15. If you desire and qualify for more than one Territory, the Area Development Fee is $35,000 per
additional franchise. These amounts are in addition to the Initial Investment Tables for the Ultimate
Ninjas Complex and Ultimate Ninjas Academy.

16. In compiling this chart, we relied on research and investigation regarding the operating history,
knowledge and experience of similar Businesses and the startup operation of Ultimate Ninjas
businesses.

17. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to
purchase the franchise. We do not offer direct or indirect financing for any of your initial

investment. All amounts paid to us are nonrefundable. Typically, amounts paid to third parties will
not be refundable unless agreed

ITEM 8: RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES

Specifications.
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Every detail of Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses is important, not only to your Franchised
Business but also to us and other Ultimate Ninjas franchisees, in order to develop and maintain
high and uniform operating standards, to increase the demand for the products and services
offered by all franchisees, to establish and maintain a reputation for uniform, efficient, high-
quality products and services, and to protect the goodwill of all Ultimate Ninjas franchises. You
agree to comply with Ultimate Ninjas uniform specifications, standards, operating procedures,
and rules for the development and operation of your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses
(collectively referred to as System Standards). System Standards are described in the Ultimate
Ninjas Operating Manual and otherwise communicated to you. The Ultimate Ninjas System and
Operating Manual are occasionally updated, supplemented, modified, and enhanced.

Current Specification.

Below is a listing of Ultimate Ninjas specifications and System Standards for the identified
categories.

Insurance.

You must obtain and provide us with evidence of insurance in at least the minimum amounts
and with the coverage as follows: S2M per occurrence whether single limit or combined limit of
S1M underlying general liability and $1M excess/umbrella, and minimum required sexual abuse
and molestation limit is $100K per occurrence. The Franchisee shall maintain Workman’s
Compensation, Unemployment Compensation, disability insurance, social security, and other
similar types of insurance coverage in such amounts as may now or hereafter be required by any
applicable law.

Evidence of this insurance must be initially provided at least 10 days before you begin the
operation of your Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Business. A certificate of renewal must be provided
no later than 10 days before the expiration date of each policy. Each required policy of liability
insurance must name us as an additional insured and must provide that we will be given at least
30 days’ notice before cancellation, modification, or amendment of the policy.

The site of the Franchise Business.

The site for your Franchised Business is a facility (“Site”). For Site improvements, we
provide building specifications for your real property space, we provide design plans, we
review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect. The Site must be
approved by us.

Supplies, Fixture, Equipment, Inventory.

All the equipment, supplies, fixtures, inventory, products for your Franchised Business must
comply with Ultimate Ninjas Standards, and specifications.

Advertising.
You shall use, display, and publish the Ultimate Ninjas Marks per System Specification. All of

your Ultimate Ninjas advertising in any medium must be conducted in a dignified manner, be
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completely accurate and truthful, and conform to all applicable laws and regulations relating to
consumer advertising and Ultimate Ninjas System Standards. You must submit to us and obtain
our prior approval for all advertising and promotional plans and materials, and all other
materials displaying the Ultimate Ninjas Marks. You may not use your advertising materials
unless we issue you written approval to do so. Post submission to us, we shall within fifteen
(15) days notify you of approval or disapproval of advertisements.

Computer Systems.

You must buy and use Ultimate Ninjas designated POS system. You may not install or permit to
be installed, any devices, software, or other programs not approved by us for use with the
communication and information system. We may, from time to time, develop or authorize others
to develop proprietary software programs for use in the Ultimate Ninjas System, which you may
be required to purchase or license, and use. You may be required to execute any license,
sublicense, or maintenance agreement and pay any applicable fees, including maintenance,
upgrade and support fees required by us or any other approved licensor or approved supplier
of such proprietary software programs. We are the sole exclusive supplier of point of service
software or customer transaction and interaction software and retail merchandise bearing the
Ultimate Ninja Marks including but not limited to shirts, socks, sweatshirts, water bottles, bags,
wristbands, and other retail items to Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.

Employee Uniforms.

Your Ultimate Ninjas employees and staff are required to wear uniforms that conform to
Ultimate Ninjas specifications, which are contained in the Ultimate Ninjas Operating Manual.

Designated and Approved Suppliers

For any product or service that we designate an approved supplier, you may not purchase these
products and services from any other suppliers. We may designate new or different approved
suppliers, including designating ourselves or one of our affiliates as an approved supplier of any
goods or services.

The criteria for designating approved suppliers include a supplier’s ability to meet quality
standards, availability, and consistency of the products or services. The criteria for the
designating and approving suppliers are not published and are not made available to
franchisees. Franchisees may not contract with alternative suppliers for designated products or
services.

To approve a supplier, we require a sample of the product(s), information regarding the product
or service’s quality standards, availability, terms, and conditions of purchase, and other
information as we may request. |If desired, we may request a physical inspection of the
supplier’s place of business or manufacturing facility. Upon submission of samples and
information required for approval, we will provide notification within 30 days of our approval
or disapproval of a supplier. As a condition of approval, we require the reimbursement of any
costs or expenses we incur in approving the supplier. We may revoke the approval of any
supplier upon 30 days’ written notice to franchisees.
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We estimate that assuming the estimated minimum initial costs to begin operations and other
financial obligations are within the ranges described in Item 7 of this disclosure document, the
proportion of your purchases and leases of goods and services from approved suppliers or of
products that meet our specifications to be approximately 40% of all the purchases and leases
in establishing your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business and approximately 15% of your ongoing
costs of operating your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business.

Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, nor any of its affiliates derive any revenue from required
purchases and leases to Ultimate Ninjas franchisees or suppliers in the calendar year 2023.
However, Franchisor reserves the right to derive revenues from you or vendors that provide
services to Ultimate Ninjas in the future.

None of our officers owns any interest in any approved or designated supplier for any product,
good or service that you are required to purchase for the operation of your Franchised Business.

Currently, we have entered into negotiated purchase agreements for merchandise, exercise
equipment, and obstacle builds with suppliers that provide a discount to Ultimate Ninjas
franchisees. Except as noted, there are no formal or mandatory purchasing or distribution
cooperatives, but we reserve the right to institute cooperatives in the future. We have not
negotiated any purchase arrangements with suppliers, including for price or terms that the
benefit of franchisees, but we may and reserve the right to negotiate purchase arrangements in
the future.

We do not provide a material benefit to franchisees based on a franchisee’s purchases of
particular products or services or the use of particular suppliers.

ITEM 9: FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and
other agreements. It will help you find more detailed information
about your obligations under these agreements and in other items of
this disclosure document.

The Section references are to those in the Franchise Agreement and Area Development
Agreement (ADA) unless otherwise noted.

Item in This
Obligation Section in Franchise Agreement Disclosure
Document
a. Site selection and . Items 6 and 11
. Article Il
acquisition/lease
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Item in This

Obligation Section in Franchise Agreement Disclosure
Document
b. Pre-opening ltem 8

purchase/leases

Section V(B)

c. Site development and Article V Items 6, 7, and
other pre-opening 11
requirements ADA Article Il
d. .In.ltlaland ongoing Article VI ltem 11
training
e. Opening Section V(E) and Section V(F) ltem 11
ADA Article Il
f. Fees Article IV ltems 5 and 6
ADA Article Il

g. Compliance with
standards and
policies/operating manual

Article VIl and Article XIV

Item 11

h. Trademarks and
proprietary information

Article XIlII

ADA Article V

ltems 13 and 14

i. Restrictions on . ltem 16
products/services offered Section VII(C)
j. Warranty and customer Item 11

service requirements

Section VIII(G)
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Item in This

Obligation Section in Franchise Agreement Disclosure
Document
k. Territorial development Not Applicable ltem 12
and sales quotas
ADA Article IlI

l. Ongoing product/service Article X, Article VII ltem 8
purchases
m. Maintenance, ltem 11

appearance, and remodeling
requirements

Section V(H)

n. Insurance Article XII Items 6 and 8
0. Advertising Article XVI [tems 6 and 11
p. Indemnification Article XIlII Item 6

q. Owner’s participation/
management/staffing

Section VIII(A)

ltems 11 and 15

r. Records and reports Article XI Item 6

s. Inspections and audits Section XI(B) ltem 17

t. Transfer Article XVII ltem 17
ADA Article VII

u. Renewal Section [1I(B) ltem 17

v. Post-termination Article XIX ltem 17

obligations

29
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Item in This

Obligation Section in Franchise Agreement Disclosure
Document
w. Non-competition Article XX ltem 17
covenants

ADA Article IX

x. Dispute resolution Article XXI ltem 17

ADA Article Xl

y. Other: Not Applicable Not Applicable

ITEM 10: FINANCING

We do not offer any direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease, or
obligation.

ITEM 11: FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER
SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any
assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

1. The site for your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business is a facility (Site). We do not select
the site for your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business. We approve the Site for your
Franchised Business (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement) (Article IlIl of the Area
Development Agreement).

2. Foryour Site, we provide building specifications for your real property space, we provide
design plans, we review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect
(Section IV of the Franchise Agreement).
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We provide you with the standards, specifications, and a list of designated and approved
suppliers for all décor, equipment, signs, fixtures, opening inventory, supplies, products,
and other materials you will need to operate the franchised business. We do not deliver
or install equipment for your site. We are the sole exclusive supplier of point of service
software or customer transaction and interaction software and retail merchandise
bearing the Ultimate Ninja Marks including but not limited to shirts, socks, sweatshirts,
water bottles, bags, wristbands, and other retail items to Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.
We do not have any affiliates, parents, or predecessors that provide products or services
to our franchises. Delivery is provided, but not installation. (Section VI of the
Franchise Agreement).

We provide a listing of all products and services that your Franchised Business may offer
(Franchise Agreement Article VI).

We provide final written approval prior to the opening of your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
Business. (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement).

We provide 1 week of free of cost onsite assistance upon opening. We may provide
additional onsite assistance at our then-current rate, which currently is $S500 per
attendee plus travel expenses (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement).

We approve the Designated Manager of your Franchised Business. We do not select or
hire your employees. (Section VIl of the Franchise Agreement).

We provide you with an initial training program as further described in this item (Section
V of the Franchise Agreement).

After the Franchised Business Opens

1.

In the event of relocation, we do not select the site for your Franchised Business. We
approve the Site for your Franchised Business (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement).

For your Site, we provide building specifications for your real property space, we provide
design plans, we review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect for
the site of your Franchised Business upon relocation or remodeling or updating upon
relocation. (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement).

We maintain and provide updated standards, specifications, and designated and
approved suppliers for all the equipment, supplies, products, and other materials you
will need to operate the franchised business (Section VI of the Franchise Agreement).

We maintain and provide an updated listing of all products and services that your
Franchised Business may offer (Franchise Agreement Article VI)

We provide initial training for replacement staff and managers (Section V of the
Franchise Agreement).

We may provide additional and on-going training for staff and managers (Section V of
the Franchise Agreement).

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
31



7. We may organize an annual conference for all Ultimate Ninjas franchisees and staff
(Section V of the Franchise Agreement).

8. If you do not resolve a dispute with a client, we may investigate the matter and resolve
the dispute (Franchise Agreement VII).

9. We provide continuing assistance in operating your Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Business
(Section V of the Franchise Agreement).

10. We will make available to you any updates and changes to the Ultimate Ninjas Operating
Manual (Section XV of the Franchise Agreement).

11. We may review your Ultimate Ninjas advertising material (Section XV of the Franchise
Agreement).

12. We provide recommended and suggested pricing for the Franchised Business products
and services. You must fully participate, honor, and comply with any and all System,
local, regional, seasonal, promotional, and other programs, initiatives, and campaigns
adopted by us that we require you to participate in (Section VI of the Franchise
Agreement).

13. We approve any replacement Designated Manager of your Franchised Business. We do
not select or hire your employees. (Section VIII of the Franchise Agreement).

Advertising.

At your request, we will provide marketing consultation, general advertising strategy,
promotional planning, and budgeting. We are not obligated to conduct advertising or spend any
amount of money on advertising in your Protected Territory or area, except as provided below.

Your Advertising.

You must submit to us for our prior approval samples of all advertising and promotional plans,
materials, and all other materials displaying the Marks, and we will provide you written approval
or disapproval in 15 days. You may not use your own advertising materials or other materials
that bear the Marks unless you have received our prior written approval.

You may not establish or maintain a domain name, an internet website, or webpage that relates
to or advertises your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business or displays the Marks, as we reserve
the exclusive right to control any websites or web pages concerning Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
Businesses and the Marks. We have the right to use and have ownership of any Franchisee
developed advertising.

Local Advertising.

You must expend sufficient monies, resources and conduct advertising and public relations
within the local area to promote your Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business. Currently, it is
required you spend $2,000 per month on local advertising (Local Advertising).
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Grand Opening.

You must spend aa least $5,000 on grand opening advertising during the first 3 months of
operation. However, it is recommended that you spend up to $25,000 on grand opening
advertising. You may choose to spend more. Factors that may affect your decision on the
actualamountto spendincludes local media cost, the location of the Franchised Business,
and customer demographics in the surrounding area.

Regional and Local Advertising Cooperatives.

We may designate any geographical area in which at least two Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
Businesses are located for the purpose of establishing a local or regional marketing and
advertising cooperative (Cooperative). Each Cooperative will be organized and governed in a
manner approved by us in writing. If your Protected Territory is within the geographic
boundaries of a Region or Local Cooperate that we designate, you will be required to participate
in the cooperative. The members of the Cooperative will determine the amount of the
Cooperative Contribution, but the Cooperative Contribution may not exceed $2,000 per month

Within thirty days after the end of each calendar month, each Cooperative will prepare an
unaudited statement of the Cooperative’s financial position and results of operations of the
Cooperative. Each member of the Cooperative will be entitled to receive a copy of the
Cooperative’s financial statements upon request. For each Ultimate Ninjas business operated
by us or our affiliates in a geographical area for which a Cooperative has been established, we
will make a Cooperative Contribution on the same basis as assessments required of comparable
franchises that are members of the same Cooperative. If outlets owned by us have the
controlling voting power, Cooperative Contribution will not exceed $2,000 per month . You do
not have the right to form, change, dissolve, or merge any Regional Advertising Cooperative.
The Regional Advertising Cooperative shall be administered by us. There are currently no
Regional Advertising Cooperatives or governing documents available for your review.

National Advertising Fund.

You are obligated to contribute up to 2% of Gross Revenues to the Ultimate Ninjas National
Advertising Fund. We are not currently collecting National Advertising Fund contributions, but
upon 30 days written notice, you must begin making such contributions. All contributions to
the Ultimate Ninjas National Advertising Fund are maintained in a separate account and may be
used for maintaining, administering, researching, directing, and preparing advertising and/or
promotional activities including, without limitation, the costs of preparing and conducting
advertising campaigns, which may be local, regional or national, in various media; direct mail
and outdoor billboard advertising; marketing surveys and other public relations activities;
employing advertising agencies to assist therein; product development; and developing and
providing promotional and other marketing materials for franchisees in the System. We are
reimbursed for any labor or services that we provide to the fund and for any costs that we incur
for or on behalf of the fund. We may loan the National Advertising Fund additional funds if
needed. For each of our company-owned locations (if any), we will make contributions to the
National Advertising Fund on the same basis as assessments required of comparable franchises
within the System. Franchisees that contribute to the fund may obtain a copy of the unaudited
financial statements of the fund after April 30" of each year upon written request to us. Except
as disclosed above, neither we nor any affiliate of ours will receive any payment from the fund.
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We do not use any National Advertising Fund dollars for soliciting new franchise sales. (Sections
IV of the Franchise Agreement).

The National Advertising Fund did not collect any contributions in 2023. If, however, excess
amounts remain in the National Advertising Funds at the end of the year, the unused monies
shall be retained by the National Advertising Fund and all expenditures in the following year(s)
shall be made first out of accumulated earnings from the previous year(s), next out of earnings
in the current year, and finally from contributions.

Franchise Advisory Council.

We may establish a Franchise Advisory Council. The purpose of the Franchise Advisory Council
is to facilitate communication between our franchisees and us, which will lead to mutual growth,
development, and profitability of the entire Ultimate Ninjas System. You shall participate, at
your sole expense, in local, regional, and national franchise advisory committees or councils if
established or sanctioned by us. The Council serves in an advisory capacity only and does not
have the authority to establish or modify our policies. We have the power to determine
membership, the election of Council Officers, and change or dissolve the Franchise Advisory
Council.

Computer Requirements.

You must buy and use Ultimate Ninjas designated POS system. The current POS system is iClass
Pro. We estimate the cost of leasing or purchasing the computer system to be $15,000 to
$20,000.

It is your obligation to maintain, repair, upgrade, and update your computer system. Without a
contractual limit on frequency and cost, you are required to lease, buy, use, update, and upgrade
the computer hardware and software that we designate and stipulate. We are not required,
and we do not require our affiliates or third parties to maintain, repair, upgrade, and update
your computer system. We estimate annual costs of any optional or required maintenance
updating, upgrading, or support contracts for the cash register or computer systems to be
$3,600 to $4,000 — Article X of the Franchise Agreement.

You must pay us a Technology Fee of $150 per month on the 5th of each month for the use
of the computer system software and applications. We may increase the Technology Fee
upon 30 days written notice to you. The Technology Fee shall not increase more than 10%
annually for any of our proprietary software or applications. For any third party software
fees that we collect, the Technology Fee shall not be greater than 10% of the actual cost of
the third-party software fees and expenses.

You must use QuickBooks Online to perform your bookkeeping tasks. You must follow our
bookkeeping method. Your bookkeeping must be finalized by the 10" day of each month
for the prior month’s books. You must share read only access to you QuickBooks Online
account with us or any third party we designate.

You will use your computer system to maintain information about your customers, prepare
proposals and invoices, maintain the financial records of the franchised business, access internet
sites, and communicate with prospective and current customers, suppliers, us, and others via e-
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mail. You must provide us with independent access to all of the information that will be
generated and stored on your computer system if we request it, including the delivery of a
backup of your database. There are no contractual limitations on our right to access the
information.

Site Selection and Opening.

The site for an Ultimate Ninjas Complex Franchised Business is a facility, which is a 11,000 to
14,000 square feet standalone building or space within a shopping center or industrial area that
has 25% of the facility ceiling clearance height at or above 22 feet. The site for an Ultimate
Ninjas Academy is a 2,500 to 4,500 square feet standalone building or space within a shopping
center or retail area that has 25% of the facility ceiling clearance height at or above 13 feet. We
do not select your site. While not required to, we may at your request, provide assistance with
searching for and identifying a Site for your Franchised Business. Your site is subject to our
approval (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement). We generally do not own or lease the
premises or Site to franchises for the operation of the Franchised Business. To obtain our
approval, you must provide all information and documents about the site that we require. The
factors we consider in approving sites are general location and neighborhood, competition,
trade area demographics, traffic patterns, parking, size, physical characteristics of existing
buildings, and lease terms. The time limit for us to approve or disapprove your proposed site is
30 days after you submit all of our required documents and information. For your Site, we
provide building specifications for your real property space, we provide design plans, we review
your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect for the Site of your Franchised
Business (Section IV of the Franchise Agreement). You are responsible for obtaining any
required permits for construction or remodeling. We may but are not obligated to provide you
with assistance to ensure that your Site conforms to local ordinances and building codes and
obtaining any required permits for construction or remodeling.

The typical length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement, or the first payment
of consideration for the franchise, and opening the franchised business varies, but you should
be able to commence operation within 18 months after signing as required by the Franchise
Agreement. Factors affecting this time period include how long it takes to complete any
modification of your Ultimate Ninjas site, completion of financing arrangements, compliance
with local ordinances and obtained permits, obtained and installed equipment, your previous
employment commitments (if any), your ability to complete our training program, and/or hiring
and training personnel.

If you do not secure a Site, or we do not approve a Site for your Franchised Business within 12
months, or you do not open your Franchised Business within 18 months, we may terminate your
Franchise Agreement and retain all monies that you have paid us or our affiliates.

We do not select the site for any additional franchises under your Area Development Agreement,
and we generally do not own the premises or lease sites for the Franchised Businesses under
the Area Development Agreement. We approve each additional Sites for the Franchised
Businesses under the Area Development Agreement. Our then-current standards for Sites'
approval will apply. For your Site, we provide building specifications for your real property
space, we provide design plans, we review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed
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architect for the additional Sites of your Franchised Business. (Article lll of the Area
Development Agreement)

The typical length of time between the signing of the Area Development Agreement, or the first
payment of consideration for the Area Development Agreement and securing the lease for the
additional each franchise under the Area Development Agreement is an additional 9 months for
each franchise. You must open each additional franchised business under the Area Development
Agreement within an additional 12 months for each franchise. Factors affecting this time period
include how long it takes to complete any modification of your Ultimate Ninjas site, completion
of financing arrangements, compliance with local ordinances and obtain permits, obtain and
install equipment. If you do not secure a lease or fail to obtain our approval for a lease within
the additional 9 months for each additional franchise, or do not open the additional franchised
businesses within the additional 12 months under the Area Development Agreement, we may
terminate the Area Development Agreement, but we may not terminate the franchise
agreements for the franchised businesses already open for your failure to open or secure a lease
within the required time period. (Article Ill of the Area Development Agreement)

Operations Manual.

We will allow you to view our franchise operations website, which contains our Operations
Manual, in advance of signing a franchise agreement, provided that you sign a non-disclosure
agreement in a form similar to the non-disclosure agreement provided in Exhibit L of this
Disclosure Document. We may modify the Operations Manual from time to time.

Training Program.

We provide a tuition-free initial Ultimate Ninjas training program, which includes orientation to
the Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC system, customer service, operational management,
financial management, computer software use, advertising, and marketing, and reporting
procedures. The training lasts up to 1 week or less, depending on your existing experience level.
It is currently held at our Naperville, lllinois location, but we may hold the training at one of our
other locations in the future. Instructional materials may include manuals, videos, scripts, and
PowerPoint presentations. Training is not scheduled on a regular basis but will be offered to you
before opening the franchised business. You and your Franchised Business Designated Manager
must attend and successfully complete to our satisfaction the initial training 60 before opening.
You must pay for all travel, lodging, and other costs of initial training attendance. Thereafter,
we may charge a fee for attendance of the initial training for new and replacement managers.
Our current fee for a replacement and new managers is $500 per day per trainee.

TRAINING PROGRAM
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Hours of

Hours of On-the-
Subject Classroom Job Location

Training Training
Orientation 8 0 Naperville, Illinois
Ultimate Ninjas 4 4 Naperville, Illinois
Crash Course:
Human Resources
and Customer
Service
Running Classes 0 8 Naperville, Illinois
Marketing, 8 0 Naperville, Illinois
Operations, and
Birthday Overview
Open Gym and 0 8 Naperville, Illinois
Birthday Parties
Grand Opening 0 20 At Franchisee’s
Assistance location
Total 20 Hours 40 Hours

37

Instructors for the Initial Franchise Training are Jeff Piejak, our and our affiliates’ CEO, Jesse
Labreck, our Vice President of Programming and Mike Silenzi, our Vice President of Course
Operations who have been with Ultimate Ninjas since its founding in 2017.

We may change, add to, or make substitutions for the subjects and instructors listed in the
tables and above as necessary or appropriate.
have a minimum of one-year experience in the Ultimate Ninjas System or the subject matter,
which they provide training and instruction.

All instructors and substitute instructors will

If you wish to offer ULTIFIT adult fitness, you must complete ULTIFIT supplemental training. We
may provide other additional training programs at reasonable times and at locations selected
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by us during the term of the Franchise Agreement and will host national conventions at times
and locations selected by us. You must attend the national convention. We may require
attendance at other additional training programs. You must pay for all travel, lodging, and other
costs of attending training and the national convention. We may charge a reasonable per diem
fee for other training programs.

You are encouraged to schedule your training as soon as possible after executing the Franchise
Agreement. We will not be liable for your costs or expenses if we terminate the Franchise
Agreement because mandatory training is not completed to our satisfaction.

You are responsible for all expenses you and your employees incur to attend the initial training,
including wages, benefits, transportation, meals, accommodations, and entertainment. Other
than providing initial training, we do not provide any other assistance with the hiring or training
of your employees.

ITEM 12: TERRITORY

Under the Franchise Agreement, you have the right to establish and operate one (1) Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Business, with a limited protected territory that will be defined after the site
of your Franchised Business is identified and approved by us (“Protected Territory”). Your
Protected Territory will be an area surrounding the site of your Franchised Business that
contains at least 30,000 people according to the most recent census data. However, if there are
at least 30,000 people in a within a 15-mile radius of your premises, your protected territory
will be a 15-mile radius. You may only sell and accept orders from the Site and only advertise,
solicit, and offer to sell within the Protected Territory. You do not have the right to use other
channels of distribution such as the internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct
marketing, to make sales outside of your Protected Territory unless we give you written consent
to serve another specified area where no other Ultimate Ninjas franchise or company-owned
unit is located. If you are granted consent to service another specified area, you shall be
obligated to pay royalty fees and other fees to us for the services performed or products sold.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees,
from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we
control.

We promise and agree not to operate a business using the Ultimate Ninjas System and the Marks
within the Protected Territory or authorize anyone else to operate a business using the Ultimate
Ninjas System and the Marks within the Protected Territory during the term of the Franchise
Agreement if you are complying with the Franchise Agreement and subject to these limitations.
We are not obligated to ensure that no other franchise will conduct operations in your Protected
Territory. Although such activities are discouraged, we reserve the right to determine how to
respond to any such situation. We are not required to pay you any compensation for us or other
franchisees soliciting or accepting orders in your Protected Territory.

We reserve the right to limit your Protected Territory as follows:
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Own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and operate businesses like
the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised Business, whether under the
Marks or other proprietary marks outside the Protected Territory.

Acquire a system of Competitive Businesses with units located within your Protected Territory
or outside the Territory.

Sell or franchise others to sell the services and products authorized for Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Businesses using the Marks or other trademarks, service marks and commercial
symbols through alternate channels of distribution; venues; site or location models other than
the model concepts of your Franchised Business, which is a facility; joint marketing with partner
companies; direct mail; catalog sales; internet sites; and co-branding strategies, pursuant to
such terms and conditions as Franchisor deems appropriate.

Advertise, promote, market, or sell goods or services using the Ultimate Ninjas Marks over the
internet, the World Wide Web, or any other electronic network.

Offer and sell the services and products authorized for Franchised Business using the Ultimate
Ninjas Marks or other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols to Special Accounts.

Own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and operate, businesses
like the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised Business, whether under
the Marks or other proprietary marks, in Special Venues.

We nor our affiliates operate or have plans to operate or franchise others to operate a business
selling the same goods or products under a different name or solicit customers within your
Protected Territory except as stated above.

You may relocate the Site of your Franchised Business so long the new Site meets our then-
current Site requirements, and you reimburse us for any costs and expenses we incur in your
relocation. Currently, for relocation and Site selection, the Site must be approved by us, and
we provide building specifications for your real property space, we provide design plans, we
review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect. You are required to pay us a
Relocation Fee equal to 20% of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee.

Special Venues.

We or other franchisees or licensees may own, acquire, establish or operate businesses like the
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised Business, whether
under the Marks or other proprietary marks in any temporary or permanent venues where there
is a captive audience and where the primary purpose is other than patronizing an Ultimate Ninjas
business (referred herein as a “Special Venue”), in the way of examples, but not an exhaustive
list: malls, entertainment, and sports centers, military bases, transportation facilities,
supermarkets, service stations, and carnivals within or outside of the Territory or Development
Area.

Special Accounts
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The Franchisor has the exclusive right to contract with customers whose offices, stores, plants,
buildings, or other physical facilities are not confined to the territory of a single Ultimate Ninjas
territory or the trading area of a single Franchise, Franchisor-owned or Affiliate-owned business
(referred to herein “Special Accounts”). If Franchisor establishes a contract for facilities of a
Special Account located in the Protected Territory, Franchisor shall offer Franchisee the first
option of providing the services to the Special Account at those facilities in the Protected
Territory at the prices and subject to the contract requirements negotiated by Franchisor with
the Special Account. If Franchisee accepts the project, Franchisor will collect all amounts due
from the Special Account and remit to Franchisee the amount due for products and services
rendered Special Account, less the amount of Royalties and other fees due under this
Agreement. All amounts collected from Special Accounts on Franchisee’s behalf or by
Franchisee from Special Accounts will be included in Franchisee’s Gross Revenues for purposes
of calculating Royalties other fees due under this Agreement.

If Franchisee declines to accept the project, Franchisor will have the unfettered right to fulfill
the contract requirements to the Special Account in the Protected Territory in any manner it
deems suitable, including through another Ultimate Ninjas Franchisee, a Franchisor or Affiliate-
owned business, or a third-party contractor. Additionally, if at any time a Special Account for
any reasonable requests that services in the Territory be provided by someone other than
Franchisee, Franchisor may revoke Franchisee’s option or right to provide or continue to
provide the services and may fulfill the contract requirements of the Special Account in the
Protected Territory in any manner Franchisor deems suitable.

Acquisition of Competing System

If you are in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and we acquire a system of Competitive
Businesses (an “Acquired Systems”) during the term of the franchise agreement, we will offer
you the option to purchase and operate, as an Ultimate Ninjas Franchise, any unit of the
Acquired Systems (an “Acquired Unit”) that is both purchased by us for operation by us or our
Affiliate (e.g., the unit will not be operated by a franchisee of the Acquired Systems) and is
located within your Protected Territory. We shall provide you with written notice of our
purchase of the Acquired Systems, the terms, and conditions applicable to your option to
purchase Acquired Units, and such other information that we believe is necessary to be included
in the notice. If you do not elect to purchase or fail to complete the purchase of an Acquired
Unit within two (2) months after notice, we can operate through an Affiliate or third-party
franchisee, the Acquired Unit under any trade name or trademark other than Ultimate Ninjas
Marks. You have no right to purchase, and we are not obligated to offer you any option to
purchase, any Acquired Unit that is operated by a franchisee under the Acquired Systems. We
may license such units to be operated under any trade name or trademarks other than Ultimate
Ninjas Marks and may also license additional units of the Acquired Systems to be developed and
operated within your Protected Territory.

If you are in good standing under the Franchise Agreement and otherwise meet our financial
gualifications, you may request that we sell you another Ultimate Ninjas franchise. We reserve
the right to determine whether to sell you another franchise. If you buy an additional franchise,
it will be under the then-current form of Franchise Agreement and other applicable agreements
that may be different from those described in this disclosure document.
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Your Franchise Agreement does not give you any other options, rights of first refusal, or similar
rights to acquire additional franchises within the territory or contiguous territories. Your
Protected Territory rights are not dependent on achieving a certain sales volume or market
penetration. We may establish another franchise or company-owned location in the Protected
Territory if you fail to comply with the Franchise Agreement. Except as disclosed in Item 12,
there are no other circumstances that permit us to modify your territorial rights.

Area Development Program

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees,
from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we
control.

If you sign an Area Development Agreement, your rights to the Development Area will be
protected as set forth in the Area Development Agreement. The Development Area Territory is
determined as mutually agreed upon by you and us and set forth in the Area Development
Agreement at the time of the signing of the Area Development Agreement.

While the Area Development Agreement is in effect, provided that you open and operate
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses in accordance with the Development Schedule and the
minimum number of Franchises that you have open and operating in the Development Area at
any given time is not less than the minimum required pursuant to the Development Schedule,
we will not operate, or license any person other than you to operate, an Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business under the Marks and the System within the Development Area.

We reserve the right to own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and
operate, businesses like the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised
Business, whether under the Marks or other proprietary marks, outside the Development Area;
acquire a system of Competitive Businesses with units located within your Development Area or
outside the Development Area; sell the services and products authorized for Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business using the Marks or other trademarks, service marks and commercial
symbols through alternate channels of distribution, joint marketing with partner companies,
direct mail, catalog sales, internet sites, and co-branding strategies, pursuant to such terms and
conditions as Franchisor deems appropriate; advertise, promote, market or sell goods or
services using the Ultimate Ninjas Marks over the internet, the World Wide Web or any other
electronic network; offer and sell the services and products authorized for Franchised Business
using the Ultimate Ninjas Marks or other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols to
Special Accounts; own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and
operate, businesses like the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised
Business, whether under the Marks or other proprietary marks, in Special Venues.

We do not select the Site for any additional franchises under your Area Development
Agreement, and we generally do not own the premises or lease sites the Franchised Businesses
under the Area Development Agreement. We approve the Sites for each additional Franchised
Businesses under the Area Development Agreement. For your Site, we provide building
specifications for your real property space, we provide design plans, we review your design
plans, and you must retain a licensed architect for the additional Sites of your Franchised
Businesses.
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The typical length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement, or the first payment
of consideration for the Area Development Agreement, and opening the franchised business
varies, but you should be able to commence operation within an additional 18 months for each
additional franchise business after signing as required by the Area Development Agreement.
Factors affecting this time period include how long it takes to complete any modification of your
Ultimate Ninjas Site, completion of financing arrangements, compliance with local ordinances
and obtain permits, obtain and install equipment. If you fail to adhere to the Development
Schedule, we may terminate the Area Development Agreement, and all of your territorial rights
will be eliminated. We otherwise will not change the size of your Development Area. Your Area
Development Agreement does not give you any other options, rights of first refusal, or similar
rights to acquire additional franchises within the territory or contiguous territories. If a default
occurs under any Franchise Agreement, resulting in the termination of such Franchise
Agreement, we may terminate your Area Development Agreement. However, a default under
the Area Development Agreement is not cause for termination of any existing Franchise
Agreement.

ITEM 13: TRADEMARKS

Our trademarks, Ultimate Ninjas, ULTIFIT, and Push 4 Progress (the “Mark”) are registered with
the United States Patent and Trademark Office (the “Trademark Office”) on the registry as stated
below:

Mark Registration Number or | Class Registration Registry
Serial Number if Date
Registration is Pending
Ultimate Ninjas 5361542 IC 041 December 19, Principal
2017
ULTIFIT 5471508 IC 041 May 15, 2018 Principal
Push 4 Progress 5884156 IC 041 October 15, | Principal
2019

We have filed all required affidavits and renewals with respect to these registrations.

The trademark is owned by Ultimate Ninjas Chicago, LLC, Junior Ninja Warriors Chicago, LLC, our
affiliates. We have a perpetual license agreement to use and franchise the trademarks, which
may only be terminated upon our dissolution. In such an event, you may lose your right to use
the trademark.

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
42



There are no currently effective material determinations of the Trademark Office, the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, or any other trademark administrator or any court, pending
interference, opposition, or cancellation proceeding, or any pending material litigation involving
the Marks.

We do not know of any prior rights that could materially affect the franchisee’s use of the
principal trademark. There are no agreements currently in effect that significantly limit our
rights to use or license the use of the Marks in any manner material to the franchise. We are
not aware of any infringing uses of the Marks that could materially affect your use of them.

Your use of the Ultimate Ninjas Marks is limited to use in connection with the operation of your
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business within the Protected Territory as described in the Franchise
Agreement and as set forth in the Ultimate Ninjas Operating Manual. You must promptly notify
us of any use of the Ultimate Ninjas Marks or any colorable variation by any person or legal
entity or any litigation instituted by any person or legal entity against you or us involving the
Ultimate Ninjas Marks. We will control any litigation or proceeding. We are not required to
defend the Ultimate Ninjas Marks. In the event we undertake the defense, prosecution, or
settlement of any litigation relating to the Ultimate Ninjas Marks, you agree to assist as
necessary to carry out such defense, prosecution, or settlement. We retain the right to modify
or discontinue the Mark(s). You shall, upon demand by us, modify or discontinue the use of
Ultimate Ninjas Mark(s), at your sole cost and expense, any Mark(s), as directed by us. We are
not required to reimburse or compensate you for any modification or discontinuation of the
Marks.

In the event that any party demonstrates to us a superior right to use any of the Ultimate Ninjas
Marks, you shall, upon demand by us, discontinue use of such Ultimate Ninjas Mark(s) and
adopt, at your sole cost and expense, any Mark(s), if any, selected by us to replace such
discontinued Mark(s).

You shall not use any of the Ultimate Ninjas Marks, or any derivative or a colorable variation
thereof: (i) as part of your corporate or other legal names; (ii) on or as part of any Web Site,
domain name, URL, web page, electronic mail address, listing, banner, advertisement or any
other service or link on, to or with the internet, World Wide Web, internet service providers,
electronic mail services, communication providers, search engines, or other similar services
(without our prior written consent); (iii) with any prefix, suffix (including, but not limited to, the
word “Inc.”), or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols; or (iv) in any modified form.
Franchisee shall not register any of the Marks, or any derivative or a colorable variation thereof,
as a service mark, trademark, or internet domain name, or hold out or otherwise employ the
Marks to perform any activity or to incur any obligation or indebtedness in such a manner as
could reasonably result in making Franchisor liable therefore or that may harm, tarnish, or
impair Franchisor reputation, name, services or Marks. The provisions of this paragraph shall
survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this Agreement.
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ITEM 14: PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION

We do not own any patents material to the franchise. We do not own any copyright registration
material to the franchise. We do have unregistered copyrights in the Ultimate Ninjas Operating
Manual, and all printed, audiovisual, and other materials developed and distributed for use by
our franchisees or us (collectively called the “Proprietary Information”). Information not
protected by copyright, but which is confidential to us, such as information about our methods,
policies, and marketing programs, is also part of the Proprietary Information.

There are no administrative or judicial determinations relating to the copyrights, nor any
agreements that limit the use of them. We are not obligated to protect these copyrights.

You will not acquire any interest in the Proprietary Information. All Proprietary Information must
be returned to us immediately upon the termination of the Franchise Agreement for any reason.
The Proprietary Information is disclosed to you solely on the condition that you (1) will not use
it in any other business or capacity; (2) will maintain the absolute confidentiality of the
information during and after the term of your Franchise Agreement; (3) will not make
unauthorized copies of any portion of the Operating Manual or any other written
communication from us; (4) will not disclose or duplicate any part of the Proprietary Information
other than disclosure to an employee of the franchised business to the extent necessary to do
his or her job; and (5) will adopt and implement all reasonable procedures we may require
preventing unauthorized use or disclosure of the information, including restrictions on
disclosure of the information to employees of the franchised business and the use of
nondisclosure and noncompetition clauses in employment agreements. All shareholders,
officers, directors, partners, and members of the franchise are presumed to have access to
Proprietary Information and must sign a Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement to
maintain the confidentiality of the Proprietary Information and conform to the noncompetition
covenants.

You must inform us in writing if anyone breaches the Nondisclosure and Noncompetition
Agreement or if there is any other violation of the obligations regarding any of the Proprietary
Information or if you learn about any improper use of any of it.

ITEM 15: OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL
OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must maintain a designated full-time manager of the franchised business who is approved
by us who devotes his/her full time and energy to the operation of the Franchised Business and
successfully complete the initial training program to our satisfaction. The designated on-site
manager must sign a confidentiality, non-solicitation, and non-competition agreement in a form
that is satisfactory to us. The manager need not have an ownership interest in the franchise.
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No individual franchisee or any shareholder, partner, member, or other owner of a business
entity franchisee may compete with us or own an interest in any competitor of ours anywhere
during the term of your Franchise Agreement or within 25 miles of any Ultimate Ninjas franchise
territory for two years after the expiration or termination of your Franchise Agreement.

You are not required or obligated to participate personally in the direct operations of the
Franchised Business; however, we strongly recommend that you do so. You and each
shareholder, partner, member, and other equity owners of the franchise, and each individual
shareholder, partner, member, and other equity owners of any shareholder, partner, member,
and other equity owners that is itself a business entity, must personally guarantee all of the
franchisee’s obligations and performance under the Franchise Agreement.

To prevent any interruption of the Franchised Business that may cause harm to the
Franchised Business and to the Ultimate Ninjas system and lessen their value, we may step
in to operate the Franchised Business when we deem necessary. Reasons may include our
determination that you: are incapable of operating the franchise; are absent or
incapacitated because of illness or death; have failed to pay when due any taxes or
assessments against the franchise or property used in connection with the franchise; have
failed to pay when due any liens or encumbrances of every kind placed upon or against your
business property; or we decide that operational problems require us to operate the
franchise for a time.

All Revenue derived from our operation of the Franchised Business will be for your account.
We may pay from that Revenue all expenses, debts, and liabilities we incur during our
operation of the Franchised Business. We will keep account all Revenue generated by the
operation of the Franchised Business, less the expenses of the business, including
reasonable compensation and expenses for us and our representatives.

ITEM 16: RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer and sell all products and services, and only those products and services
authorized by us and specified in the Ultimate Ninjas Operating Manual or as designated in
writing by us (the “Permitted Products and Services”). Without limit, we have the right to
change, add and delete products or services to or from the Ultimate Ninjas Permitted Products
and Services at any time. We may also designate any products or services as optional.

You may only sell and accept orders from the Site and only advertise, solicit, and offer to sell
within the Protected Territory, unless we give you written consent to serve another specified
area where no other Ultimate Ninjas franchise or company-owned unit is located. If you are
granted consent to service another specified area, you shall be obligated to pay royalty fees and
other fees to us for the services performed or products sold. You do not have the right to use
other channels of distribution such as the internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct
marketing, to make sales outside of your Protected Territory unless we give you written consent
to serve another specified area where no other Ultimate Ninjas franchise or company-owned
unit is located.
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ITEM 17: RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE

RESOLUTION

References are to sections in the Franchise Agreement unless otherwise noted.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements.
You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure

document.

Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

a. Term of the
franchise

Section II(A)

10 years from the date that we sign the
Franchise Agreement.

b. Renewal or
extension of the
term

Section 11(B)

Upon the expiration of the initial term or any
renewal term of the Franchise Agreement, you
may, at its option, renew the Franchise
Agreement for an additional term of 10 years
(the “Successor Franchise”), provided that at
the end of each term you meet conditions listed.

c. Requirements
for you to renew
or extend

Section II(B)

Renew means upon the expiration of your
Franchise Agreement; you may sign an
agreement with materially different terms and
conditions from the original franchise agreement
for an additional term of 10 year term. The other
agreement that you must sign to renew may have
materially different terms and conditions from
the original franchise agreement. In order to
renew, we must be offering Ultimate Ninjas
Franchises; you must give us written notice
between 6 months to 1 year, prior to the end of
the term; you must not be in default under any
provision of The Franchise Agreement or any
other agreement between you and our affiliates,
approved suppliers of the Ultimate Ninjas
System, or the lessor of your Ultimate Ninjas
Site, and has substantially complied with all of

the terms and conditions of Franchise
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

Agreement; you have the right to remain in
possession of your Ultimate Ninjas Site, or a
suitable substitute location that is approved by
us and meets our then-current specifications
and standards, for the entire term of the
Successor Franchise; you must refurbish your
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business to conform
to the then-current Ultimate Ninjas trade dress,
color schemes, and presentation of the Marks
and Ultimate Ninjas Systems Standards; you
must sign the then-current Ultimate Ninjas
franchise agreement terms of which may differ
from the terms of the Franchise Agreement; you
must pay us a Successor Franchise Fee equal to
10% of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee;
and you must comply with then-current Ultimate
Ninjas qualifications and training requirements.
When renewing, you may be asked to sign a
contract with materially different terms and
conditions then your original contract.

d. Termination by
you

Section XVII(A)

We will be considered in default of the Franchise
Agreement if we breach any material obligations
of the Franchise Agreement and fail to cure the
default within 60 days of written notice from
you.

e. Termination by
us without
cause

None

Not applicable

f. Termination by
us with cause

Section XVII(B)

We can terminate only if you default.

g. “Cause”
defined --
defaults which
can be cured

Section XVII(B)

We may elect to terminate your Ultimate Ninjas
Franchise Agreement if you fail to pay, when
due, any sum required to be paid under the
Franchise Agreement or any other agreement
between us after written notice and ten (10) days
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Section in
Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement

opportunity to cure; or if you fail to perform, or
the breach, any other provision of your Ultimate
Ninjas Franchise Agreement or of any other
agreement or instrument between us; or you fail
to operate the Franchised Business in full
compliance with the Franchise Agreement, the
Ultimate Ninjas Operating Manual, or Ultimate
Ninjas System Standards, or fail to cure any
such breach within thirty (30) days from notice
of the breach.

We may elect to terminate your Ultimate Ninjas
Franchise Agreement, without opportunity to
cure if you fail to locate and secure a Site and
get approval with the terms of the Site Selection
Addendum or fail to open the Franchised
Business within the time limits prescribed by the
Franchise Agreement; you fail to satisfy all of the
training obligations on three (3) or more
separate occasions within any period of twelve
(12) consecutive months; you fail to submit
reports or other information or supporting
records when due or otherwise fail to comply
with the Franchise Agreement, whether or not

h. Cguse such failures to comply are corrected after
defined notice; you fail to operate your Ultimate Ninjas
defaults which | Section XVII(B) . )

Franchised Business for more than two (2)
cannot be . .
cured consecutive days, or otherwise abandon the

Franchised Business; you provide for offers or
sales of any Permitted Products and Services at
or from a location that is within the franchise
territory of another Ultimate Ninjas franchisee
(except as expressly stated in this Agreement,
the Operating Manual, or any other written
agreement between Franchisor and Franchisee),
or otherwise infringes upon rights granted by us
under franchise agreements with other
franchisees of Franchisor; you fail to achieve or
exceed System Standards in two (2) inspections
in any twenty four (24) month period; you are
declared bankrupt or insolvent or you are the
debtor in a voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
48



Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; a
receiver is appointed for you or for any part of
your property, or you make any assignment for
the benefit your creditors, if not dismissed
within fifteen (15) days; you lose the right to
possession of the premises upon which the
Franchised Business is located, or otherwise
forfeit the right to do or transact business in the
jurisdiction where the Franchised Business is
located; Franchisee fails, for a period of ten (10)
days after receipt of notification of
noncompliance, to comply with any federal,
state or local law or regulation applicable to the
operation of the Franchised Business; you make
any transfer or attempted transfer that fails to
comply with this Agreement; the Franchised
Business is seized, taken over or foreclosed by a
government official in the exercise of his duties,
or seized, taken over or foreclosed by a creditor,
lien holder or lessor; a final judgment against
you remains unsatisfied for thirty (30) days
(unless superseded as or other appeal bond has
been filed), or a levy of execution has been made
upon the franchise granted by this Agreement or
upon any property used in the Franchised
Business that is not discharged within five (5)
days of such levy; any conduct or activity by you
or any of your Principals, directors, or officers
that Franchisor believes is reasonably likely to
have an adverse effect or reflect unfavorably on
the Franchised Business, us, the Ultimate Ninjas
System, the Marks, or the goodwill associated;
you knowingly maintain false books or records,
or knowingly submit any false reports to us, or
knowingly understate your Gross Revenues
reported to Franchisor; any threat or danger to
public health or safety resulting from the
construction, maintenance, or operation of the
Franchised Business, and you have not
immediately commenced actions to cure the
problem or have not promptly cured or corrected
the problem or activity that gave rise to the
threat or danger; you make or attempt to make
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Section in
Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement

any transfer or assignment of the Franchised
Business, Franchise business assets, rights
under the Agreement, or ownership the
Franchised Business contrary to the Franchise
Agreement; or you or any of your Principals
violate any of the Covenants of the Franchisee,
commit an infringement of the Proprietary
Marks, or communicate, divulge, or use
Confidential Information contrary to the
Franchise Agreement.

Upon the termination, you must: cease to
operate your Franchised Business and not hold
itself out as a present or former Ultimate Ninjas
franchisee of Franchisor; cease to use the
Ultimate Ninjas System or Ultimate Ninjas
Marks; make modifications to the Franchised
Business Site to prevent the operation of any
business on the Site that might be deemed
substantially similar to the Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business; at our option, assign to us
(i) telephone numbers of the Franchised
Business and all related Yellow Pages, White

Your Pages, and other business listings, and (ii) Web
obligations on . Sites, web pages, listings, banners, URLs,

. . Article XX . . .
termination or advertisements, or any other services and links,
nonrenewal and sell us the assets of the Franchised

Business; turn over the Ultimate Ninjas
Operating Manual, records, customer and other
files, instructions, correspondence, and
software provided and/or licensed by us; cancel
any assumed name or equivalent registration
that contains the Ultimate Ninjas Marks; pay all
sums due and owing to us; obtain and maintain
professional liability or errors and omissions
insurance and general liability insurance for a
period of time not less than the applicable
statute of limitations in the jurisdiction in which
the Franchised Business is located; appoint us
as the true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
50



Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

for Franchisee to carry out Franchisee
obligations under the terms of termination.

Assignment of
contract by us

Section XVI(A)

We have the right to transfer or assign all or any
part of our rights and/or obligations to any
person or legal entity.

k. “Transfer” by
you definition

Section XVI(B)

A transfer includes any sales assignment,
transfer, convey, give away, pledge, mortgage,
or otherwise encumbrance of any interest
therein or in Franchise, or Franchisee assets.

[. Our approval of
transfer by
franchisee

Section XVI(B)

We have the right to approve all transfers but
may not unreasonably withhold consent.

m. Conditions for
Ultimate Ninjas
Franchise
Group, LLC
approval of
transfer

Section XVI(B)

All outstanding obligations related to the
Franchised Business must be paid, and the
transferor’s right to receive compensation must
be subordinated and secondary to our rights.
The transferee must sign written assumption;
the transferee must meet Ultimate Ninjas
standards; the transferee must sign a then-
current Ultimate Ninjas franchise agreement,
and such other ancillary agreements; the
transferee must successfully complete Ultimate
Ninjas initial training, and you or the transferee
must pay a transfer fee.

n. Ourright of first
refusal to
acquire your
business

Section XVI(D)

We have the right, exercisable by written notice
to you, to purchase such rights or interests for
the price and on the terms and conditions
contained in any offer for your Franchised
Business, except we may substitute equivalent
cash for any form of payment proposed in such
offer. Any purchase by us must be completed
within ninety (90) days after your receipt of our
written notice. If we do not exercise our right of
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

first refusal, you may complete the sale of
interest to the bona fide purchaser, subject to
our approval; however, if the sale to the
purchaser is not completed within one hundred
twenty (120) days after the delivery of the offer
to us, we will again have the right of first refusal.

o. Our option to
purchase your
business

Section XX (8)

Upon termination or expiration of your Franchise
Agreement, at our option (to be exercised within
thirty (30) days after termination), you must sell
to us any or all of the furnishings, equipment,
signs, fixtures, supplies, or inventory related to
the operation of your Franchised Business, at
the depreciated book value.

p. Your death or
disability

Section XVI(E)

Must transfer to an approved 3rd party within 6
months subject to all conditions except the
transfer fee.

q. Noncompetitio
n covenants
during the term
of the franchise

Section
XIX(A)(3)

No involvement in a competing business; cannot
assist or deal with a competing business; cannot
infringe on another franchisee’s territorial rights;
cannot employ our or another franchisee’s
employees.

r. Noncompetitio
n covenants
after the
franchise is
terminated or
expires

Section XIX(B)

No involvement in a competing business for 2
years in, or within 25 miles of any Ultimate
Ninjas; no solicitation of customers of your
franchise for 2 years.

s. Modification of
the agreement

Section XXII(A)

The Agreement may not be modified or amended
except by a written instrument signed by each of
the parties hereto, expressing such amendment
or modification.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

t. Integration/mer
ger clauses

Section XXII(A)

The Agreement, together with the exhibits
attached hereto, constitutes the entire
Agreement between the parties hereto and
supersedes any prior agreements between such
parties except those disclosures which are
included in the Franchisor’s now current
Franchise Disclosure Document. Any
representations or promises outside of the
Franchise Disclosure Document and other
agreements may not be enforceable.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in any
franchise agreement is intended to disclaim the
express representation made in this Franchise
Disclosure Document. Only the terms of the
franchise agreement and other related written
agreements are binding (subject to applicable
state law.) Any representations or promises
outside of the disclosure document and
franchise agreement may not be enforceable.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or
mediation

Article XX

Any claim or controversy arising out of or related
to this Agreement must be settled by mandatory
binding arbitration in DuPage County, Illinois.

v. Choice of forum

Section XXII(D)

Any and all suits, actions, or other proceedings
with respect to, arising out of, or in connection
with this Agreement shall be litigated in courts
having a situs within DuPage County, Illinois
(subject to applicable state law).

w. Choice of law

Section XXII(D)

The state of Illinois (subject to applicable state
law).

A provision in your Franchise Agreement that terminates the franchise on your bankruptcy
may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.
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Area Development Relationship

cannot be cured

Section in
. . Area
Provision Summary
Development
Agreement
a. Term of the Article VI The term ends in accordance with the
franchise Development Schedule.
b. Renewal or Not
extension of the | applicable
term
c. Requirements Not
for you to renew | applicable
or extend
d. Termination by Not
you applicable
e. Termination by Not
us without cause | applicable
We can terminate only if you default. We can
. . terminate the Area Development Agreement if the
f. Termination by . . . . S
. Section VII Franchise Agreement is terminated. Termination
us with cause .
of the Area Development Agreement is not cause
for terminating the Franchise Agreement.
g. “Cause deflned Not
defaults which abplicable
can be cured PP
We may terminate the agreement if you fail to pay
h. “Cause” defined Secti any initial franchise fee or execute any Franchise
defaults which V:alz:A;on Agreement by any Fee Deadline specified in the

Development Schedule; you fail to have opened
and maintained in continuous operation the
minimum number of Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
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Section in

Provision Area Summar
Development y
Agreement
Businesses specified in the Development
Schedule by any Opening Deadline specified in the
Development Schedule; if a default occurs under
any Franchise Agreement, resulting in the
termination of such Franchise Agreement; or you
breach or otherwise fail to comply fully with any
other provision contained in this Area
Development Agreement or any other agreement
between the Franchisor and/or its Affiliates.
However, a default under the Area Development
Agreement is not cause for termination of any
existing Franchise Agreements.
Your obpgat.lons Not
on termination .
applicable
or nonrenewal
. . We have the right to transfer or assign all or any
Assignment of Section . L
part of our rights and/or obligations to any person
contract by us VIII(A) .
or legal entity.
A transfer includes any voluntary or involuntary
k. “Transfer” by Section sale, assign, transfer, convey, give awe?y, pledge,
L mortgage, or otherwise encumber any interest
you — definition VIII(B) ) . . . .
voluntarily or involuntary therein or in Franchisee
or Franchisee assets.
[. Our approval of . .
Section We have the right to approve all transfers but may
transfer by .
. VIII(B) not unreasonably withhold consent.
franchisee
m. Conditions for
Ultimate Ninjas All outstanding obligations related to the
Franchise Section Franchised Business must be paid; the
Group, LLC VIII(B) transferor’s right to receive compensation must
approval of be subordinated and secondary to our rights. The
transfer transferee must sign a written assumption; the
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Section in

Provision Area Summary
Development
Agreement
transferee must meet Ultimate Ninjas standards,
and you or the transferee must pay a transfer fee.
If we elect to purchase an interest under a bona
fide offer for purchase, the closing will occur
within 90 days after the date of our notice to the
seller electing to purchase the interest. If we do
n. Ourright of first not elect to purchase such interest within the 30-
refusal to Section day period, you may sell or transfer their offered
acquire your VIII(C) interests to a third party, provided that such sale
business or transfer: (i) is made within 90 days after we give
notice of its election, (ii) is made at a price and on
the same material terms as those offered to us,
and (iii) is made in full compliance with all
applicable requirements of this Agreement.
o. Our option to Not
purchase your applicable
business
p. Your death or Not
disability applicable

q. Noncompetition
covenants
during the term
of the franchise

Section IX(c)

No involvement in a competing business; cannot
assist or deal with a competing business; cannot
infringe on another franchisee’s territorial rights;
and cannot employ ours or another franchisee’s

employees.

r. Noncompetition
covenants after
the franchise is
terminated or
expires

Section IX(B)

No involvement in a competing business for 2
years in, or within 25 miles of any Ultimate Ninjas;
no solicitation of customers of your franchise for 2
years.
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Provision

Section in
Area
Development
Agreement

Summary

s. Modification of
the agreement

Section X(B)

The Agreement may not be modified or amended
except by a written instrument signed by each of
the parties hereto, expressing such amendment or
modification.

t. Integration/merg
er clauses

Section X(B)

The Agreement, together with the exhibits
attached hereto, constitutes the entire Agreement
between the parties hereto and supersedes any
prior agreements between such parties except
those disclosures which are included in the
Franchisor’s now current Franchise Disclosure
Document. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
nothing in any franchise agreement is intended to
disclaim the express representation made in this
Franchise Disclosure Document.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or
mediation

Section X(B)

Any claim or controversy arising out of or related
to this Agreement must be settled by mandatory
binding arbitration in DuPage County, Illinois.

v. Choice of forum

Section X(E)

Any and all suits, actions, or other proceedings
with respect to, arising out of or in connection
with this Agreement shall be litigated in courts
having a situs within DuPage County, Illinois
(subject to applicable state law).

w. Choice of law

Section X(E)

Illinois (subject to applicable state law)

ITEM 18: PUBLIC FIGURES

Jesse “Flex” Labreck holds the title of the first rookie woman to qualify for the American Ninja
Warrior Vegas Nationals. She achieved this title during Season Eight of American Ninja Warrior.
She has also participated in Ninja Vs. Ninja for Season Two and Season Three as captain of the
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Labreckfast Club. During Season three of Ninja Vs. Ninja, her team made it to the playoffs and
was the only team captained by a woman. In 2020, she represented the United States in the
USA vs. the World and became the 4th woman to complete Stage One. Jesse manages the
Ultimate Ninjas Naperville LLC and holds an equity interest in the Ultimate Ninjas Franchise
Group, LLC. She promotes the Ultimate Ninjas System and is compensated for her time.

Michael Silenzi is a 7 time American Ninja Warrior veteran and 4 time Las Vegas finalist. His
nickname on the show is “The Stallion,” and he can be seen on season 4,5, 6, 7,9, 10, and the
most recent season, 11, where he galloped his way to Vegas. Michael grew up a competitive
gymnast, and by the age of 12 was ranked 37th nationally. He promotes the Ultimate Ninjas
system and is compensated for his time.

ITEM 19: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure
document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be
given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering
buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example,
by providing information about a possible performance at a particular location or under
particular circumstances.

As of December 31, 2023, our fiscal year end, we had 5 company-owned and 3 franchised
outlets in operation. Below are the Total Revenues for fiscal year 2023 for all company and
franchise owned Ultimate Ninjas outlets that were open for the full 12 calendar months
ending December 31, 2023, which included all 5 company-owned outlets and 1 franchised
outlet. We have excluded the results of 2 franchised outlets that were new to the system
and did not operate for the full 12 months.

TOTAL REVENUE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023":2

Number of

. . locations that ~
All Facilities| Median % Average % Highest
Category Outlet 1 Outlet 2 Outlet3 Outlet4 Outlet5 Outlet6 ) K metor

Total All Locations|All Locations Per

Lowest

ded

the average

Class/Camps $554,159 | $746,800 | $469,347 $542,558| $268,738] $739,343] $3,320,343 16% 14% 4 22% 8%
Birthday Party $276,178 | $274,593 | $103,529] $424,102 $86,928]  $374,016) $1,538,887 18% 14% 4 28% 6%
Open Play $56,227 $62,577 $4,060 $57,460 $29,052 $5,488| $214,864 14% 14% 4 29% 2%
ULTIFIT $68,860 | $137,444 $23,377 $36,744 $16,754 $26,494] $309,673 9% 14% 2 44% 5%
Events $41,583 $5,764 $20,058 $21,657 $2,556 $39,182] $130,799 15% 14% 4 32% 2%
Merch, F&B, Gift Cert $15,620 $25,057 $13,385 $15,733 $5,695 $10,277]  $85,767 16% 14% 4 29% 7%

Total Revenues for Year 2023| $1,012,627 | $1,252,235 $633,755| $1,098,253 $409,723| $1,194,800] $5,600,936
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'The term “Total Revenue” means gross sales tax, discounts, allowances, and returns.

2There are no material differences in the gross sales of franchised and company owned
outlets.

Our management prepared this financial performance representation based on the outlet’s
historical bookkeeping books and records. Written substantiation for the financial
performance representation will be made available to you upon a reasonable request.

Some outlets have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no
assurance you’ll sell as much.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, Ultimate Ninjas Franchise
Group, LLC does not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial
performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets.
We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however,
we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial
performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the
franchisor's management by contacting Jeff Piejak at 2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563 or by telephone at (630) 381-4040, the Federal Trade Commission, and
the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20: OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1
SYSTEMWIDE OUTLET SUMMARY
For Years 2021 to 2023

Outlets at the il a6 e
Outlet Type Year Start of the End of the Year Net Change
Year
2021 0 0 0
Franchised 2022 0 1 +1
Outlets
2023 1 3 +2
2021 5 5 0
Company- 2022 5 5 0
Owned
2023 5 5 0
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Outlets at the Outlets atthe
Outlet Type Year Start of the End of the Year Net Change
Year
2021 5 5 0
TOTAL 2022 5 6 +1
OUTLETS
2023 6 8 +2
Table No. 2

TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS
(Other than Franchisor)
For Years 2021 to 2023

State Year

Number of
Transfers

2021

All States 2022

2023

2021

TOTAL 2022

O|0O(0O|O|O|O

2023

Table No. 3

STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS
For Years 2021 to 2023*

Cease
Outlet Outlet . d Outlets
. Non- Reacquire | Operat
s at S Termin . at End
State Year . Renewal | d by ions
Start of | Opene | ations . of the
S Franchisor | Other
Year d Year
Reaso
ns
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
California 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Illinois 2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 2 0 0 0 0 3
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Table No. 4
STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS
For Years 2021 to 2023

. Outlets
Outlets Outlets Reacquired Outlets Outlets at End
State Year at Start from Sold to
Opened . Closed : of the
of Year Franchisees Franchisees
Year
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0
. 2022 0 1 0 0 0 1
Indiana
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
2021 4 0 0 0 0 4
o 2022 4 0 0 1 0 3
[Llinois
2023 3 0 0 0 0 3
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1
. . 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
Missouri
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
2021 5 0 0 0 0 5
TOTAL 2021 5 1 0 1 0 5
2023 5 0 0 0 0 5
Table No. 5
PROJECTED OPENINGS
As of December 31, 2023
Franchise Projected New Projected New
State Agreements Franchised Outlets | Company-Owned
Signed But Outlet in the Next Fiscal Outlet in the
Not Opened Year Next Fiscal Year
IWinois 0 ! !
California 0 1 0
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Franchise Projected New Projected New
State Agreements Franchised Outlets | Company-Owned

Signed But Outlet in the Next Fiscal Outlet in the

Not Opened Year Next Fiscal Year
Wisconsin 0 1 0
TOTAL 0 3 0

The number of new franchised locations projected to be opened in the next fiscal year, as
presented in the table above, is an estimate based on the best information we have as of the
date of this disclosure document. There is no assurance that the actual number of openings, or
the states in which we projected the openings, will be the same as our estimates.

A list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all Ultimate Ninjas franchisees is
attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit G. A list of the names, last known home
addresses, and telephone numbers of every Ultimate Ninjas franchise who has had their
franchise terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased
to do business under the Franchise Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year,
or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this disclosure document,
is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit G. If you buy this franchise, your contact
information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Our Franchise Advisory Council has not been established as of the date of this document.

As of the date of this disclosure document, there are no other trademark-specific franchisee
organizations associated with the Ultimate Ninjas franchise system that we have created,
sponsored, or endorsed, and there are no independent trademark-specific franchisee
organizations that have asked to be included in our disclosure document.

ITEM 21: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our audited financials as of December 31, 2021, December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2023,
are attached to this disclosure document as EXHIBIT H. Also included in EXHIBIT H are our
unaudited financials as of December 31, 2024.

Our fiscal year ends on December 31.

ITEM 22: CONTRACTS

The following exhibits to this disclosure document are the contracts used by us in offering
franchises:
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EXHIBIT A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT B AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C PERSONAL GUARANTY

EXHIBIT D RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT

EXHIBITE POWER OF ATTORNEY TO ASSIGN TELEPHONE NUMBER

EXHIBIT K FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT AND DEVELOPER
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT, AS PERMITTED BY STATE LAW. NO
STATEMENT, QUESTIONNAIRE, OR ACKNOWLEDGMENT SIGNED OR
AGREED TO BY A FRANCHISEE OR DEVELOPER IN CONNECTION WITH THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP SHALL HAVE THE
EFFECT OF (I) WAIVING ANY CLAIMS UNDER ANY APPLICABLE STATE
FRANCHISE LAW, INCLUDING FRAUD IN THE INDUCEMENT, OR (II)
DISCLAIMING RELIANCE ON ANY STATEMENT MADE BY ANY FRANCHISOR,
FRANCHISE SELLER, OR OTHER PERSON ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE
FRANCHISOR. THIS PROVISION SUPERSEDES ANY OTHER TERM OF ANY
DOCUMENT EXECUTED IN CONNECTION WITH THE FRANCHISE OR
DEVELOPER.

ITEM 23: RECEIPT

The Receipt page is attached to the last page of this disclosure document. You must sign the
receipt to acknowledge your receipt of this disclosure document.
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EXHIBIT A. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the Agreement), made by and between Ultimate Ninjas Franchise

Group, LLC, an lllinois Limited Liability Company (the Franchisor), and

, a(n) (the Franchisee) on
the date signed herein by the franchisor herein (the Effective
Date).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS Franchisor has dedicated time, skill, effort, and money to create and develop and
continues to develop a system (the System) for the establishment and operation of a distinctive
type of business (referred to as an Ultimate Ninjas or the Franchised Business) that offers
obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play; and

WHEREAS, the System consists of distinctive methods and procedures for marketing and
advertising; specially designed business forms and procedures for the efficient operation of the
Franchised Business; an operations manual (the Operating Manual); and specially designated
equipment, techniques, and procedures for the promotion and provision of Franchisee’s
services; and

WHEREAS Franchisor has invested substantial amounts of money in developing and continues
to develop, use and control the use of the marks Ultimate Ninjas design, stylized, any
derivatives thereof, and certain other trade names, business names, service marks, trademarks,
logos, designs and trade symbols (collectively referred to as the Marks) to identify to the public
the source of services marketed thereunder and through the Ultimate Ninjas System and to
represent the Ultimate Ninjas uniform and high standards of quality; and

WHEREAS, Franchisor has applied to register the mark Ultimate Ninjas with the United States
Patent and Trademark Office, and claims the exclusive right to use all of the Marks and any
derivatives thereof in connection with the operation of the Ultimate Ninjas System, as are now
or may from time to time be designated in writing by Franchisor for use in connection with the
operation of the System, and

WHEREAS, Franchisee understands and acknowledges the importance of Franchisor’s high
standards of quality and service, the necessity of opening and operating the Franchised
Business in conformity with Franchisor’s standards and specifications as presented in
Franchisor’s Operating Manual and updates, and preserving the confidentiality of the System;
and

WHEREAS, Franchisee has applied for a license to operate an Ultimate Ninjas Franchise. In
reliance upon all of the representations made by Franchisee in the application and in this
Agreement, Franchisor has approved Franchisee’s application;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above Recital, which is incorporated herein as if fully
rewritten, and the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows:
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I. APPOINTMENT

A. Grant of Franchise

Franchisor grants to Franchisee the right to operate an Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business
under the System and the Marks and using the system standards set (referred herein as “System
Standards” which include the terms of this Agreement, the Operating Manual (as defined here),
other directives provided by Franchisor) at the location (the Site) and in the geographic area
specified in the Protected Territory Addendum attached as Exhibit 2, which thereby constitutes
the collectively Franchised Business Protected Territory (the “Protected Territory”) to offer and
sell Permitted Products and Services (as defined herein) within the Protected Territory in
accordance with this Agreement.

If a Site is not identified upon the signing of this Agreement, Franchisee shall execute a Site
Selection Addendum (Exhibit 4). Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor’s
approval of the Site may, in part, be conditioned on Franchisee’s and the Site landlord’s
execution of the Lease Rider, which included herein as Exhibit 5 or in another form
acceptable to Franchisor. In any event, the Site of the Franchised Business must be
secured by lease or other lawful rights of possession no later than 12 months. Time is of
the essence. It is acknowledged and agreed that Franchisee’s failure to secure a Site or
Franchisor’s failure to approve a Site within the aforementioned time is a material default
of this Agreement, which may, among other things, be grounds for the termination of this
Agreement.

Subject to the Franchise Agreement Terms, you are granted a territory, which is identified in
Exhibit 2. Franchisee may only sell and accept orders from the Site and only advertise, solicit,
and offer to sell within the Protected Territory Franchisee is hereby not granted the right to use
other channels of distribution such as the internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct
marketing, to make sales outside of your Protected Territory unless we give you written consent
to serve another specified area where no other Ultimate Ninjas franchise or company-owned
unit is located. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees to obtain the prior written consent of
franchisor, before advertising, offering or selling beyond the said beyond the aforementioned
granted herein. If Franchisee is granted consent to service another specified area, Franchisee
covenants and agrees to be obligated to pay royalty fees and other fees to Franchisor for the
services performed or products sold.

B. Franchisor Restrictions

Provided that Franchisee is not in breach of this Agreement, and except as otherwise set forth
herein, Franchisor shall not establish or franchise another to establish an Ultimate Ninjas within
the Protected Territory. If for any reason the boundaries of the Protected Territory are moved,
altered, or eliminated, Franchisor shall re-define the boundaries of the Protected Territory to
correspond as nearly as possible, in Franchisor’s discretion, to Franchisee’s original Protected
Territory, and Franchisor’s decision shall be final and binding upon both Franchisor and
Franchisee.  Franchisor is not obligated to ensure that no other franchise will conduct
operations in your Protected Territory. Although such activities are discouraged, we reserve
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the right to determine how to respond to any such situation. Franchisor is not required to pay
Franchisee any compensation for Franchisor or other franchisees soliciting or accepting orders in
Franchisee’s Protected Territory.

C. Reserved Rights

Franchisor specifically reserves all rights not expressly granted to Franchisee in this Agreement.
Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, Franchisor has the right to:

1. Own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and operate
businesses like the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised Business,
whether under the Marks or other proprietary marks outside the Protected Territory.

2. Acquire a system of Competitive Businesses (as defined herein) with units located within
the Protected Territory or outside the Protected Territory, subject to the provisions of this
Agreement.

3. Sell or franchise others to sell the services and products authorized for Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Business using the Marks or other trademarks, service marks and
commercial symbols through alternate channels of distribution, venues, site or location
models other than the model concept of your Franchised Business facility, joint marketing
with partner companies, direct mail, catalog sales, internet sites, and co-branding
strategies, pursuant to such terms and conditions as Franchisor deems appropriate.

4. Offer and sell the services and products authorized for Franchised Business using the
Marks or other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols to Special Accounts as
defined and a per the conditions set forth in this Agreement.

5. Own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to establish and operate
businesses like the Franchised Business or substantially similar to the Franchised Business,
whether under the Marks or other proprietary marks, in Special Venues as defined in this
Agreement.

D. Special Venues

Franchisor, its affiliates or a franchisee or licensee may own, acquire, establish and operate,
and license others to establish and operate, businesses like the Franchised Business or
substantially similar to the Franchised Business, whether under the Marks or other proprietary
marks in any temporary or permanent venue where there is a captive audience and where the
primary purpose is other than patronizing an Ultimate Ninjas business (referred herein as a
“Special Venue”), in the way of examples, but not an exhaustive list: malls, entertainment, and
sports centers, military bases, transportation facilities, supermarkets, service stations, and
carnivals within the Development Area or outside of the Protected Territory.

Franchise Agreement - Page 3



E.Special Accounts

The Franchisor has the exclusive right to contract with customers whose offices, stores, plants,
buildings, or other physical facilities are not confined to the territory of a single Ultimate Ninjas
territory or the trading area of a single Franchise, Franchisor-owned or Affiliate-owned business
(referred to herein “Special Accounts”). If Franchisor establishes a contract for facilities of a
Special Account located in the Protected Territory, Franchisor shall offer Franchisee the first
option of providing the services to the Special Account at those facilities in the Protected
Territory at the prices and subject to the contract requirements negotiated by Franchisor with
the Special Account. If Franchisee accepts the project, Franchisor will collect all amounts due
from the Special Account and remit to Franchisee the amount due for products and services
rendered Special Account, less the amount of Royalties and other fees due under this
Agreement. All amounts collected from Special Accounts on Franchisee’s behalf or by
Franchisee from Special Accounts will be included in Franchisee’s Gross Revenues for purposes
of calculating Royalties other fees due under this Agreement.

If Franchisee declines to accept the project, Franchisor will have the unfettered right to fulfill
the contract requirements to the Special Account in the Protected Territory in any manner it
deems suitable, including through another Ultimate Ninjas Franchisee, a Franchisor or Affiliate-
owned business, or a third-party contractor. Additionally, if at any time a Special Account for
any reasonable requests that services in the Protected Territory be provided by someone other
than Franchisee, Franchisor may revoke Franchisee’s option or right to provide or continue to
provide the services and may fulfill the contract requirements of the Special Account in the
Protected Territory in any manner Franchisor deems suitable.

F.Acquisition of Competing System

If Franchisee is in compliance with this Agreement and Franchisor acquires a system of
Competitive Businesses (an “Acquired System”) during the term of this Agreement, the
following terms apply:

1. Franchisor shall offer Franchisee the option to purchase and operate, as an Ultimate
Ninjas Franchise, any unit of the Acquired System (an “Acquired Unit”) that is both purchased
by Franchisor for operation by Franchisor or an Affiliate (e.g., the unit will not be operated by
a licensee of the Acquired Systems) and is located within the Protected Territory. Franchisor
shall provide Franchisee with written notice of Franchisor’s purchase of the Acquired System,
the terms and conditions applicable to Franchisee’s option to purchase Acquired Units, and
such other information that Franchisor deems necessary to be included in the notice. The terms
and conditions offered to Franchisee will include, without limitation, the following: (i) the
purchase price of the unit; and (ii) the requirement that Franchisee enters into Franchisor’s
then-current form of the franchise agreement for the Acquired Unit, provided that Franchisee
shall not be required to pay an Initial Franchise Fee for an Acquired Unit. If Franchisee does not
elect to purchase or fails to complete the purchase of, an Acquired Unit within two (2) months
after its receipt of the notice, Franchisor has the right to operate itself, or through an Affiliate
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or third-party licensee, the Acquired Unit under any trade name or trademark other than the
Marks.

2. Franchisee has no right to purchase, and Franchisor is not obligated to offer Franchisee
any option to purchase, any Acquired Unit that is operated by a licensee under the Acquired
Systems. Franchisor may license such units to be operated under any trade name or trademarks
other than the Marks and may also license additional units of the Acquired Systems to be
developed and operated within the Protected Territory.

II. TERM AND RENEWAL

A. Initial Term

Except as otherwise provided, the term of this Agreement shall be for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date set forth on the cover hereof.

B. Renewal

Upon the expiration of the initial term or any renewal term hereof, Franchisee may, at its
option, renew this Agreement for an additional term of 10 years (the “Successor Franchise”),
provided that at the end of each term:

1. Franchisor is still offering Franchises at the time of each renewal period;

2. Franchisee has given Franchisor written notice of its election to renew not less than six
(6) months, but not more than one (1) year, prior to the end of the preceding term;

3. Franchisee is not in default under any provision of this Agreement, any amendment or
successor thereto, or any other agreement or instrument between Franchisee and Franchisor
or its affiliates, approved suppliers of the System and had substantially complied with all of the
terms and conditions of all such agreements during the then-current terms;

4. Franchisee has access to and the right to remain in possession of the Site, or a suitable
substitute location that is approved by Franchisor and meets Franchisor’s then-current
specifications and standards, for the entire term of the Successor Franchise.

5. Franchisee shall refurbish the Franchised Business to conform to the then-current trade
dress, color schemes, and presentation of the Marks and Systems Standards;

6. Franchisee executes Franchisor’s then-current form of the franchise agreement and all
other agreements and contracts that are normally and customarily signed by franchisees, which
agreement shall supersede this Agreement in all respects, and the terms of which may differ
from the terms of this Agreement, including, without limitation, different royalty and National
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Advertising Contributions; provided, however, the agreement offered Franchisee upon renewal
shall not require Franchisee to pay the initial franchise fee again;

7. Franchisee shall comply with Franchisor’s then-current qualification and training
requirements, including, without limitation, any training requirements specifically designated
for renewing Franchisees; and

8. Franchisee shall pay a successor agreement fee equal to ten percent (10%) of the then-
current Initial Franchise Fee (“Successor Franchise Fee”).

C. Interim Term

If Franchisee does not execute a Successor Agreement before the expiration of the Agreement
and Franchisee continues to accept the benefits of this Agreement after the expiration, then at
Franchisor’s option, this agreement may be treated either as: (i) expired as of the expiration
date, with Franchisee then operating without a franchise to do so and in violation of
Franchisor’s rights; or (ii) continued on a month-to-month basis (the “Interim Term”) until
terminated by either party with at least one month written notice. In the latter case, all of
Franchisee’s obligations will remain in full force and effect during the Interim Term as if this
agreement had not expired, except Royalty Fees, and all other fees shall be at the Franchisor’s
then-current rates and amounts plus an additional 2% royalty on gross revenues, and all
obligations and restrictions imposed on Franchisee upon the expiration of this agreement will
be deemed to take effect upon termination of the Interim Term. Except as described in this
paragraph, Franchisee has no right to continue to operate the Franchised Business following
the expiration of the Initial Term. If any applicable Franchise Law requires a longer notice
period, the one-month period will be deemed modified to be the shortest notice period
required by the Franchise Law.

Ill.  INITIAL AND ON-GOING FEES

A. Initial Franchise Fee

Franchisee shall pay Franchisor an initial franchise fee of $45,000 in cash or by check, money
order, or bank draft. The initial franchise fee is fully earned, due and payable to Franchisor
upon the execution of this Agreement, in consideration of, among other things, the
administrative and other expenses incurred by Franchisor in furnishing items to Franchisee as
described herein and for Franchisor’s lost or deferred opportunity to franchise to others.
Except as provided below, the initial franchise fee is not refundable.

B. Royalty Fee

Following the commencement of the Franchised Business and in consideration of Franchisee’s
continued right to utilize the System and the Marks and Franchisor’s ongoing assistance as
described herein, Franchisee shall pay Franchisor 6% of Gross Revenues each week after
opening (the “Royalty Fee”). Royalty Fees are due and payable by the Wednesday of each week
based upon Franchisee’s Gross Revenues for the preceding calendar week. Franchisee shall
also pay all federal, state, and local sales or use taxes that may be levied or assessed, in whole
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or in part, on the Royalty Fees payable to Franchisor, regardless of whether such taxes be
assessed against or payable by Franchisor or Franchisee.

C. National Advertising Contributions

Upon 30 days’ notice, Franchisee shall contribute to such national advertising fund as
Franchisor may establish for advertising for the System, a National Advertising Contribution
equal to 2% of Gross Revenues, of Franchisee’s Gross Revenues (the National Advertising
Contribution). National Advertising Contributions are due and payable by the Wednesday of
each week based upon Franchisee’s Gross Revenues for the preceding calendar week.
Franchisee shall also pay all federal, state, and local sales or use taxes that may be levied or
assessed, in whole or in part, on the National Advertising Contributions payable to Franchisor,
regardless of whether such taxes be assessed against or payable by Franchisor or Franchisee.

D. Late Payments

Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a late fee of $50 plus interest at the rate of 18% for each Royalty
Fee or National Advertising Contribution payment that is not received by Franchisor within five
(5) days after the due date or the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is lower, from the
date payment is due to the date payment is received by Franchisor, regardless of any
subordinate agreement that may be in effect to postpone payment of fees.

E. Gross Revenues

The term “Gross Revenues,” as used in this Agreement, shall mean all sales and other income
(recognized on an accrual basis), whether cash or credit or barter for exchange (regardless of
the collection in the case of credit), arising from the operation of the Franchised Business, less
(i) all refunds and discounts made to customers in good faith and in accordance with
Franchisor’s policies, and (ii) any sales or excise taxes that are separately stated and that
Franchisee may be required to and does collect from customers and pays to any federal, state,
or local taxing authority.

F.Technology Fee

Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a Technology Fee of $150 per month on the 5th of each
month for the use of the computer system software and applications. Franchisor may
increase the Technology Fee upon a 30 day written notice to you. The Technology Fee shall
not increase more than 10% annually for any of our proprietary software or applications.
For any third party software fees that we collect, the Technology Fee shall not be greater
than 10% of the actual cost of the third-party software fees and expenses.

G. Method of Payment

Franchisee agrees to remit fees and any other amounts due to Franchisor hereunder via
electronic funds transfer or other means as Franchisor may stipulate. Franchisee agrees to
execute and deliver to Franchisor an authorization for electronic transfer of funds (in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit 3 or such other form as Franchisor may accept for direct debits from
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Franchisee’s business bank operating account, and comply with procedures specified by
Franchisor and perform such acts as may be necessary to accomplish payment by electronic
fund transfer. Franchisee authorizes Franchisor to initiate debit entries and/or correction
entries to a designated checking account for payment of royalties or any other fees and
amounts payable to Franchisor, including, but not limited to, attorney fees and interest.
Franchisee shall make funds available to Franchisor for withdrawal by electronic transfer no
later than the due date for payment, therefore. |If Franchisee has not timely reported
Franchisee’s Gross Revenues to Franchisor for any reporting period, then Franchisor shall be
authorized to debit Franchisee’s account in an amount equal to 125% of the Royalty Fees and
other fees and amounts payable by Franchisee for the last reporting period for which a
statement of operations was received from Franchisee. Nothing contained in this paragraph
shall be construed to waive Franchisee’s obligations to submit any reports, records, or other
materials required by this Agreement or waive any remedy available to Franchisor for
Franchisee’s failure to make timely payments.

IV.  OPENING OF FRANCHISED BUSINESS

A. Site

Franchisee shall solely operate the Franchised Business from a facility that is approved by
and meets Franchisor’s then-current site requirements (Site) and is identified in Exhibit 2
to this Agreement.

Franchisee may relocate the Site of the Franchised Business so long the new Site meets
Franchisor’s then-current Site requirements and is approved by Franchisor, which approval
shall be granted in the sole and complete discretion of Franchisor, and, if permitted, shall
be at Franchisee’s sole expense. In the event such permission is granted, Franchisee shall (i)
Franchisee shall pay a relocation fee equal to Twenty Percent (20%) of the then-current Initial
Franchise Fee, (ii) secure and outfit the replacement premises in accordance with Exhibit 4
hereto within one hundred twenty (120) days of Franchisor’s consent, (iii) if feasible, continue
to operate at the original premises during the construction of the replacement premises, and
(iv) upon relocation, remove any signs or other property from the original Franchised Business
premises which identified the original Franchised Business Site as part of the System. Failure to
comply with the foregoing requirements shall be a material default of this Agreement.
Franchisor shall revise Exhibit 2 to reflect the address of the new Franchised Business Site, and,
in Franchisor’s sole discretion, any adjustment to the Protected Territory.

B. Schedule of Equipment

Franchisor shall provide, at no charge to Franchisee, a schedule of all equipment necessary to
operate the Franchised Business.

C. Franchisee Obligations
Franchisee shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations, including

the applicable provisions of the ADA regarding the construction, design, and operation of the
Franchised Business. In the event Franchisee receives any complaint, claim, or other notice
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alleging a failure to comply with the ADA, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with a copy of
such notice within five days after receipt thereof.

D. Opening Date

Franchisee shall complete all pre-opening requirements hereunder before opening the
Franchised Business, and Franchisee shall open the Franchised Business, in accordance with the
requirements contained herein, in the Operating Manual, and/or elsewhere in writing by
Franchisor, not later than 18 months after the execution of this Agreement. Time is of the
essence.

E.Notice and Franchisor’s Final Inspection Approval

In connection with the opening of the Franchised Business, Franchisee shall provide at least
thirty (30) days prior notice to Franchisor of the date on which Franchisee proposes first to
open the Franchised Business for business. Franchisee agrees not to open Franchised Business
without first obtaining Franchisor’s final written inspection approval.

V. TRAINING AND ASSISTANCE

A. Initial Training

Prior to opening the Franchised Business, you and/or your Designated Manager shall attend
and successfully complete, to Franchisor’s satisfaction, the initial training program offered by
Franchisor at a location designated by Franchisor. |If any required attendee does not
satisfactorily complete such training, Franchisor may require that a replacement person attends
and successfully completes, to Franchisor’s satisfaction, the initial training program.

Franchisee acknowledges that the grant of the franchise under this Agreement is conditioned
upon the successful completion of Franchisor’s initial training program by Franchisee or if
Franchisee is other than an individual, the Designated Manager. If during the course of the
initial training program or within fifteen (15) days thereafter, Franchisor concludes that
Franchisee or the Designated Manager, as the case may be, has not exhibited the aptitude,
abilities, or personal characteristics necessary or desirable to successfully operate an Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Business in accordance with the standards and procedures of the Ultimate
Ninjas Methods and the System, Franchisor may, in its sole discretion and judgment, cancel this
Agreement and all rights hereunder by giving notice to Franchisee. Upon the cancellation of
this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph, Franchisee shall return to Franchisor the Operating
Manual and all other materials, information, and other items that Franchisee received from
Franchisor, including all copies thereof and notes thereon. Franchisee agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all information strictly received relating to the Ultimate Ninjas Method and
not to use, in connection with the offering or selling of obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and
open play, or similar business, any trade secrets or confidential information obtained from
Franchisor.
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B. Training of Replacement Personnel

If Franchisee’s Designated Manager or Franchised Business Manager ceases active employment
in the Franchised Business, Franchisee shall designate a new Designated Manager who meets
Franchisor’s then-current training requirement and is approved by Franchisor within a
reasonable amount of time after the cessation of such former Designated Manager’s
employment, but no later than forty-five (45) days. Franchisor reserves the right to review any
Franchisee-trained personnel and require that such persons attend and complete, to
Franchisor’s satisfaction, the initial training programs offered by Franchisor at a location
designated by Franchisor.

C. Ongoing Training.

Franchisor may also require that Franchisee (and/or it's Designated Manager), employees, and
contractors attend such refresher courses, seminars, and other training programs as Franchisor
may reasonably require from time to time.

D. Annual Convention

Franchisor may require Franchisee (or if Franchisee is other than an individual, the Designated
Manager) to attend a regional or national convention of Ultimate Ninjas franchisees at a
location within the United States designated by Franchisor. Franchisor reserves the right to
charge Franchisee a fee for such conventions. This provision shall not be construed to require
Franchisor to hold, provide, sponsor, host, or organize any such meetings.

E.Continuing Assistance

Franchisor will provide Franchisee, at no charge to Franchisee, periodic and continuing advisory
assistance with technical, operational, sales, personnel, accounting, or other issues affecting
the day-to-day operation of the Franchised Business in such manner and frequency as
Franchisor deems advisable.

F.Training Costs

For all training courses, seminars, and programs, Franchisor shall provide instructors and
training materials, provided that Franchisor reserves the right to charge a fee for a refresher,
remedial, and additional training it provides. Franchisee shall bear the cost of all other
expenses for its attendees during the training period, including, without limitation, the costs of
transportation, lodging, meals, wages, and workers’ compensation insurance.

VI. SYSTEM STANDARDS

A. Standards

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that every detail of the System is important, not only to
Franchisee but also to Franchisor, and other Ultimate Ninjas franchisees, in order to develop
and maintain high and uniform operating standards, to increase the demand for the products
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and services offered by all franchisees, to establish and maintain a reputation for uniform,
efficient, high-quality products and services, and to protect the goodwill of all Ultimate Ninjas
franchises. Franchisee further acknowledges and agrees that a fundamental requirement of
the System, this Agreement, and other Ultimate Ninjas franchises are adherence by all
Franchisees to the uniform specifications, standards, operating procedures and rules prescribed
by Franchisor for the development and operation of the Franchised Business (collectively
referred to as System Standards).

Accordingly, Franchisee agrees to comply with each and every System Standard, as periodically
modified and supplemented by Franchisor in its sole and absolute discretion, during the term
of this Agreement. Franchisee further agrees that System Standards prescribed from time to
time in the Operating Manual or otherwise communicated to Franchisee in writing shall
constitute provisions of this Agreement as if fully set forth in this Agreement. All references to
this Agreement include all System Standards as periodically modified.

Franchisee agrees to comply with System Standards and not to deviate from Franchisor’s
specifications or procedures. In addition to all other remedies provided herein or otherwise, if
franchisee fails to adhere to the System Standards or Franchisee is found in violation of the
System Standards, Franchisee shall pay a System Standards violation fee as set forth in the
Operating Manual for said System Standards violation and/or non-compliance.

B. Supplier Approval

Franchisee shall purchase all supplies, equipment, marketing materials, and other products and
materials required for the operation of the Franchised Business as the Franchisor designates
from time to time solely from vendors and suppliers who demonstrate to Franchisor’s
continuing reasonable satisfaction the ability to meet Franchisor’s then-current standards and
specifications for such items; who possess adequate quality controls and capacity to supply
Franchisee’s needs promptly and reliably; and who have been approved, in writing, by
Franchisor and not thereafter disapproved. If Franchisee desires to purchase any items from
an unapproved supplier, Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor a written request for such
approval or shall request the supplier itself to do so. Franchisor shall have the right to require
that its representatives be permitted to inspect the supplier’s facilities and that samples from
the supplier be delivered, at Franchisor’s option, either to Franchisor or to an independent
certified laboratory designated by Franchisor, for testing, and the actual cost of the tests shall
be paid by Franchisee or the supplier. Franchisor reserves the right, at its option, to re-inspect
the facilities and products of any such approved supplier, and to revoke its approval upon the
supplier’s failure to continue to meet any of Franchisor’s criteria. Franchisor may charge a
reasonable fee for inspection, review, and approval of suppliers. Franchisor may revoke
supplier approval at any time for any reason upon notice to the franchisees.

C. Products and Services

Franchisee shall offer and sell all products and services, and only those products and services
authorized by Franchisor and specified in the Operating Manual or as designated in writing by
Franchisor (the “Permitted Products and Services”). Franchisor may unilaterally add and delete
products or services to or from the Permitted Products and Services at any time. Franchisor
may also designate any products or services as optional.
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D. Pricing

Franchisor has the right to provide recommended and suggested pricing for the Franchised
Business products and services.

E.Promotions

Franchisee shall fully participate, honor, and comply with any and all System, local, regional,
seasonal, promotional, and other programs, initiatives, and campaigns adopted by Franchisor
that Franchisor requires Franchisee to participate in.

F.Fixtures and Furnishings

Franchisee shall purchase and install, at Franchisee’s expense, all fixtures, furnishings, signs,
communication and information system, and other equipment as may be specified by the
System Standards from time to time; and shall not permit the installation of any fixtures,
furnishings, signs, communication and information system, or other equipment is not
conforming to the System Standards.

G. Maintenance Standards

Franchisee shall at all times maintain the Franchised Business in a high degree of cleanliness,
repair, and condition, and in connection therewith and shall make such additions, alterations,
repairs, and replacements thereto (but no others without Franchisor’s prior written consent)
as may be required for that purpose, including, without limitation, such periodic repainting or
replacement of obsolete signs, furnishings, fixtures, equipment, and décor as Franchisor may
direct.

H. Refurbishing

At the request of Franchisor, which may be made once every (2) year during the term of this
Agreement (excluding any periods of renewal of the franchise rights, for which additional
refurbishment may be required), Franchisee shall refurbish the Franchised Business at its own
expense to conform to the trade dress, color schemes, and presentation of the Marks in a
manner consistent with the image than in effect for the new Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
Business under the System. Such refurbishment may include structural changes, installation of
new equipment and signs, remodeling, redecoration, and modifications to existing
improvements. Franchisee shall complete the refurbishing within the time period specified by
Franchisor.

. Variance

Franchisee acknowledges that because complete and detailed uniformity under many varying
conditions may not be possible or practical, Franchisor specifically reserves the right and
privilege to vary System Standards for any Ultimate Ninjas Franchisee based upon any condition
that Franchisor deems to be of importance to the successful operation of such franchisee’s
business.
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ViIl.  FRANCHISED BUSINESS OPERATIONS

A. Business Operation

After opening, Franchisee shall maintain the Franchised Business in continuous operation
during all normal business hours as provided for in the Operating Manual during the term of
this Agreement. Franchisee shall use its best efforts to promote and develop the market for
the Permitted Products and Services. The Franchised Business must at all times be under the
direct supervision of Franchisee, the Designated Manager, or the Franchised Business Manager,
who must devote his/her full time and energy to the operation of the Franchised Business is
approved by Franchisor and has successfully completed Franchisor’s initial training.

B. Inspection

To ensure compliance with this Agreement and System Standards, Franchisor or its designated
agents have the right, at any reasonable time and without prior notice, to (i) inspect the
Franchised Business; (ii) observe Franchise Owner and its employees during the performance
of work; (iii) confer with the Franchise Owner, and its employees; (iv) contact and interview
customers and suppliers/distributors of Franchise Owner; (v) inspect, inventory, and check any
and all inventory, equipment, signage, fixtures, furniture and operating methods of the
Franchise Owner; (vi) test products and supplies; and (vii) conduct online or other surveys and
secret shoppers, including tape-recorded and interviews. Franchisor may require that
Franchisee furnishes its customers with an evaluation form specified by the Franchisor pre-
addressed to the Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to fully cooperate with representatives of the
Franchisor, making any inspection or observing or evaluating the work of Franchisee or its
employees. If any inspection conducted by Franchisor or its designee reveals that the
Franchised Business fails to meet System Standards, Franchisor may charge the then-current
standard re-inspection fee. Franchisee’s failure to achieve or exceed System Standards in two
(2) inspections in any twenty (24) month period is a material breach of this agreement, for
which Franchisor, in addition to its other legal and equitable remedies, may terminate this
Agreement, refuse to renew the Franchise granted under this agreement, or reduce the
geographic size of the Protected Territory.

C. Payment of Liabilities

Franchisee shall at all times pay its distributors, lessors, contractors, suppliers, trade creditors,
employees, and other creditors promptly as the debts and obligations to such persons become
due and hold Franchisor harmless therefrom. Franchisee’s failure to do so shall constitute a
breach of this Agreement. In the event Franchisee shall fail to pay any such obligations
promptly as the debts to such persons or entities become due, Franchisor shall, in addition to
its other remedies provided in this Agreement, have the right, at its election and without being
obligated to do so, to pay such obligations and the amount or amounts paid therefore shall be
paid by Franchisee to Franchisor with the next succeeding payment due Franchisor under this
Agreement, together with interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum, or the
maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less, from the date of payment by Franchisor to
the date of reimbursement by Franchisee.
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D. Payment of Taxes

Franchisee shall at all times pay its taxes on real and personal property, leasehold
improvements, and fixtures and equipment, and all sales, payroll, and other taxes promptly
when due and hold Franchisor harmless therefrom. Franchisee’s failure to do so shall constitute
a breach of this Agreement. All taxes shall be paid directly to the taxing authorities prior to
the delinquent date. If any taxes become delinquent, Franchisor may elect to pay the
delinquent tax on behalf of Franchisee, together with penalties and interest, if any, and
Franchisee agrees, upon demand of Franchisor, to reimburse Franchisor for any sums so paid
by Franchisor, together with interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum, or the
highest rate allowed by law, whichever is less, from the date of payment by Franchisor to the
date of reimbursement by Franchisee.

E.Compliance with Law

Franchisee agrees to comply with all laws, regulations, and requirements of federal, state,
municipal, and other governmental entities and agencies (including, but not limited to, Title VII
of the Civil Rights Act, the ADA, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and any other
federal, state or local employment laws relating to occupational hazards and health, consumer
protection, employment discrimination, and sexual harassment), and to obtain and maintain
any and all licenses and permits required by any governmental agencies or otherwise necessary
to conduct the Franchised Business in any jurisdiction in which it operates. Franchisee agrees
and acknowledges that Franchisee alone shall be responsible for compliance with the
obligations under this paragraph and that Franchisor shall have no obligation with respect
thereto.

F.Client Service

Franchisee acknowledges that client satisfaction is essential to Franchisee’s success as well as
the reputation and success of the Marks, the System, and other Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.
Accordingly, Franchisee agrees to (i) use its best efforts to ensure the satisfaction of each of
Franchisee’s customers; (ii) use good faith and fair dealing in all dealings with customers,
potential customers, suppliers, and creditors; (iii) respond to client complaints in a courteous,
prompt, and professional manner; and (iv) use its best efforts to promptly and fairly resolve
client disputes in a mutually agreeable manner. If Franchisee fails to resolve a dispute with a
client, for any reason whatsoever, Franchisor, in its sole discretion, may (but shall not be
obligated to) investigate the matter and require Franchisee to take such actions as Franchisor
deems necessary or appropriate to resolve the dispute fairly and promptly. Nothing contained
in this Section or any other provision of this Agreement shall be construed to impose liability
upon Franchisor to any third party for any action by or obligation of Franchisee.

ViIl. MANAGEMENT AND STAFFING

A. Non-Individual Franchisee

If Franchisee is other than an individual, it shall comply with the following requirements prior
to its execution of this Agreement:
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1. Franchisee shall be newly organized, and its charter, articles of organization, bylaws,
partnership agreement, or operating agreement shall provide that its activities are confined
exclusively to operating the Franchised Business;

2. Franchisee, prior to the execution of this Agreement, shall have provided Franchisor with
written information as to each shareholder, member or partner of Franchisee (“Principals”),
and the interest of each, on Exhibit 1 hereto, and shall promptly notify Franchisor of any
changes in any such information during the term of this Agreement;

3. All Principals of Franchisee shall enter into an agreement, in a form satisfactory to
Franchisor, unconditionally guaranteeing the full payment and performance of Franchisee’s
obligations to Franchisor;

4. Each ownership certificate of Franchisee, if any, shall have conspicuously endorsed upon
its face the following legend:

“The transfer, sale, or pledge of these shares is subject to the terms and conditions
of a Franchise Agreement with Ultimate Ninjas dated

5. Copies of Franchisee’s articles of incorporation or organization, bylaws, partnership
agreement, operating agreement, and other governing documents, including the resolutions of
the Principals or Board of Directors authorizing the execution of this Agreement, shall be
furnished to Franchisor for its approval; and

6. Franchisee’s name shall not consist of or contain the Marks or any colorable variation
thereof or any other mark in which Franchisor has or claims a proprietary interest.

B. Designated Manager

If Franchisee is other than an individual, prior to beginning the initial training program,
Franchisee shall designate, subject to Franchisor’s approval, an individual (the “Designated
Manager”) who shall be responsible for general oversight and management of the operations
of the Franchised Business on behalf of Franchisee. Criteria for Franchisor’s approval of the
Designated Manager may include completion of the Franchisor’s initial training and other
criteria as stipulated by Franchisor. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor shall
have the right to rely upon the Designated Manager to have been given, by Franchisee, decision-
making authority and responsibility regarding all aspects of the Franchised Business. In the
event that the person designated as the Designated Manager dies, becomes incapacitated,
leaves Franchisee’s employ, transfers his/her interest in Franchisee, or otherwise ceases to
supervise the operations of the Franchised Business, Franchisee shall promptly, but no event
later than forty-five (45) days, designate a new Designated Manager, subject to Franchisor’s
approval.

C. Franchised Business Staff
Franchisee shall maintain a competent, conscientious, trained staff (who shall have been

adequately trained per Franchisor Standards) in numbers sufficient to service customers
promptly and properly, including at least a trained manager (or other trained supervisory
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employees in accordance with the Operating Manual) on duty at all times at which the
Franchised Business is open (including daily Franchised Business opening and closing
procedures), and take such steps as are necessary to ensure that its employees preserve good
customer relations and comply with such dress code as Franchisor may prescribe.

D. Compliance with the USA Patriot Act

Franchisee certifies that neither Franchisee nor any of its Affiliates, Principals, employees, or
other persons associated with Franchisee is an Embargoed Person. Franchisee shall not hire or
have any dealings with an Embargoed Person or permit an Embargoed Person to hold an
Ownership Interest in or position as a director or officer of Franchisee. Franchisee certifies that
it has no knowledge or information that, if generally known, would result in Franchisee or any
of its Affiliates, Principals, employees, or other persons associated with Franchisee being an
Embargoed Person. Franchisee shall comply with and assist Franchisor to the fullest extent
possible in Franchisor’s efforts to comply with the Anti-Terrorism Laws. In connection with that
compliance, Franchisee certifies, represents and warrants that none of its property or interests
are subject to being “blocked” under any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws and that Franchisee and
its Affiliates and Principals are not otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.
Franchisee is solely responsible for ascertaining what actions must be taken by Franchisee to
comply with all Anti-Terrorism Laws, and Franchisee specifically acknowledges and agrees that
its indemnification responsibilities so stated in this agreement include Franchisee’s obligations
under this paragraph. Any misrepresentation by Franchisee under this paragraph or any
violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by Franchisee, its Affiliates, Principals or employees, will
constitute grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement and any other agreement
between any Franchisor-Related Person and Franchisee or any of its Affiliates, Principals or
employees.

IX. COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

A. Computer System

To ensure the efficient management and operation of the Franchised Business and the
transmission of data to and from Franchisor, Franchisee, at its own expense, shall install, prior
to opening the Franchised Business, and shall maintain and utilize during the term of this
Agreement, such communication and information system as may be specified by the System
Standards from time to time.

1. As used in this Agreement, the term communication, and information system shall mean
hardware (including without limitation one or more computers and/or other computer
components); software designated for the management and operation of the Franchised
Business, as well as reporting and sharing information with Franchisor; and communication
systems (including, without limitation, digital and analog modems, satellite, cable, and other
systems).

2. Franchisee shall lease and/or purchase it's communication and information system only
from Franchisor Approved vendor or vendors or suppliers. Franchisee shall not install, or
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permit to be installed, any devices, software or other programs not approved by Franchisor for
use with the communication and information system.

3. Franchisor may, from time to time, develop or authorize others to develop proprietary
software programs for use in the System, which Franchisee may be required to purchase and/or
license, and use, in connection with the Franchised Business. Franchisee agrees that it shall
execute any license, sublicense, or maintenance agreement and pay any applicable fees
required by Franchisor or any other approved licensor or approved vendor of such proprietary
software programs.

4. If required by Franchisor, Franchisee shall obtain and maintain a contract with a vendor
that Franchisor has approved in writing for software maintenance, support, and upgrade
services for Franchisee’s communication and information system and to provide Franchisee
with such assistance as Franchisee and Franchisee’s employees may require. Franchisee
acknowledges that Franchisor may be one of or the only approved vendor for such services, and
if Franchisee obtains these services from Franchisor, then Franchisee agrees that it shall pay
Franchisor the maintenance fee and help desk fee specified by Franchisor for such services.
Notwithstanding these rights of Franchisor, Franchisor shall not at any time be obligated to
provide any such services or support for the hardware or software used in the communication
and information system.

5. Franchisee shall upgrade and update its communication and information system in the
manner, and when, specified by Franchisor in writing.

6. Franchisee shall have the sole and complete responsibility for the manner in which
Franchisee’s communication and information system interfaces with other systems, including
those of Franchisor and other third parties, as well as any and all consequences that may arise
if Franchisee’s communication and information system is not properly operated, maintained,
and upgraded.

7. Franchisee shall: (a) promptly enter, into its communication and information system, and
maintain all information required to be entered and maintained by Franchisor; (b) provide to
Franchisor such reports as Franchisor may request from the data so collected and maintained,
and (c) permit Franchisor to access Franchisee’s communication and information system at all
times via modem or other means specified by Franchisor from time to time. Franchisee shall
cooperate with Franchisor and shall execute all documents required by Franchisor to permit
access to Franchisee’s communication and information system and data contained therein. The
reporting requirements set forth in this Section shall be in addition to and not in lieu of the
reporting requirements set forth otherwise in this Agreement.

8. Any and all data collected or provided by Franchisee, downloaded from Franchisee’s
communication and information system, and otherwise collected from Franchisee’s system by
Franchisor and/or provided to Franchisor is and shall be owned exclusively by Franchisor, and
Franchisor shall have the right to use such data in any manner that Franchisor deems
appropriate without compensation to Franchisee, including, but not limited to, the disclosure
or distribution of such information to other franchisees of Franchisor, or the disclosure of such
information to prospective franchisees of Franchisor, by inclusion in Franchisor’s franchise
disclosure document or otherwise; however, Franchisee is hereby licensed (without any
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additional fee) to use such data solely for the purpose of operating the Franchised Business,
and such license shall automatically and irrevocably expire when this Agreement terminates or
expires, without additional notice.

B. Telephone

Franchisee shall maintain telephone lines and features for use exclusively by the Franchised
Business as required by Franchisor in the Operating Manual or otherwise communicated to
Franchisee from time-to-time.

1. Prior to opening the Franchised Business and thereafter at all times during the term of
this Agreement, Franchisee shall obtain and maintain an e-mail account as specified by
Franchisor that is capable of receiving and sending attached files of a size specified by
Franchisor in the Operating Manual or otherwise communicated to Franchisee from time-to-
time, along with an internet connection via a commercial internet service provider.

2. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to establish a Web Site and/or
other electronic system providing private and secure communications (e.g., an extranet)
between Franchisor, Franchisee, other franchisees, and other persons and entities as
determined by Franchisor, in its sole discretion. If required by Franchisor, Franchisee shall
establish and maintain access to the extranet in the manner specified by Franchisor and shall,
from time to time, execute such agreements and/or acknowledge and agree to comply with
such policies concerning the use of the extranet as Franchisor may prepare.

X. RECORDS AND REPORTS

A. Records

During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall maintain and preserve, for at least seven
(7) years from the date of their preparation, full, complete and accurate books and records of
accounts, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and client files
and records pertaining to the Franchised Business granted pursuant to this Agreement, all in
the form and manner prescribed by Franchisor in the Operating Manual or otherwise in writing.
In connection with its maintenance of such accounts and records, Franchisee, at its expense,
shall:

1. Submit to Franchisor, on or before the Wednesday of each week during the term of this
Agreement, a Gross Revenue Report and statement of operations in the form prescribed by
Franchisor and certified by Franchisee or the Designated Manager, accurately reflecting
Franchisee’s Gross Revenues and the results of operations of the Franchised Business,
respectively, during the preceding period, along with such other data or information as
Franchisor may require.

2. Submit to Franchisor, monthly, quarterly, and/or annual financial reports, including

balance sheets, cash flow statements, profit and loss statements, and other reports as required
by Franchisor. All reports shall be submitted timely in accordance with Franchisor’s schedule,
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and all reports shall be certified by Franchisee or the Designated Manager to accurately reflect,
respectively, the financial condition of the Franchised Business.

3. Submit to Franchisor signed copies of the federal income tax returns for the previous tax
year, as filed with the Internal Revenue Service, of Franchisee and of any Principal who owns
an ownership interest in Franchisee greater than or equal to fifty percent, on or before April
30 of each year, or, if the taxpayer has received an extension of time to file and submits to
Franchisor a signed, file-stamped copy of IRS Form 4868 or 2688, as applicable, then within
fifteen (15) days after the final due date for such return, but in no event later than October
30th.

4. Submit to Franchisor, for review or auditing, such other forms, reports, bank statements,
client files, records, information, and data as Franchisor may designate, in the form and at such
times and places as Franchisor may request.

5. Purchase and install such equipment as Franchisor may require automating the reporting
of financial information and payment of recurring fees pursuant to this Agreement, including,
but not limited to, internet or intranet reporting and pre-authorization of electronic fund
transfer or bank debit.

B. Franchisor Audits and Inspection

At all times during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three (3) years after the
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Franchisee covenants and agrees to permit
Franchisor or its designated agents at all reasonable times to examine, at Franchisor’s expense
and at such location as Franchisor may reasonably select, Franchisee’s books and records of
accounts, bank statements, canceled checks, client files, federal, state, and local income tax,
sales and use tax, and payroll tax returns, the federal income tax returns of any Principal who
owns an ownership interest in Franchisee greater than or equal to fifty percent, and any other
information or records pertaining to the Franchised Business (collectively referred to as
Franchisee’s Business Records). If such an inspection should reveal that Gross Revenues have
been understated in any report to Franchisor, then Franchisee shall immediately pay the
amount of Royalty and other fees and amounts due with respect to such understatement, plus
the late fees and interest as provided by this Agreement. In addition, if the audit is initiated
due to franchisee’s non-compliance with the terms herein or the Operating Manual or if an
inspection reveals an understatement of Gross Revenues of three percent (3%) or more for any
monthly period so inspected, or if an inspection is prompted by Franchisee’s failure to maintain
any records or to timely submit any report or other information required by this Agreement,
then Franchisee shall also reimburse Franchisor for any and all costs and expenses of such
inspection (including, without limitation, wages paid by Franchisor to its employees, travel
expenses, and reasonable accounting and attorneys’ fees). The foregoing remedies shall be in
addition to any other remedies Franchisor may have. Franchisor shall also have the right, at
any time, to have an independent audit made of Franchisee’s Business Records.
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Xl. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

A. Indemnification

Franchisee is responsible for all losses or damages from contractual liabilities to third persons
from the possession, ownership, and operation of the Franchised Business and all claims or
demands for damages to property or for injury, illness or death of persons, directly or indirectly
arising out of, or in connection with, possession, ownership or operation of the Franchised
Business or the actions or omissions of Franchisee, its employees, officers, managers,
representatives, and agents. Franchisee shall provide written notice to Franchisor of any and
all demands for damages, claims, civil, administrative, or regulatory suits, complaints, or action,
demands for arbitration, mediation, filed against Franchise or Franchisee’s owners, employees,
or agents no more than 14 days from service of any of the aforementioned.

Franchisee agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and, at the Franchisor’s request, defend the
Franchisor and its affiliates and franchisees, and their agents, employees, attorneys, successors
and assigns against any and all claims, suits, demands, losses, damages or liabilities, and all
related expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs, which directly or
indirectly arising out of, in connection with, or as a result of possession, Franchisee’s ownership
or operation of the Franchised Business or the acts or omissions of Franchisee. This indemnity
obligation will continue in full effect even after the expiration, transfer, or termination of this
Agreement. The Franchisor's right to indemnity under this Agreement will arise and be valid
notwithstanding that joint or concurrent liability may be imposed on the Franchisor by statute,
ordinance, regulations, or other laws.

B. Insurance

Franchisee must obtain and provide Franchisor with evidence of insurance in at least the
minimum amounts and with the coverages specified in the Operating Manual or otherwise by
Franchisor. Evidence of this insurance must be initially provided before beginning operation of
the Franchise Business. Certificates of renewal must be provided no later than 10 days before
the expiration date of each policy. If Franchisee does not provide the Franchisor with evidence
of any required insurance policies at any due date, Franchisor may purchase that insurance at
the Franchisee's expense. Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor on demand for Franchisor's
cost in obtaining this insurance together with interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per
annum or the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is less, from the date of payment by
Franchisor to the date of reimbursement by Franchisee. Each required policy of liability
insurance must name Franchisor as an additional insured and must provide that Franchisor will
be given at least 30 days' notice before cancellation, modification, or amendment of the policy.

Xll.  PROPRIETARY MARKS

A. Use by Franchisee
Franchisee’s right to use the Marks as granted in this Agreement is limited to their use in

connection with the operation of the Franchised Business within the Protected Territory and
otherwise as described herein and as set forth in the Operating Manual or as may be prescribed
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in writing by Franchisor from time to time. Franchisor retains the right to modify or discontinue
the Marks in its discretion. Franchisee, at its cost and expense, shall modify or discontinue the
use of the Marks as Franchisor modifies or discontinues. Franchisor is not required to reimburse
or compensation Franchisee for any modification or discontinuation of the Marks.

B. Exclusive Property of Franchisor

Franchisee acknowledges Franchisor’s right, title, and interest in and to the Marks, along with
the identification, schemes, standards, specifications, operating procedures, and other
concepts embodied in the System are exclusive to Franchisor. Except as expressly provided by
this Agreement, Franchisee shall acquire no right, title, or interest therein, and any and all
goodwill associated with the system and the Marks shall inure exclusively to Franchisor’s
benefit. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, no monetary amount shall be
assigned as attributable to any goodwill associated with Franchisee’s use of the system or the
Marks.

C. Infringement by Franchisee

Franchisee acknowledges that the use of the Marks outside of the scope of this Agreement
without Franchisor’s prior written consent is an infringement of Franchisor’s rights, title, and
interest in and to the Marks. Franchisee expressly covenants that during the term of this
Agreement and after the expiration or termination hereof, Franchisee shall not, directly or
indirectly, commit an act of infringement or contest or aid in contesting, the validity or
ownership of the Marks or take any other action in derogation thereof.

D. Infringement by Others

Franchisee shall promptly notify Franchisor of any use of the Marks or any colorable variation
thereof by any person or legal entity other than Franchisor or any of its representatives and
agents or other Franchisees, or any other mark in which Franchisor has or claims a proprietary
interest. Franchisee further agrees to notify Franchisor promptly of any litigation instituted by
any person or legal entity against Franchisor or Franchisee involving the Marks. In the event
Franchisor, in its sole discretion, undertakes the defense, prosecution, or settlement of any
litigation relating to the Marks, Franchisee agrees to execute any and all documents and to
render such assistance as may, in the opinion of Franchisor, be reasonably necessary to carry
out such defense, prosecution or settlement. In the event that any party demonstrates, to
Franchisor’s sole satisfaction, a superior right to use any of the Marks, Franchisee shall, upon
demand by Franchisor, discontinue its use of such Mark(s) and adopt, at Franchisee’s sole cost
and expense, any Mark(s), if any, selected by Franchisor to replace such discontinued Mark(s).

E.Improper Use

Franchisee shall not use any of the Marks, or any derivative or a colorable variation thereof: (i)
as part of Franchisee’s corporate or other legal names; (ii) on or as part of any Website, domain
name, URL, web page, electronic mail address, listing, banner, advertisement or any other
service or link on, to or with the internet, World Wide Web, internet service providers,
electronic mail services, communication providers, search engines, or other similar services
(without Franchisor’s prior written consent); (iii) with any prefix, suffix (including, but not
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limited to, the word “Inc.”), or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols; or (iv) in any
modified form. Franchisee shall not register any of the Marks, or any derivative or a colorable
variation thereof, as a service mark, trademark, or internet domain name, or hold out or
otherwise employ the Marks to perform any activity or to incur any obligation or indebtedness
in such a manner as could reasonably result in making Franchisor liable therefore or that may
harm, tarnish, or impair Franchisor’s reputation, name, services or Marks. The provisions of
this paragraph shall survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this Agreement.

F.Non-exclusive Use

Franchisee expressly acknowledges and agrees that this license to use the Marks is non-
exclusive, and Franchisor has and retains the rights, among others:

1. To grant other licenses for the use of the Marks, in addition to those already granted to
existing franchisees and to Franchisee; and

2. To develop and establish other systems and programs utilizing the same or similar Marks,
or any other proprietary marks, and to grant franchises therein without granting Franchisee any
rights therein;

G. Use by Others.

Franchisee shall not permit any third party to imprint the Marks on any products, materials,
documents, and supplies utilized by Franchisee in connection with the operation of the
Franchised Business without first obtaining the consent of Franchisor and causing such third
party to execute a license agreement as specifically provided for in this Section of this
Agreement.

Xlll.  CONFIDENTIAL OPERATING MANUAL

A. Business Operations

In order to protect the reputation and goodwill of Franchisor and to maintain uniform standards
of operation under the Marks, Franchisee shall conduct its operations hereunder in accordance
with Franchisor’s Operating Manual, as the same may be amended or modified from time to
time.

B. Confidentiality

The Operating Manual shall, at all times, remain the sole property of Franchisor. Franchisor
treats the Operating Manual and all information contained therein as confidential and
proprietary. Franchisee shall treat the Operating Manual and all information contained therein
as confidential and proprietary and shall use all reasonable efforts to maintain such information
as confidential and proprietary. Franchisee shall also ensure that its employees treat the
Operating Manual and all information contained therein as confidential and proprietary.
Franchisee shall not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise make the same available
to any unauthorized person. The foregoing provisions shall survive the expiration, termination,
or cancellation of this Agreement.
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C. Modification

Franchisor shall have the right to add to or otherwise modify the Operating Manual from time
to time to reflect changes in any of the System Standards. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, Franchisor may, during the term of this Agreement, require Franchisee to modify,
enhance and/or replace all or any part of Franchisee’s communication and information system
at Franchisee’s expense, and Franchisee agrees to acquire (or acquire the right to use for the
remainder of the term of this Agreement), within one hundred twenty (120) days after receipt
of written notice from Franchisor, the modified, enhanced or replacement version of the
communication and information system specified by Franchisor. Franchisee further agrees to
take all other actions as may be necessary to enable the modified, enhanced, or replacement
communication and information system to operate as specified by Franchisor. Any such
modifications, enhancements, and replacements may require Franchisee to incur costs to
purchase, lease, and/or license new or modified computer hardware and/or software or other
equipment and to obtain different and/or additional services and support services during the
term of this Agreement. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor cannot estimate the costs of
future maintenance, enhancements, modifications, and replacements to the communication
and information system or other items and that such maintenance, enhancements,
modifications, and replacements required by Franchisor may involve additional investment by
Franchisee during the term of this Agreement. Franchisee shall at all times ensure that its copy
of the Operating Manual is kept secure, current, and up to date, and in the event of any dispute
as to the contents of the Operating Manual, the terms of the master copy of the Operating
Manual maintained by Franchisor at Franchisor’s home office shall be controlling. Upon
Franchisor’s request, Franchisee will cooperate in the efficient return of all Operating Manuals
that have been identified by the Franchisor as obsolete.

XIV.  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A. Use of Confidential Information

Franchisee shall not, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, communicate, divulge,
or use for the benefit of any other person, persons, partnership, association or corporation,
any confidential information, knowledge, or know-how concerning the Ultimate Ninjas Method,
the System, or the methods of operation hereunder that may be communicated to Franchisee,
or of which Franchisee may be apprised, by virtue of Franchisee’s business operations under
the terms of this Agreement. Franchisee shall divulge such confidential information only to
such of its employees as must have access to it in order to operate the Franchised Business as
described herein. In connection therewith, Franchisee shall be fully responsible for ensuring
that its employees comply with this Section.

B. Use of and Improvements to the Method

In order to assure maximum uniformity of quality and service in all treatments provided by all
Ultimate Ninjas employees and staff, Franchisee agrees to follow the procedures prescribed by
Ultimate Ninjas methods strictly. As Franchisor develops or learns of improvements,
enhancements, or innovations in the procedures and techniques embodied in the Ultimate
Ninjas Method, Franchisor will disseminate such information to all franchisees of the system
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and authorize their use in the Franchised Business. In return and in consideration, therefore,
Franchisee agrees that any idea or suggested innovation or variation that may tend to enhance
or improve the Ultimate Ninjas Method that Franchisee develops, discovers, or otherwise
becomes aware of during the term of this Agreement shall be submitted to Franchisor for its
evaluation for adoption and use, and Franchisee agrees that all proprietary rights to such ideas,
innovations, improvements, enhancements, or variations created or acquired by Franchisee or
any of its employees shall belong exclusively to Franchisor and may be made available to all
Ultimate Ninjas franchisees.

C. Remedies

Franchisee acknowledges that any failure to comply with this Section will cause Franchisor
irreparable injury, and Franchisee consents to the issuance of and agrees to pay all court costs
and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by Franchisor in obtaining, specific performance of, or
any injunction against a violation of, the requirements of this Section.

D. Preservation of Confidentiality

Franchisee shall require Franchisee’s Principals directors, officers, and managers, at the time
of the commencement of their association with Franchisee, to execute confidentiality
agreements, in a form approved by Franchisor, requiring that all information is proprietary or
confidential hereunder that may be acquired by or imparted to such persons in connection with
their association with Franchisee be held in strict confidence and used solely for the benefit of
Franchisee and Franchisor, at all times during their association with Franchisee and thereafter.
Such covenants shall include specific identification of Franchisor as a third-party beneficiary of
such covenants with the independent right to enforce the same.

XV. ADVERTISING

A. Advertising

Recognizing the value of advertising and the importance of consistency of advertising and
promotion to the furtherance of the goodwill and public image of the System, the parties agree
that Franchisor shall conduct, determine, maintain, and administer all national and/or regional
advertising funds that are or may hereafter be established pursuant to this Section, and shall
have sole discretion over the concepts, materials, media, type, nature, scope, frequency, place,
form, copy, layout, and content of all national, regional, and local advertising, and accordingly
agree as follows:

B. National Advertising Contributions
Upon 30 days’ notice, Franchisee shall make National Advertising Contributions in the amount

of 2% of Gross Revenues payable every week to such national advertising fund (“National
Advertising Fund”) as Franchisor may establish for advertising for the System.
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1. The National Advertising Fund shall be maintained and administered by Franchisor as
follows:

2. Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that the National Advertising Fund is intended to
maximize general public recognition and acceptance of the Marks for the benefit of all
franchisees within the System or within a region, as the case may be, and that Franchisor is not
obligated in administering the National Advertising Fund to make expenditures for Franchisee
that are equivalent or proportionate to Franchisee’s contribution or to ensure that any
particular franchise benefits directly or pro-rata from the placement of advertising.

3. The National Advertising Fund, all contributions thereto, and any earnings thereon, shall
be used exclusively to meet any and all costs of maintaining, administering, researching,
directing, and preparing advertising and/or promotional activities including, without limitation,
the costs of preparing and conducting advertising campaigns in various media; direct mail and
outdoor billboard advertising; marketing surveys and other public relations activities;
employing advertising agencies to assist therein; product development; and developing and
providing promotional and other marketing materials for franchisees in the System.

4. Franchisor shall, for each of its company-owned locations (if any), make contributions to
the National Advertising Fund on the same basis as assessments required of comparable
franchisees within the System.

5. Franchisee shall contribute to the National Advertising Fund by separately via electronic
funds transfer payable to the Ultimate Ninjas National Advertising Fund or such other
designation as Franchisor may from time to time prescribe. All sums paid by Franchisee to the
National Advertising Fund shall be maintained in an account separate from the other money of
Franchisor. Such sums shall not be used to defray any of Franchisor’s expenses, except for such
reasonable salaries, overhead, and administrative, accounting, legal (including, without
limitation, the defense of any claims against Franchisor and/or Franchisor’s designee regarding
the management of the National Advertising Fund) and other costs, if any, as Franchisor may
incur in activities reasonably related to the administration or direction of the National
Advertising Fund or advertising programs for franchisees and the System, including the costs of
enforcing contributions to the National Advertising Fund required under this Agreement and
the costs of preparing a statement of operations. The National Advertising Fund and its
earnings shall not otherwise inure to the benefit of Franchisor.

6. It is anticipated that all contributions to and earnings of the National Advertising Fund
shall be expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes during the taxable year within
which the contributions are made. If, however, excess amounts remain in the National
Advertising Fund at the end of such taxable year, all expenditures in the following taxable
year(s) shall be made first out of accumulated earnings from the previous year(s), next out of
earnings in the current year, and finally from contributions.

7. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor (and any designee of Franchisor) shall not have any
direct or indirect liability or obligation to Franchisee, the National Advertising Fund, or
otherwise with respect to the management, maintenance, direction, administration or
otherwise of the National Advertising Fund. Franchisee further agrees that Franchisor shall not
be liable for any act or omission, whether with respect to the National Advertising Fund or
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otherwise, which is consistent with this Agreement or other information provided to
Franchisee, or which is done in subjective good faith. Franchisee and Franchisor, each having
a mutual interest and agreeing on the critical practical business importance of his or her
relationship being governed solely by written instruments signed by the parties to be bound
(and not having either party subject to the uncertainty inherent in the application of legal or
other concepts not expressly agreed to in writing by both parties), agree that their rights and
obligations with respect to the National Advertising Fund and all related matters are governed
solely by this Agreement and that neither this Agreement nor the National Advertising Fund are
in the nature of a “trust,” “fiduciary relationship” or similar special arrangement, but is only an
ordinary commercial relationship between independent businesspersons for their independent
economic benefit.

8. The National Advertising Fund is not and shall not be an asset of Franchisor.

9. Although Franchisor intends the National Advertising Fund to be of perpetual duration,
Franchisor maintains the right to terminate any Fund. No Fund shall be terminated, however,
until all money in the Fund have been expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes
or returned to contributors on the basis of their respective contributions.

C. Franchise Advisory Council

Franchisee shall participate, at Franchisee’s sole expense, in local, regional, and national
franchise advisory committees or councils if established or sanctioned by Franchisor. The
Council shall serve in an advisory capacity only and will not have the authority to establish or
modify our policies or to direct or control the uses of our Marketing. Franchisor shall have the
power to determine membership, the election of Council Officers, and to change or dissolve
the Franchise Advisory Committees.

D. Advertising Materials

In addition to any other advertising requirements described in this Agreement, Franchisee shall
obtain and maintain an adequate supply of brochures, pamphlets, and special promotional
materials of such kind and size as Franchisor may reasonably require from time to time in the
Operating Manual or otherwise in writing.

E.The delegation of Franchisor’s Duties

Franchisor shall have the right to delegate and redelegate its responsibilities and duties under
this Agreement to any designee(s) of its choosing; provided, however, that the right of final
approval of all advertising programs shall be retained at all times by Franchisor.

F.Web Site

Franchisee specifically acknowledges and agrees that any Website (as defined below) is
“advertising” under this Agreement and is subject to (among other things) Franchisor’s
approval. As used in this Agreement, the term Website means an interactive electronic
document, a series of symbols, or otherwise, that is contained in a network of computers or
other devices linked by communications software. The term Website includes, but is not limited
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to, the internet, World Wide Web home pages, URL addresses, and Social Media accounts and
pages. In connection with any Website, Franchisee agrees to the following:

1. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to establish and maintain a
Website, which may, without limitation, promote the Marks, any or all of the Permitted
Products and Services, Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business, the franchising of Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business, and/or the System. Franchisor shall have the sole right to control all
aspects of the Website, including, but not limited to, its design, content, functionality, links to
the websites of third parties, legal notices, and policies and terms of usage. Franchisor shall
also have the right to discontinue the operation of the Website.

2. Franchisee shall not establish a separate Website or Social Media account or page
without Franchisor’s prior written approval.

3. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to designate one or more web
pages to describe Franchisee, the Franchise, or the Franchised Business, with such web pages
to be located within Franchisor’s Web site. Franchisee shall comply with Franchisor’s policies
with respect to the creation, maintenance, and content of any such web pages, and Franchisor
shall have the right to limit and discontinue the content and operation of such a Website and
web pages.

4. Franchisor shall have the right to modify the provisions of this Section relating to Web
sites as Franchisor shall solely determine if it is necessary or appropriate for the best interests
of the System.

G. Approval of Advertising

All advertising by Franchisee in any medium shall be conducted in a dignified manner, shall be
completely accurate and truthful, shall conform to all applicable laws and regulations relating
to consumer advertising and to such standards and requirements as Franchisor may specify
from time to time in writing, and shall give notice that the Franchised Business is independently
owned and operated. Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor (by certified mail, return receipt
requested), for Franchisor’s prior approval (except with respect to prices to be charged),
samples of all advertising and promotional plans and materials (including, but not limited to,
signs and vehicles), and all other materials displaying the Marks that Franchisee desires to use
and that have not been prepared or previously approved by Franchisor. Unless Franchisee
receives a written objection thereto from Franchisor within fifteen (15) days after the date
Franchisor received such plans and materials, Franchisor shall be deemed to have given the
required approval. Franchisee shall display the Marks in the manner prescribed by Franchisor
on all signs and all other advertising and promotional materials used in connection with the
Franchised Business.

H. Copyright to Advertising

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that any and all copyrights in and for advertising and
promotional materials developed by or on behalf of Franchisee which bear the Marks shall be
the sole property of Franchisor, and Franchisee agrees to execute such documents (and, if
necessary, require its independent contractors to execute such documents) as may be deemed
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reasonably necessary by Franchisor to give effect to this provision. Any advertising, marketing,
promotional, public relations, or sales concepts, plans, programs, activities, or materials
proposed or developed by Franchisee for the Franchised Business or the System and approved
by Franchisor may be used by Franchisor and other franchisees of Franchisor without any
compensation to Franchisee.

I. Local Advertising

Franchisee shall conduct advertising, promotion, and public relations within the local area to
be serviced by the Franchised Business (Local Advertising). Itis required that Franchisee spends
at least $2,000 per month every week for Local Advertising to generate public interest and
awareness of the Franchised Business and to adequately penetrate the market for Franchisee’s
products and services within Franchisee’s trading area. Franchisee shall submit proof of local
advertising spend to franchisor by the 10th day following the end of each fiscal quarter.

J. Regional Advertising Cooperatives

Franchisor may, in its discretion, designate any geographical area in which at least two Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Businesses are located for the purpose of establishing a local or regional
marketing and advertising cooperative (Cooperative). Franchisee shall take appropriate steps
to establish and participate in a Cooperative if required to do so by Franchisor. If a Cooperative
for the geographical area in which the Franchised Business is located has already been
established when Franchisee opens the Franchised Business, then Franchisee shall immediately
become a member of the Cooperative under the terms of its governing documents. If a
Cooperative for the geographical area in which the Franchised Business is located is established
during the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall immediately become a member of the
Cooperative and take all steps necessary to become a member. In no event shall Franchisee be
required to be a member of more than one Cooperative for the Franchised Business established
under this Agreement. The following provisions apply to each Cooperative:

1. Each Cooperative will be organized and governed in a form and manner prescribed or
approved by Franchisor in writing and will commence operations on a date specified by
Franchisor. Any disputes arising between Franchisee, on one side, and other franchisees in the
Cooperative or the Cooperative, on the other side, will be resolved in accordance with the rules
and procedures in the Cooperative’s governing documents. Each member of a Cooperative,
whether Franchisor, an affiliate of Franchisor, or a franchisee of Franchisor, will be entitled to
one vote for each Franchised Business operated by the member in the geographical area for
which the Cooperative is established.

2. Franchisor, in its sole discretion, shall establish the geographical area covered by each
Cooperative by determining the common coverage areas of advertising media relevant to the
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particular geographic market, the Metropolitan or Metropolitan Statistical Area, industry
practices, or Franchisor’s advertising policies.

3. Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of administering local or
regional advertising programs and developing, subject to Franchisor’s approval, standardized
promotional materials for use by the members in local or regional advertising and promotion.

4. No advertising or promotional plans or materials may be used by a Cooperative or
furnished to its members without the prior approval of Franchisor pursuant to the procedures
in this Section of this Agreement.

5. Each month that a Cooperative is in existence for Franchisee’s geographical area,
Franchisee shall contribute to the Cooperative an amount specified by Franchisor or
Cooperative (the Cooperative Contribution). Franchisee’s Cooperative Contribution will not be
credited towards the National Advertising Contribution required by this Section.

6. The members of the Cooperative will determine the amount of the Cooperative
Contribution in accordance with its governing documents, but the Cooperative Contribution
may not exceed the monthly Suggested Local Advertising Expenditure provided here above.
Franchisee shall pay its Cooperative Contribution, together with any statements or reports that
Franchisor or the Cooperative (with Franchisor’s prior written approval) may require, on a date
each month determined by the Cooperative, but no later than the tenth day of each month.

7. Within thirty days after the end of each calendar month, each Cooperative will prepare
and submit to Franchisor financial statements presenting the financial position and results of
operations of the Cooperative for the preceding month. Each member of the Cooperative will
be entitled to receive a copy of the Cooperative’s financial statements upon request.

8. For each Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business operated by Franchisor or an affiliate of
Franchisorin a geographical area for which a Cooperative has been established, Franchisor shall
make a Cooperative Contribution on the same basis as assessments required of comparable
franchises that are members of the same Cooperative.

9. Cooperatives established by Franchisor are intended to be of perpetual duration.
However, Franchisor maintains the rights to modify, merge, or dissolve any Cooperative.
Franchisor shall use any unexpended monies from the dissolved Cooperative only for
advertising or promotional purposes for the System.

10. Franchisee acknowledges that Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business operated by other
franchisees of Franchisor, even though located in the same geographical area in which the
Franchised Business is located, may be operating under franchise agreements containing terms
that vary substantially from the terms of this Agreement, and consequently, may not be
required to participate in Cooperatives.

K. Grand Opening

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor recommended Franchisee spends at least
Error! Reference source not found. on grand opening advertising before opening the
Franchised Business and/or during the first 3 months of operation. You may choose to spend
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more. Factors that may affect your decision on the actual amount to spend include local media
cost, the location of the Franchised Business, and customer demographics in the surrounding
area.

XVI.  TRANSFERABILITY OF INTEREST

A. Transfer by Franchisor

Franchisor shall have the right to transfer or assign all or any part of its rights and/or obligations
herein to any person or legal entity, including a subfranchisor specifically responsible for
assisting Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to execute any forms that Franchisor may reasonably
request to effectuate any transfer or assignment by Franchisor.

B. Transfer by Franchisee

Franchisee understands and acknowledges that the rights and duties set forth in this Agreement
are personal to Franchisee and, if Franchisee is other than an individual, Franchisee’s Principals,
and that Franchisor has entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the business skills and
financial capacity of Franchisee and if Franchisee is other than an individual, Franchisee’s
Principals. Accordingly, neither Franchisee, nor any Principal of Franchisee, nor any immediate
or remote successor to any part of Franchisee’s interest in the Franchise, shall sell, assign,
transfer, convey, give away, pledge, mortgage, or otherwise encumber any interest therein or
in Franchisee without the prior written consent of Franchisor. Any purported assignment or
transfer, by operation of law or otherwise, not having the written consent of Franchisor, shall
be null and void and shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement, for which Franchisor
may then terminate without the opportunity to cure. Franchisor shall not unreasonably
withhold its consent to a transfer of any interest in Franchisee or in this Franchise; provided,
however, that prior to the transfer, Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, require that:

1. All of Franchisee’s accrued monetary obligations to Franchisor and all other outstanding
obligations related to the Franchised Business shall have been satisfied.

2. The transferor’s right to receive compensation pursuant to any agreement for the
purchase of any interest in Franchisee or in the Franchised Business shall be subordinated and
secondary to Franchisor’s rights to receive any outstanding monetary obligations or other
outstanding obligations due from the transferor or Franchisee pursuant to this Agreement,
whether arising before or after the transfer.

3. The transferee franchisee shall enter into a written assumption, in a form satisfactory to
Franchisor, assuming and agreeing to discharge all of Franchisee’s obligations under this
Agreement prior to and after the date of the assumption.

4. The transferee franchisee shall demonstrate to Franchisor’s satisfaction that it meets
Franchisor’s educational, managerial and business standards; possesses a good moral
character, business reputation, and credit rating; has the aptitude and ability to conduct the
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Franchised Business (as may be evidenced by prior related business experience or otherwise)
and has adequate financial resources and capital to operate the Franchised Business.

5. The transferee franchisee shall execute Franchisor’s then-current form of the franchise
agreement and such other ancillary agreements as Franchisor may require, for a term ending
on the expiration date of this Agreement and with such renewal term(s) as provided in the then-
current Franchise Agreement.

6. At the transferee franchisee’s expense, and upon such other terms and conditions as
Franchisor may reasonably require, the transferee Franchisee, it's Designated Manager and
other persons that are normal and customary required to attend training must satisfactorily
complete Franchisor’s training requirements then in effect for franchisees.

7. Any right of Franchisee to any payments from the transferee franchise resulting from the
transfer shall be subordinate to any claim or right of Franchisor against the transferee
franchisee subsequent to the effective date of the transfer, and Franchisee and the transferee
Franchisee shall execute any and all instruments reasonably required by Franchisor to evidence
such liability.

8. Either Franchisee or the transferee Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a transfer fee of 50%
of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee if the transfer to a transferee that is not an existing
Ultimate Ninja franchisee or 10% of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee if the transferee is
an existing Ultimate Ninja franchisee. No transfer fee will be required in the case of a transfer
of Franchisee’s interest under this Agreement to an entity formed solely for the convenience
of ownership in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

9. Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection above, neither Franchisee nor any Principal
of Franchisee, nor any immediate or remote successor to any part of Franchisee’s interest in
the Franchised Business, shall pledge, mortgage, grant a security interest, or otherwise
encumber any interest in this Agreement, in the franchise granted hereunder, or in Franchisee
(whether or not in connection with an absolute transfer of an interest in the Franchised
Business). Franchisor shall not be obliged to consent to any such transfer.

C. Transfer to Controlled Entity

In the event that Franchisee proposes to transfer all of its interest in the Franchised Business
to an entity formed solely for the convenience of ownership, Franchisor’s consent to such
transfer may, in its sole discretion, be conditioned on the following requirements:

1. Franchisee shall own a controlling interest in the transferee entity;

2. The transferee entity shall be newly organized, and its charter, articles of organization,
bylaws, partnership agreement, or operating agreement shall provide that its activities are
confined exclusively to operating the Franchised Business;

3. Franchisee, prior to the transfer, shall have provided Franchisor with written information

as to each Principal of the transferee entity, and the interest of each, and shall promptly notify
Franchisor of any changes in any such information during the term of this Agreement;
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4. The transferee entity shall designate a Designated Manager in compliance with this
Agreement;

5. All Principals of the transferee entity shall enter into an agreement, in a form satisfactory
to Franchisor, unconditionally guaranteeing the full payment and performance of the transferee
entity’s obligations to Franchisor;

6. Each ownership certificate of the transferee entity, if any, shall have conspicuously
endorsed upon its face the following legend:

“The transfer, sale, or pledge of these shares is subject to the terms and conditions of a
Franchise Agreement with Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC dated ”

7. Copies of the transferee entity’s articles of incorporation or organization, bylaws,
partnership agreement, operating agreement, and other governing documents, including the
resolutions of the Principals or Board of Directors authorizing the execution of this Agreement,
shall be furnished to Franchisor for its approval; and

8. The transferee entity’s name shall not consist of or contain the Marks or any colorable
variation thereof or any other mark in which Franchisor has or claims a proprietary interest.

D. Franchisor’s Right of First Refusal

If Franchisee or its Principals shall at any time decide to sell, transfer or assign any right or
interest under this Agreement and/or the franchise granted pursuant hereto, Franchisee or its
Principals shall first obtain a bona fide, executed, written offer from a responsible and fully
disclosed purchaser and shall submit an exact copy thereof to Franchisor. For a period of thirty
(30) days after the date of delivery of such offer to Franchisor, Franchisor shall have the right,
exercisable by written notice to Franchisee or any of its officers, to purchase such rights or
interests for the price and on the terms and conditions contained in such offer, provided that
Franchisor may substitute equivalent cash for any form of payment proposed in such offer. Any
purchase by Franchisor must be completed within ninety (90) days after Franchisee’s receipt of
Franchisor’s written notice of its intent to purchase. If Franchisor does not exercise its right of
first refusal, Franchisee or its Principals may complete the sale of such interest to the bona fide
purchaser, subject to Franchisor’s approval of the purchaser as provided herein; provided,
however, that if the sale to such purchaser is not completed within one hundred twenty (120)
days after the delivery of the offer to Franchisor, Franchisor shall again have the right of the
first refusal herein provided.

E.The right of Franchisee’s Heirs upon Death or Disability of Franchisee

A transfer to the heirs, surviving spouse, or personal or other legal representatives of
Franchisee (collectively, Involuntary Transferees) upon the death or legal disability of
Franchisee shall not be subject to Franchisor’s right of first refusal above or right to terminate
for failure to obtain written approval for Transfer as provided herein, so long as the Involuntary
Transferees (i) satisfy Franchisor that they are qualified to act as a franchisee, and (ii) perform
all other applicable acts required of a Transferee and Transferor as prescribed this Agreement.
Such transfer shall be made within one hundred eighty (180) days after the death or disability
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of Franchisee, or Franchisor, at its option, may terminate this Agreement, whereupon all rights
granted to Franchisee hereunder shall revert to Franchisor. Any subsequent sale or other
transfer by any Involuntary Transferee shall be subject to Franchisor’s right of written approval
set forth in this Section in this Agreement and to Franchisor’s right of first refusal set forth
above. Transfer to Involuntary Transferees shall not require the payment of the transfer fee
required by this Agreement. Actual legal costs incurred by Franchisor to approve and effect
the transfer will be charged, however.

XVil. TERMINATION

A. Termination by Franchisor

Franchisor may elect to terminate this Agreement, without prejudice to any other legal or
equitable rights or remedies upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events:

1. Franchisee fails to timely (i) locate and secure a Site as so required by this Agreement,
or (ii) open the Franchised Business within the time limits prescribed by this Agreement.

2. Franchisee fails to satisfy all of the training obligations herein.

3. Franchisee fails to pay when due any sum required to be paid by Franchisee under this
Agreement or any other agreement or instrument between Franchisor and Franchisee.

4. Franchisee is late for more than 10 days on any payment due and owing to an Ultimate
Ninjas approved or designated vendor or supplier.

5. Franchisee fails on three (3) or more separate occasions within any period of twelve (12)
consecutive months to submit reports or other information or supporting records when due,
Royalty Fees or other fees and payments when due to Franchisor or any Affiliate of Franchisor,
or otherwise fails to comply with this agreement, whether or not such failures to comply are
corrected after notice thereof is delivered to Franchisee.

6. Franchisee fails to operate the Franchised Business in full compliance with the terms of
this Agreement, the Operating Manual, or the System Standards.

7. Franchisee fails to operate the Franchised Business for more than two (2) consecutive
days that the Franchised Business is required or is customarily open in the ordinary course of
business or otherwise abandons the Franchised Business.

8. Franchisee provides, offers or sells products or services other than those that are
Permitted Products and Services and/or Franchisee fails to provide, offer, or sell any one, some
or all of the Permitted Products and Services.

9. Franchisee provides offers or sells any Permitted Products and Services at or from a
location that is within the franchise territory of another Ultimate Ninjas franchise (except as
expressly stated this Agreement, the Operating Manual, or any other written agreement
between Franchisor and Franchisee), or otherwise infringes upon rights granted by Franchisor
under franchise agreements with other franchisees of Franchisor.
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10. Franchisee fails to achieve or exceed System Standards in two (2) inspections in any
twenty (24) month period.

11. Franchisee is declared bankrupt or insolvent, or Franchisee is the debtor in a voluntary
or involuntary bankruptcy proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (this provision may not
be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law).

12. Areceiveris appointed for Franchisee or for any part of its property, or Franchisee makes
any assignment for the benefit of its creditors, if not dismissed within fifteen (15) days.

13. Franchisee loses the right to possession of the Site upon which the Franchised Business
is located, or otherwise forfeits the right to do or transact business in the jurisdiction where
the Franchised Business is located unless such default results from circumstances beyond the
control of Franchisee and does not arise from any action taken or failure to act by Franchisee
or Franchisee’s failure to cure or correct the circumstances that led to such default (provided,
however, that if through no fault of Franchisee, the Site is damaged or destroyed by an event
such that repairs or reconstruction cannot be completed within ninety (90) days thereafter, or
if the Site is acquired pursuant to a government taking of property, then Franchisee shall have
thirty (30) days after such event in which to apply for Franchisor’s approval to relocate the
Franchised Business or reconstruct the Franchised Business, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld).

14. Franchisee fails, for a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notification of
noncompliance, to comply with any federal, state, or local law or regulation applicable to the
operation of the Franchised Business.

15. Franchisee makes any transfer or attempted transfer that fails to comply with this
Agreement.

16. The Franchised Business is seized, taken over or foreclosed by a government official in
the exercise of his duties, or seized, taken over or foreclosed by a creditor, lienholder or lessor;
a final judgment against Franchisee remains unsatisfied for thirty (30) days (unless a
supersedeas or other appeal bond has been filed), or a levy of execution has been made upon
the franchise granted by this Agreement or upon any property used in the Franchised Business
that is not discharged within five (5) days of such levy.

17. Franchisee or any Principal violates the restrictive covenants of the confidentiality,
solicitation, competition as set forth in this agreement or otherwise directly or indirectly uses
or discloses Confidentiality Information to or for the benefit of it, his/her, or benefit of another
or publishes causes to be published Confidential Information without the expressed written
consent of Franchisor.

18. Any conduct or activity by Franchisee or any Designated Manager, Principal, director, or
officer of Franchisee that Franchisor believes is reasonably likely to have an adverse effect or
reflect unfavorably on the Franchised Business, Franchisor, the System, the Marks, or the
goodwill associated therewith, including, but not limited to, any criminal misconduct for which
Franchisee or any Designated Manager, Principal, director, or officer of Franchisee is convicted.

19. Franchisee knowingly maintains false books or records, or knowingly submits any false
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reports (including, but not limited to, the information provided as part of Franchisee’s
application for this franchise) to Franchisor or understates its Gross Revenues reported to
Franchisor by more than five percent (5%) and any given 180-day period.

20. Any threat or danger to public health or safety resulting from the construction,
maintenance, or operation of the Franchised Business, and Franchisee has not immediately
commenced actions to cure the problem or has not promptly cured or corrected the problem
or activity that gave rise to the threat or danger.

21. Franchisee fails to perform or breaches any other provision of this Agreement or of any
other agreement or instrument between Franchisor, Franchisor’s affiliates, or an Ultimate
Ninjas designated supplier and Franchisee and fails to cure any such breach within thirty (30)
days from notice of breach or if any agreement by and between the Franchisee or its affiliates
and Franchisors or its affiliates or an Ultimate Ninjas designated supplier is terminated by
reason of Franchisee’s, Franchisee’s affiliate(s)’, or Franchisees Principal Owner(s)’ default,
irrespective of such default was in part or in whole directly or indirectly the reason for
termination.

B. Notice of Default

If Franchisee fails to cure any default within thirty (30) days (or such longer period as may be
required by applicable law) after its receipt of a written notice of default from Franchisor,
Franchisor may terminate this Agreement, except that no written notice of default or
opportunity to cure shall be required in the case of a default described in immediately
preceding subsections above. If Franchisee breaches the same term of this Agreement three
(3) times within any twelve (12) month period, for each of which Franchisee was given notice
and an opportunity to cure as provided herein, Franchisor may terminate this Agreement upon
any subsequent breach of the same term within such twelve (12) month period, without
providing notice or opportunity to cure. Termination of this Agreement shall be effective
automatically upon the expiration of the time period specified above (or such longer period as
may be required by applicable law) or, if no notice of default is required, immediately upon
Franchisee’s receipt of a written notice of termination.

C. Liability for Default

If Franchisee fails to cure any default within the applicable time period set forth in this Section,
Franchisee shall pay all damages, costs, and expenses incurred by Franchisor as a result of any
such default, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney and accounting fees. This
provision shall apply regardless of whether or not Franchisor exercises its right to terminate
this Agreement or initiate legal or arbitration proceedings against Franchisee.

D. Our Step-In Rights

The parties herein want to prevent any operation or interruption of the Franchised Business
that would cause harm to the Franchised Business and to System and lessen their value.
Therefore, Franchisee authorizes Franchisor to step in to operate the Franchised Business for
as long as Franchisor believes necessary and practical in Franchisor’s exclusive judgment.
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Franchisor may do so without waiving any other rights or remedies that Franchisor may have.

Cause for stepping-in may include Franchisor’s determination that: Franchisee is incapable of
operating the Franchised Business; Franchisee is absent or incapacitated because of illness or
death; Franchisee has failed to pay when due any real property, equipment rent or lease
payments, suppliers, or inventory payments; Franchisee has failed to pay to Franchisor when
due any franchise, royalty, advertising, or other fees; Franchisee has failed to pay when due
any taxes or assessments against the Franchised Business or property used in the Franchised
Business; Franchisee has failed to pay when due any liens or encumbrances placed upon or
against Franchised Business property; Franchised Business activities are having a negative
impact on the value of System or Franchisor decides that significant operational problems
require Franchisor to operate the Franchised Business for a time.

All Revenue from Franchisor’s operation of the Franchised Business will be for Franchisee’s
exclusive account. Franchisor will pay from that Revenue all expenses, debts, and liabilities
Franchisor incur during Franchisor’s operation of the Franchised Business. This will include Our
personnel and administrative and travel costs, plus fifteen percent (15%) of that Revenue to
cover Franchisor overhead expenses. In addition, Franchisor will have the option, but not the
obligation, to pay to Franchisee any claims owed by Franchisee to any creditor or employee of
the Franchised Business. Franchisee will reimburse Franchisor upon demand, including at the
rate set forth above for overdue amounts.

Our exercise of these Step-In Rights, Franchisee agrees to hold Franchisor harmless for all acts,
omissions, damages, or liabilities arising during Franchisor’s operation of the Franchised
Business. Our operation of the Franchised Business will not operate as an assignment to
Franchisor of any lease or sublease of Franchised Business property. Franchisor will have no
responsibility for payment of any rent or other charges owing on any lease for Franchisee
property, except as the charges relate to the period of Franchisor’s operation of the Franchised
Business. You agree to pay Franchisor’s legal and accounting fees, and costs Franchisor incurs
because of Franchisor’s exercise of these Step-In Rights.

XVIlIl.  OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION

Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, for any reason, Franchisee shall
forthwith:

1. Cease to operate the Franchised Business and shall not thereafter, directly or indirectly,
represent to the public or hold itself out as a present or former franchisee of Franchisor.

2. Immediately and permanently cease to use, by advertising or in any manner whatsoever,
any equipment, materials, confidential methods, procedures, or techniques associated with the
System or that display the Marks, or any other distinctive forms, slogans, signs, symbols, or
devices associated with or belonging to Franchisor.

3. Make such modifications or alterations to the Site of the Franchised Business, including
the improvements thereon, as may be necessary or requested by Franchisor (including, but not
limited to, changing the telephone number) to prevent the operation of any business on the
Site upon which the Franchised Business is located that might be deemed substantially similar
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to that of the Franchised Business or any other franchisee of Franchisor. If Franchisee fails or
refuses to comply with the requirements of this Section, Franchisor shall have the right to enter
the Site, without being guilty of trespass or any other tort or crime, for the purposes of making
or causing to be made such changes as may be required, at the expense of Franchisee.

4. At the option of Franchisor, assign to Franchisor or Franchisor’s designee any interest
of Franchisee in any lease or sublease for the Site of the Franchised Business. If Franchisee
fails to do so, Franchisor shall have the right, for which purpose Franchisee hereby appoints
Franchisor as its attorney-in-fact, to make such assignment on Franchisee’s behalf. If
Franchisor elects not to exercise its option to acquire Franchisee’s lease/sublease, Franchisee
shall make such modifications or alterations to the Site of the Franchised Business as described
in subparagraph above immediately upon termination or expiration of this Agreement as may
be necessary and requested by Franchisor for that purpose (including, but not limited to,
changing the telephone number).

5. Turnover to Franchisor the Operating Manual, records, customer and other files,
instructions, correspondence, and software provided and/or licensed by Franchisor, including,
without limitation, brochures, agreements, disclosure statements and any materials relating to
the business operated hereunder, which may be in Franchisee’s possession, together with all
copies thereof (all of which Franchisee acknowledges to be Franchisor’s sole property).

6. At the option of Franchisor, assign to Franchisor or Franchisor’s designee all of
Franchisee’s rights, title and interest in and to any and all (i) telephone numbers of Franchisee’s
franchise and all related Yellow Pages, White Pages and other business listings, and (ii) Web
Sites, web pages, listings, banners, URLs, advertisements, or any other services and links related
to the Franchised Business or the use of Franchisor’s trademarks, service marks or other logos,
on or with the internet, World Wide Web, internet service providers, electronic mail services,
communication providers, search engines or other similar services.

7. At the option of Franchisor (to be exercised within thirty (30) days after termination),
sell to Franchisor any or all of the furnishings, equipment, signs, fixtures, supplies, or inventory
of Franchisee related to the operation of the Franchised Business, at Franchisee’s depreciated
book value.

8. Take such action as may be necessary to cancel any assumed name or equivalent
registration that contains the mark Ultimate Ninjas or any of the other Marks, and Franchisee
shall furnish Franchisor with evidence satisfactory to Franchisor of compliance with this
obligation within fifteen (15) days after termination or expiration of this Agreement.

9. Immediately pay all sums due and owing to Franchisor, including, but not limited to, any
unpaid Royalty Fees other fees and monies.

10. Obtain and maintain in effect all coverage for the professional liability or errors and
omissions insurance and general liability insurance by this Agreement, to extend the period in
which claims may be made for a period of time not less than the applicable statute of limitations
in the jurisdiction in which the Franchised Business is located.

11. Franchisee does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint Franchisor as the true and
lawful attorney-in-fact and agent for Franchisee to carry out Franchisee’s obligations under this
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Section. Franchisee agrees to promptly execute, acknowledge, and deliver to Franchisor any
and all such documents as may be required to carry out Franchisee’s obligations hereunder.
The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this
Agreement.

XIX. COVENANTS OF FRANCHISEE

A. Management of Franchise

Franchisee covenants that during the term of this Agreement, except as otherwise approved in
writing by Franchisor, the Franchised Business shall at all times be under the direct supervision
of Franchisee, the Designated Manager, or the Franchised Business Manager, who shall devote
his/her full time, energy, and best efforts to the management and operation of the Franchised
Business.

B. Covenants during the Term of Franchise Agreement

Franchisee specifically acknowledges that pursuant to this Agreement; Franchisee will receive
valuable specialized training and confidential information, including, without limitation,
information regarding the design, development, and operation of the Franchised Business,
procedures and techniques of the Ultimate Ninjas Method, and sales, promotional, and
marketing methods and techniques of Franchisor and the System. Franchisee covenants that
during the term of this Agreement, except as otherwise approved in writing by Franchisor,
Franchisee shall not, either directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with, any person, persons, partnership, or corporation:

1. divert or attempt to divert any business or client of the Franchised Business or of any
other franchisee of Franchisor to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise,
or do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill
associated with the Marks and the System;

2. employ or seek to employ any person who is at that time employed by Franchisor or any
franchisee of Franchisor, or otherwise directly or indirectly induce such person to leave his or
her employment; or

3. own, maintain, engage in, or have any interest in any business offering obstacle fitness,
classes, parties, and open play, or any other products or services that are offered in the

Franchised Business (“Competitive Business”), unless otherwise consented to in writing by
Franchisor.

C. Covenants after Termination of Franchise Agreement
Franchisee further covenants that, except as otherwise approved in writing by Franchisor,
Franchisee shall not, directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction

with any person, persons, partnership or corporation:

1. for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or
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termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for two
(2) years thereafter, own, maintain, operate, engage in, or have any interest in any business
offering obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play, or any other services that had been
offered by the Franchised Business, within twenty-five (25) miles of any Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business; or

2. for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for two
(2) years thereafter, directly or indirectly solicit or perform services for any person who was a
client of the Franchised Business at any time during the term of this Agreement.

3. Franchisee and Franchisor agree that the covenants contained in this Section shall
survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this Agreement.

D. Exclusion for Publicly Traded Company

This Section shall not apply to the beneficial ownership by Franchisee of less than five percent
(5%) of the outstanding equity securities of any corporation that is registered under the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934.

E.Independent Covenants; Severability

The parties agree that each of the covenants in this Section shall be construed as independent
of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this
Section is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in
an unappealed final decision to which Franchisor is a party, Franchisee expressly agrees to be
bound by any lesser covenants subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the
maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenants were separately stated in and
made a part of this Section.

F.Reduction of Covenants by Franchisor

Franchisee understands and acknowledges that Franchisor shall have the right, in its sole
discretion, to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this Agreement, or any portion
thereof, without Franchisee’s consent, effective immediately upon receipt by Franchisee of
written notice thereof, and Franchisee agrees that it shall comply forthwith with any covenant
as so modified, which shall be fully enforceable notwithstanding the provisions hereof.

G. Claims Against Franchisor No Defense
Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any claims it may have against Franchisor,

whether or not arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement
by Franchisor of the covenants in this Section.

H. Injunctive Relief

Franchisee acknowledges that its violation of the terms of this Section would result in
irreparable injury to Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law may be available; and
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Franchisee accordingly consents to the issuance of and agrees to pay all court costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by Franchisor in obtaining, an injunction prohibiting any
conduct by Franchisee in violation of the terms of this Section.

I. Execution of Covenants by Key Personnel

At the request of Franchisor, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with executed Restrictive
Covenant Agreements, containing covenants similar in substance to those set forth in this
Section (including covenants applicable upon the termination of a person’s relationship with
Franchisee), from each manager, officer, director, and Principal of Franchisee. With respect to
each person who becomes associated with Franchisee in one of the capacities enumerated
above subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, Franchisee shall require and obtain such
covenants from them and promptly provide Franchisor with executed copies thereof. In no
event shall any person enumerated above be granted access to any confidential aspect of the
System or the Franchised Business prior to their execution of such a covenant. All covenants
required by this Section shall be in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, including, without
limitation, the specific identification of Franchisor as a third-party beneficiary of such
covenants with the independent right to enforce them. The failure by Franchisee to obtain the
execution of the covenants required by this Section and provide the same to Franchisor shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

XX. ENFORCEMENT

A. Mediation

If a dispute arises between the parties that cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties
shall first try in good faith to settle the dispute by mediation administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation Procedures before resorting to
litigation or other dispute resolution procedures. The mediation proceedings shall take place
at the American Arbitration Association location nearest Franchisor’s principal place of business
(presently DuPage County, lllinois).

B. Injunctive Relief

Franchisor shall be entitled, without bond, to the entry of temporary and permanent injunctions
and orders of specific performance enforcing the provisions of this Agreement relating to (a)
Franchisee’s use of the Marks; (b) the obligations of Franchisee upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement; (c) Covenants of Franchisee; (d) any assignment or transfer of
this Agreement or any ownership interest contrary to this Agreement; or (e) as necessary to
prohibit any act or omission by Franchisee or its employees or agents: (i) that would constitute
a violation of any applicable law, ordinance, or regulation: (ii) that is dishonest or misleading
to Franchisor and/or Franchisor’s other franchisees; or (iii) that, in Franchisor’s reasonable
judgment, may harm, tarnish, impair or reflect unfavorably upon the reputation, name, services
or operation of the Franchised Business, Franchisor, the System or the Marks.
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C. Arbitration

Except as otherwise provided herein, any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this
Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by mandatory binding arbitration in DuPage
County, lllinois, in accordance with the U.S. Arbitration Act, if applicable, and the Rules of the
American Arbitration Association (in accordance with the rules relating to the arbitration of
disputes arising from franchise and license agreements, if any, or otherwise in accordance with
the general rules of commercial arbitration), provided that at the option of Franchisor or
Franchisee the arbitrator shall be selected from a list of retired federal or state judges supplied
by the American Arbitration Association (if obtainable, or otherwise in accordance with the
customary procedures for selecting an arbitrator). The arbitrator shall allow discovery in
accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and may apply the sanctions relating to
noncompliance with discovery orders therein provided. The arbitrator shall issue a written
opinion explaining the reasons for his or her decision and award, and the arbitrator shall have
the right to award or include in the award the specific performance of this Agreement.
Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator will be entered in any court having competent
jurisdiction thereof or of the Franchisor of Franchisee. During the pendency of any arbitration
proceeding hereunder, Franchisee and Franchisor shall fully perform their respective
obligations pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All arbitration proceedings
will be individual proceedings between Franchisor and Franchisee and will not be conducted on
a “class” basis or include any other of our franchisees as named parties unless Franchisor and
Franchisee each agree. The arbitration proceedings shall take place in DuPage County, lllinois,
or the county of the state where the Franchisor is then headquartered.

D. Cumulative Rights and Remedies

No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Franchisor or Franchisee by this agreement
is intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy herein or by law
or equity provided or permitted, but each shall be in addition to every other right or remedy.
Nothing herein contained shall bar Franchisor’s right to seek injunctive relief against
threatened conduct that shall cause it loss or damages, including obtaining restraining orders,
preliminary and permanent injunctions.

FRANCHISEE AND FRANCHISOR EACH WAIVE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY
RIGHT OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES AGAINST THE OTHER AND AGREE
THAT IF THERE IS A DISPUTE WITH THE OTHER, EACH WILL BE LIMITED TO THE RECOVERY OF
ACTUAL DAMAGES SUSTAINED. FRANCHISEE WAIVES AND DISCLAIMS ANY RIGHT TO
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY ACTION OR CLAIM AGAINST FRANCHISOR CONCERNING THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY RELATED AGREEMENT. IN ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BROUGHT BY
FRANCHISEE AGAINST FRANCHISOR CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT, FRANCHISEE’S CONTRACT
DAMAGES SHALL NOT EXCEED AND SHALL BE LIMITED TO REFUND OF FRANCHISEE’S FRANCHISE
FEE PAYMENTS.

FRANCHISEE AND FRANCHISOR EACH IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION,
WHETHER AT LAW OR EQUITY, BROUGHT BY EITHER OF THEM.
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E.Limitations of Claims

Except for claims against Franchisee concerning the underreporting of gross sales and for claims
against Franchisee by Franchisor relating to third party claims or suits brought against
Franchisor, as a result, Franchisee’s operation of the franchise business, any and all claims
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the relationship between the parties hereto shall
be barred unless an arbitration or legal proceeding is commenced within one (1) year from the
date Franchisee, or Franchisor knew or should have known of the facts giving rise to such claims.

XXI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND INDEMNIFICATION

It is understood and agreed that nothing in this Agreement shall create a partnership,
employment, or agency relationship between Franchisor and Franchisee, or authorize
Franchisee to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representation on Franchisor’s
behalf or to incur any debt or other obligation in Franchisor’s name. Franchisor shall in no
event assume liability for, or be deemed liable hereunder as a result of, any such action by
Franchisee. Franchisor shall not be liable to any third party for any act or omission of
Franchisee in any of its operations hereunder (including, without limitation, any claim or action
against Franchisee for negligent hiring, sexual harassment, or employment discrimination) or
any claim or judgment arising therefore against Franchisee. Franchisee shall indemnify and
hold Franchisor harmless from and against any and all claims, debts, liabilities or obligations
arising directly or indirectly from, as a result of or in connection with Franchisee’s operation of
the Franchised Business (excluding, however, liabilities caused by (i) Franchisee’s improper
reliance on or use of procedures or materials provided by Franchisor or (ii) Franchisor’s
negligence), and shall pay all costs (including, without limitation, attorney and accountant fees)
incurred by Franchisor in defending against and/or responding to them. FRANCHISEE SHALL
DISPLAY PROMINENTLY AT ITS PLACE OF BUSINESS, ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH THIRD
PARTIES, AND IN ANY PRINTED MATERIALS BEARING ITS NAME OR BUSINESS LOCATION, A
STATEMENT THAT THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS IS INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED BY
FRANCHISEE.

XXII. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Nature of Agreement

This Agreement, together with the exhibits attached hereto, constitutes the entire Agreement
between the parties hereto and supersedes any prior agreements between such parties except
those disclosures which are included in the Franchisor’s now current Franchise Disclosure
Document. Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you. This
Agreement may not be modified or amended except by a written instrument signed by each of
the parties hereto, expressing such amendment or modification. No failure on the part of any
party hereto to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right, power or remedy hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or
remedy hereunder preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other
right, power or remedy.
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B. Benefit

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns. This Agreement shall not be assigned
by Franchisee without the prior written consent of Franchisor.

C. Construction

This Agreement was accepted by Franchisor in Illinois. Except to the extent governed by the
U.S. Trademark Act of 1946, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Illinois; provided, however, that if any of the covenants contained
in this Agreement would not be enforceable under the laws of Illinois and the Franchised
Business is located outside of Illinois, then such covenants shall be interpreted and construed
under the laws of the state in which the Franchised Business is located. The laws of Illinois shall
prevail in the event of any conflict of law, except as specifically provided otherwise by any
applicable state franchise investment laws, rules, or regulations. |If any provision of this
Agreement relating to termination, nonrenewal or assignment of the franchise, or choice of
law, jurisdiction or venue is inconsistent with any applicable state franchise investment law,
rules or regulations, such applicable state law shall apply. Any addendum to this Agreement
required by the regulatory authorities of any state for the purpose of disclosing the salient
provision of such a state’s law is hereby made a part hereof.

D. Jurisdiction and Venue

Franchisee hereby irrevocably agrees that subject to Franchisor’s sole and absolute election,
any and all suits, actions, or other proceedings with respect to, arising out of or in connection
with this Agreement shall be litigated in courts having a situs within DuPage County, Illlinois.
Franchisee hereby consents and agrees that the following courts shall have personal jurisdiction
over Franchisee in all lawsuits relating to or arising out of this Agreement, and hereby submits
to the jurisdiction of the following courts and irrevocably waives any defense Franchisee may
have or lack of personal jurisdiction in any such lawsuits filed in these courts: (a) all courts
included within the state court system of the State of Illinois; and (b) all courts of the United
States of America sitting within the State of Illinois, including, without limitation, all United
States District Courts within the State of Illinois. Franchisee hereby consents and agrees that
venue shall be proper in any of the following courts in all lawsuits relating to or arising out of
this Agreement and hereby irrevocably waives any right Franchisee may have to transfer or
change the venue in any such lawsuits filed in these courts: (a) the state court of the county
where Franchisor has its principal place of business. In the event any of these courts are
abolished, Franchisee agrees that venue shall be proper in the state or federal court in Illinois
that most closely approximates the subject matter jurisdiction of the abolished court as well as
any of these courts that are not so abolished. Any and all lawsuits filed by Franchisee against
Franchisor (whether in breach of the arbitration provisions of this Agreement or not) relating
to or arising out of this Agreement shall be required to be filed in one of these courts. Any and
all lawsuits filed by Franchisor against Franchisee may be filed in any of these courts or in any
court in which jurisdiction and venue are proper. In all lawsuits relating to or arising out of this
Agreement, Franchisee consents and agrees that Franchisee may be served with process outside
the State of Illinois in the same manner of service that may be made within the State of Illinois
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by any person authorized to make service by the laws of the state, territory, possession or
country in which service is made or by any duly qualified attorney in such jurisdiction.
Franchisee hereby waives any defense it may have of insufficiency of service of process relating
to such service. This method of service shall not be the exclusive method of service available
in such lawsuits and shall be available in addition to any other method of service allowed by
law.

E.Headings

The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect
the meaning or interpretation of any provision of this Agreement.

F.Notices

All payments shall be made to, and all notices, requests, demands and other communications
hereunder shall be deemed to have been duly received by, the person to whom addressed when
personally delivered or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, addressed:

in the case of Franchisor: Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120 Naperville, IL 60563

or to such other persons or address as Franchisor may from time to time
furnish to Franchisee;

in the case of Franchisee: at the address
is:

G. Severability

In the event that any provision of this Agreement, in whole or in part (or the application of any
provision to a specific situation), shall be held, by the final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction after appeal or the time for appeal has expired, to be invalid, unenforceable or in
violation of any federal, state or local law, regulation or ordinance applicable to this
Agreement, such invalidity shall be limited to such specific provision or portion thereof (or to
such situation), and this Agreement shall be construed and applied in such manner as to
minimize such invalidity. All other provisions of this Agreement shall otherwise remain in full
force and effect.

If any applicable and binding law or regulation of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice
of the termination of or refusal to renew this Agreement that is required hereunder, or the
taking of some other action not required hereunder, or if under any applicable and binding law
or regulation of any jurisdiction any provision of this Agreement or any specification, standard,
or operating procedure prescribed by Franchisor is invalid or unenforceable, then the prior
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notice and/or other action required by such law or regulation shall be substituted for the
comparable provisions hereof, and Franchisor shall have the unlimited right to modify such
invalid or unenforceable provision, specification, standard, or operating procedure to the
extent required to be valid and enforceable. Franchisee agrees to be bound by any promise or
covenant imposing the maximum duty permitted by law that is subsumed within the terms of
any provision hereof, as though it was separately articulated in and made a part of this
Agreement, that may result from striking from any of the provisions hereof, or from any
specification, standard, or operating procedure prescribed by Franchisor, any portion or
portions that a court may hold to be unreasonable and unenforceable in a final decision to
which Franchisor is a party, or from reducing the scope of any promise or covenant to the extent
required to comply with such a court order. Any such modifications to this Agreement shall be
effective only in such jurisdiction, unless Franchisor elects to give them greater applicability,
and shall be enforced as originally made and entered into in all other jurisdictions.

H. Survival of Covenants

All provisions of this Agreement which, by their terms, are intended to survive the termination
or expiration of this Agreement (such as, by way of illustration and not limitation, the provisions
relating to confidential information, indemnification, post-termination competition, and the
Marks), and all provisions hereof necessary to enforce and interpret such provisions (such as,
by way of illustration and not limitation, the provisions relating to arbitration and injunctive
relief), shall survive the termination, expiration or cancellation of this Agreement or the
franchise granted hereunder.

I. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor shall be deemed, to confer any rights or remedies
upon any person or entity, not a party hereto.

J. Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

-Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank-
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The parties hereto have executed this Agreement or caused this Agreement to be executed by
their duly authorized agents, as of the date first written above.

FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS

FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC FRANCHISEE:

By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE: INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE:

Signature Signature
Print Print
Name Name
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 1. IDENTIFICATION OF FRANCHISEE

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE

Name: Date of

Birth:

Home Address (P.O. Box not acceptable):

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:

NON-INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE

Check One: [J Corporation ] Limited Liability Company ] Partnership
Name:

Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Telephone: EIN:

Date of Organization: State of Organization:

Statutory/Registered Agent:

Address of Agent:

City: State: ZIP:

OffiCrS oo
President: Vice President:

Treasurer: Secretary:

Shareholders/Members/Partners
Name: Percentage of Ownership:

Home Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:




Name:

Home Address:

Percentage of Ownership:

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:

Name: Percentage of Ownership:
Home Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:

Name: Percentage of Ownership:
Home Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:

Name: Percentage of Ownership:
Home Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Home Telephone: SSN:

The undersigned individual Franchisee, or if Franchisee is other than an individual, each of the
Principals of Franchisee, hereby certify that the foregoing information is accurate and
complete to the best of their knowledge and agree to notify Franchisor promptly of any
change in any such information during the term of the Franchise Agreement to which this

Exhibit 1 is attached.

Signature

Print Name

Signature

Print Name

Signature

Print Name

Signature

Print Name



EXHIBIT 2. SITE AND PROTECTED TERRITORY

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. The Site for the Franchised Business shall be:

2. The Protected Territory referenced in the Franchise Agreement shall consist of a radius of
____miles surrounding the Franchised Business address set forth above.

3. Franchisor and Franchisee further agree that this Exhibit shall be attached to,
incorporated in, and made a part of said Franchise Agreement between Franchisor and
Franchisee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement or caused this
Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized agents, as of the date first written above.

FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS

FRANCHISEE:

FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE: INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE:

Signature Signature
Print Print
Name Name

Date: Date:




EXHIBIT 3. AUTHORIZATION FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSFER OF FUNDS

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The undersigned depositor (DEPOSITOR) hereby authorizes Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group,
LLC (PAYEE), to initiate debit entries and/or credit correction entries to the DEPOSITOR’s
checking account designated below and authorizes the financial institution designated below
(BANK) to debit such account pursuant to PAYEE’s instructions.

Name of Financial Institution Branch
Address of Financial Institution City State ZIP Code
Account Number Bank Transit/Routing Number

This authority will remain in effect until the BANK receives a written cancellation notification
from DEPOSITOR in such time as to afford BANK a reasonable opportunity to act on it.
DEPOSITOR may stop payment of any entry by notifying BANK at least three (3) business days
before the entry is charged to DEPOSITOR’S account. DEPOSITOR may have the amount of any
erroneous entry immediately credited to DEPOSITOR’S account by notifying BANK within fifteen
(15) calendar days after BANK issues DEPOSITOR’S account statement containing the erroneous
entry or forty-five (45) days after posting, whichever occurs first. These rights are in addition
to any rights DEPOSITOR may have under federal and state banking or consumer protection
laws.

Name of DEPOSITOR:

By: Date:

Title:

A voided check must be attached to this form




EXHIBIT 4. SITE SELECTION ADDENDUM

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Concurrently herewith, Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC (Franchisor) and
(Franchisee) have entered into a(n) Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business Franchise Agreement (the Franchise Agreement) and desire to supplement
its terms, as set out in this Site Selection Addendum (the Addendum). The parties hereto,
therefore, agree as follows:

1. Within 12 months after execution of the Franchise Agreement (the Site Selection
Period), Franchisee shall acquire or lease, at Franchisee’s expense, a location for the Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Business franchised under the Franchise Agreement (the Franchised
Business) at a site approved by Franchisor as hereinafter provided. Such location shall be
within the following area: (the Site Selection
Protected Territory). The Site Selection Protected Territory is described solely for the purpose
of selecting a site for the Franchised Business.

2. Franchisor shall not establish, nor license another to establish, an Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business within the Site Selection Protected Territory until Franchisor approves of
a location for the Franchised Business, or until the expiration of the Site Selection Period,
whichever event occurs first.

3. Failure by Franchisee to acquire or lease a site for the Franchised Business within the
Site Selection Period shall constitute a default of the Franchise Agreement and this Site
Selection Addendum.

4. If Franchisee occupies the Site of the Franchised Business under a lease or sublease,
Franchisee shall, prior to the execution thereof, submit such lease to Franchisor for its written
approval. Franchisor’s approval of the lease or sublease may be conditioned upon the inclusion
of such provisions as Franchisor may reasonably require, including, without limitation:

(a) A provision which restricts the use of the Site solely to the operation of the
Franchised Business;

(b) The lessor will consent to Franchisee’s use of such Marks and signage as
Franchisor may prescribe for the Franchised Business;

(c) A provision that in the event Franchisee fails to timely pay any and all amounts
due to Franchisor or lessor under the lease or sublease, Franchisor has the right to charge and
collect from Franchisee, all resulting costs and expenses incurred by, and penalties imposed on,
Franchisor;

(d) A provision which prohibits Franchisee from subleasing or assigning all or any
part of its occupancy rights or extending the term of or renewing the lease, without Franchisor’s
prior written consent;

(e) A provision giving Franchisor the right, but not the obligation, to enter the Site
or make modifications necessary to protect the Marks or the System or to cure any default
under the Franchise Agreement;

(f) A provision reserving to Franchisor the right, at Franchisor’s election, to receive
an assignment of the leasehold interest, with the right to sublease, upon termination or



expiration of such lease or of the Franchise Agreement without any assessment of additional
fees, penalties, or rent acceleration;

(g) A provision that the lessor will provide to Franchisor copies of any and all notices
(including those related to default by Franchisee) given to Franchisee under the lease; and

(h) A provision that restricts the lease from being modified in a manner that could
materially affect Franchisor’s rights with respect to the lease, without Franchisor’s prior written
consent.

5. Within sixty (60) days after the execution of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisee shall
submit to Franchisor, in a form specified by Franchisor, a completed site approval package,
which shall include a site approval form prescribed by Franchisor, an option contract, letter of
intent, or other evidence satisfactory to Franchisor which describes Franchisee’s favorable
prospects for obtaining such site, photographs of the site, demographic statistics, and such
other information or materials as Franchisor may reasonably require (collectively, the SAP).
Franchisee acknowledges that time is of the essence. Franchisor shall have thirty (30) days
after receipt of the SAP from Franchisee to approve or disapprove, in its sole discretion, the
proposed site for the Franchised Business. In the event Franchisor does not approve a proposed
site by written notice to Franchisee within said thirty (30) days, such site shall be deemed
disapproved by Franchisor.

6. Franchisor shall furnish to Franchisee the following:

(a) For your Site, we provide building specifications for your real property space, we
provide design plans, we review your design plans, and you must retain a licensed architect;

(b) Such on-site evaluation as Franchisor may deem advisable in response to
Franchisee’s requests for site approval; provided, however, that Franchisor shall not provide
on-site evaluation for any proposed site prior to the receipt of a completed SAP for such site
prepared by Franchisee pursuant to Section 5 above. If an on-site evaluation is deemed
necessary and appropriate by Franchisor, Franchisor shall, at no charge to Franchisee, conduct:
(a) up to two (2) on-site evaluations, if the Franchised Business is the first Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business to be developed by Franchisee, or (b) one (1) on-site evaluation if
Franchisee has opened an Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business prior to the Franchised Business.
For any additional on-site evaluation, Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor for Franchisor’s
reasonable expenses, including, without limitation, the costs of travel, lodging, wages, and
meals.

(c) After the location for the Franchised Business is approved by Franchisor and
leased or acquired by Franchisee hereof, the location shall constitute the Site described in the
Franchise Agreement. Franchisee hereby acknowledges and agrees that approval by Franchisor
of a site does not constitute a representation, or warranty of any kind, express or implied, as
to the suitability of the site for the Franchised Business or for any other purpose. Approval by
Franchisor of the site indicates only that Franchisor believes the site complies with minimum
acceptable criteria established by Franchisor solely for its purposes as of the time of the
evaluation. Both Franchisee and Franchisor acknowledge that application of criteria that have
been effective with respect to other sites and Site may not be predictive of the potential for all
sites and that, subsequent to approval by Franchisor of a site, demographics and/or economic
factors, such as competition from other similar businesses, included in or excluded from criteria
used by Franchisor could change, thereby altering the potential of a site. Such factors are
unpredictable and are beyond the control of Franchisor. Franchisor shall not be responsible



for the failure of a site approved by Franchisor to meet Franchisee’s expectations as to revenue
or operational criteria. Franchisee further acknowledges and agrees that its acceptance of a
franchise for the operation of the Franchised Business at the site is based on its own
independent investigation of the suitability of the site.

7. This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the Franchise Agreement
between the parties hereto, and the terms of this Addendum shall be controlling with respect
to the subject matter hereof. Except as modified or supplemented by this Addendum, the terms
of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and affirmed.

8. IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Site
Selection Addendum on the dates set forth below.

FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS

FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC FRANCHISEE:

By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE: INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE:

Signature Signature
Print Print
Name Name

Date: Date:




EXHIBIT 5. RIDER TO FRANCHISE PREMISES LEASE AGREEMENT

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS RIDER has been entered this day of , 20 . It is by and between
,("Landlord") and (jointly and severally "Tenant").

RECITALS

On or about , 20 , Landlord and Tenant executed a lease agreement (the “Lease
Agreement”) by which Tenant leased from Landlord real property for Tenant’s operations of an
Ultimate Ninjas franchised Business at the following location: (the “Franchise Premises”).

On or about , 20 , Tenant and Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC (the
“Franchisor”) executed a franchise agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) for Tenant to
operate an Ultimate Ninjas franchised Business at the Franchise Premises.

Landlord and Tenant desire to execute this addendum to the Lease Agreement to give
Franchisor certain rights to the Franchise Premises as required by the Franchise Agreement.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Landlord Reports and Disclosures to Franchisor. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that
Landlord may, upon Franchisor’s written request, disclose to Franchisor all reports,
information, or data in Landlord’s possession respecting sales made in, upon, or from
the Franchise Premises and Tenant’s business operations.

2. Assignment to Franchisor. Anything contained in the Lease Agreement to the contrary
notwithstanding, Landlord agrees that without Landlord’s consent, the Lease Agreement
and Tenant’s right, title, and interest may be assigned by Tenant to Franchisor, without
cost or penalty. Landlord grants to Franchisor the right, at Franchisor’s election, to
receive an assignment of the Lease Agreement and the leasehold interest in the
Franchise Premises, upon termination or expiration of Tenant’s Franchise Agreement.

3. Tenant’s Default; Notice to Franchisor. Landlord will give written notice to franchisor
(concurrently with the giving of notice to Tenant) of any breach by Tenant of the Lease
Agreement. Franchisor will have the right (but not obligation), in Franchisor’s sole
discretion, to cure any breach at Tenant’s expense within 15 business days after the
expiration of the period in which Tenant had to cure the default. Notice will be sent to
the following address, or to the address Franchisor may, from time to time, specify in
writing to Landlord:

Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120 Naperville, IL 60563

4. Franchise Premises De-identification. Upon termination, expiration, or non-renewal of
the Lease Agreement, Tenant may de-identify the Franchise Premises. If Tenant fails to
do so, Landlord gives Franchisor the express right to de-identify. De-identification
consists of removal of all signs; modification or remodeling of all identifying
architectural features; repainting as necessary to no longer use the color scheme used
by Franchisor, and any other steps necessary (in Franchisor’s reasonable discretion) to
effectively distinguish the Franchise Premises from Franchisor’s proprietary designs and



marks. Landlord waives and releases any security or any other interest in or to any
furniture, fixtures, equipment, inventory, supplies, or any other items or materials
which bear Franchisor’s proprietary designs and marks or otherwise designate or are
specific to the Ultimate Ninjas Brand.

IN WITNESS, the parties have executed this Rider on the day and year first above written.
("Landlord"):

By:

Title:

("Tenant"):

By:

Title:

Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC

By:

Title:




EXHIBIT 6. PERSONAL GUARANTY

IN CONSIDERATION for, and as an inducement for Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
(Franchisor) to enter into an Ultimate Ninjas franchise agreement and any powers of attorney
and other instruments dated concurrently herewith (collectively the Franchise Documents)
between Franchisor and the business entity identified below (Franchisee), the undersigned
(Guarantors) hereby jointly and severally guarantee to Franchisor, and to Franchisor’s
successors and assigns: (a) the timely payment of all Royalty Fees, late fees, interest charges,
and all other fees and charges provided for under the Franchise Agreement; and (b) the timely
performance of all of the provisions of the Franchise Documents for and during the term thereof
(including all renewals thereof, if any). Guarantors further specifically agree to be individually
bound by all covenants, obligations, and commitments of Franchisee contained in each of the
Franchise Documents to the same extent as if each of the Guarantors had individually executed
the same as Franchisee.

Guarantors understand and agree that any modification of the Franchise Documents, including
any addendum thereto, or waiver by Franchisor of the performance by Franchisee of its
obligations thereunder, or the giving by Franchisor of any extension of time for the performance
of any of the obligations of Franchisee thereunder, or any other forbearance on the part of
Franchisor or any failure by Franchisor to enforce any of its rights under the Franchise
Documents, including any addendum thereto, shall not in any way release Guarantors from
liability hereunder or terminate, affect or diminish the validity of this Guaranty, except to the
same extent, but only to such extent, that the liability or obligation of Franchisee is so released,
terminated, affected or diminished. Notice to Guarantors of any such modification, waiver,
extension, or forbearance under the terms thereof is hereby waived.

Guarantors hereby waive any and all notice of default on the part of Franchisee; waive
exhausting of recourse against Franchisee; and consent to any assignment of the Franchise
Documents, in whole or in part, that Franchisor or its assignees may make. Guarantors agree
to pay all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Franchisor to collect or
otherwise enforce the terms of this Guaranty. This Guaranty has been delivered in the State of
IWinois and shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws thereof. Jurisdiction
and venue in any action to enforce this Guaranty shall be in any state or federal court within
the State of Illinois in the judicial district where Franchisor has its principal place of business.
Guarantors consent to the exercise of personal jurisdiction by any such court and waive any
defense of lack of personal jurisdiction or improper venue.

GUARANTOR:

, Individually
GUARANTOR:

, Individually
FRANCHISEE:
By:
Its:

Date:




EXHIBIT B. AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

1| Page
Ultimate Ninjas Area Development Agreement



AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

FRANCHISOR

AND

DEVELOPER

Location (Common Development Area Name)

DATED
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ULTIMATE NINJAS

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this (the
“Effective Date”) by and between Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, an lllinois Limited
Liability = Company  (“Franchisor”), and , an
individual/partnership/corporation/limited liability company

established/resident of the State of and whose principal..address is

(“Developer”).

RECITALS

A. Franchisor has developed and is in the process of further developing; a format and
system consisting of uniform standards, methods, procedures, and.specifications for the
operation of Ultimate Ninjas (the “System”) identified by the service marks “Ultimate
Ninjas,” and such other trade names, trademarks, service:marks, trade dress, designs,
graphics, logos, emblems, insignia, fascia, slogans;, drawings and other commercial
symbols as Franchisor may designate to be used (collectively, the “Marks”) in connection
with, and relating to, the establishment and operation of a business offering An Ultimate
Ninjas franchised business offers obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play (each,
a “Franchised Business”);

B. Franchisor and Developer desire to enteriinto an area development agreement under
which Developer shall obtain the exclusive right to establish and operate a specified
number of Franchised Businesses within a specified geographical area upon the terms
and conditions contained in Franchisor’s then-current standard franchise agreement
(each, a “Franchise Agreement”); and

C. Developer and Franchisorthave entered into that certain Franchise Agreement (the
“Initial Franchise ‘Agreement”) dated the same date as this Agreement for the
establishment and operation of the first Franchised Businesses to be developed under
this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing promises and the mutual
covenants and h.agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

GRANT OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AND DEVELOPMENT AREA

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Franchisor hereby grants the right to
Developer, and Developer undertakes the obligation, to establish and operate in the area
designated in Exhibit 1 of this Agreement (the “Development Area”) the number of Franchised
Businesses specified in the development schedule on Exhibit 2 (the “Development Schedule”).
This Agreement does not grant Developer any right to use the Marks; the rights to use the Marks
are granted only by Franchise Agreements.



FEES

The total amount of the Development Fee is listed in Exhibit 2 (the “Development Fee”). The
Development Fee will be applied toward the initial franchise fee due under subsequent Franchise
Agreements in the manner specified in Exhibit 2. Developer will pay the balance of the initial
franchise fee as so stipulated and due under the then Current Franchise Agreement for each
Franchised Business at the time the Franchise Agreement for each Franchised Business is executed.
The Development Fee will not be refundable, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
Agreement or any Franchise Agreement.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

Developer must enter into Franchise Agreements and open and operate Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business in accordance with the deadlines set forth in the'Development Schedule.
By each “Fee Deadline” specified in the Development Schedule, Developer must have delivered
to Franchisor an initial franchise fee and a signed copy of Franchisor’s then-current standard form
of Franchise Agreement for the number of Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses specified on the
Development Schedule. By each “Opening Deadline” specified in the Development Schedule,
Developer must have the specified number of Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses open and
operating. Developer must locate the Ultimate Ninjas kranchised Businesses only at sites that
Franchisor has accepted in accordance with the terms of the applicable Franchise Agreement.

DEVELOPMENT AREA

A. Exclusivity

While this Agreement is in effect, provided.that Developer opens and operates Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Businesses in accordance with.the'Development Schedule, and the minimum number
of Franchised Business that Developer.has open and is operating in the Development Area at
any given time is not less than the minimum required pursuant to the Development Schedule,
Franchisor will not operate, or license any person or entity other than Developer to operate an
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business under the Marks and the System within the Development
Area.

B. No Other Restrictions

Developertacknowledges that, except to the extent expressly provided herein, Franchisor
expressly retains»all rights and discretion with respect to the Marks and System, including the
right to:

1. establish, and license others to establish, Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses at any
location outside of the Development Area;

2. establish, and license others to establish, businesses [other than a Competitive Business
(as defined below)] under other systems using other proprietary marks at such locations,
including within the Development Area, and on such terms and conditions as Franchisor
deems appropriate;



3. purchase or otherwise acquire the assets or controlling ownership of, and thereafter
continue to own and operate, one or more businesses identical or similar to the Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Businesses (and/or acquire a franchise, license and/or similar
agreements for such businesses), some or all of which may be located anywhere,
including within the Development Area that does not use the Marks;

4. acquire (regardless of the form of the transaction) by any business, even if the other
business operates, franchises and/or licenses Competitive Businesses within the
Development Area;

5. sell the services and products authorized for Franchised Business using the Marks or
other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols through alternate.channels of
distribution, such as joint marketing with partner companies, direct mail,.catalog sales,
internet sites, and co-branding strategies, pursuant to such terms and conditions as
Franchisor deems appropriate; and

6. own, acquire, establish and operate, and license others to ‘establish and operate,
businesses like the Franchised Business or substantially.similar to the Franchised
Business, whether under the Marks or other proprietary marks in any temporary or
permanent venue where there is a captive audience and where the primary purpose is
other than patronizing an Ultimate Ninjas. business (referred herein as a “Special
Venue”), in the way of examples, but not an exhaustive list: malls, entertainment, and
sports centers, military bases, transportation facilities, supermarkets, service stations,
and carnivals within the Development Area or outside of the Protected Territory.

7. contract with a customer whose offices, stores, plants, buildings, or other physical
facilities are not confined to“the territory of a single Ultimate Ninjas territory or the
trading area of a single Franchise, Franchisor-owned or Affiliate-owned business
(referred to herein “SpecialtAccounts”). If Franchisor establishes a contract for facilities
of a Special Account located in the Development Area, Franchisor, its affiliates, or a
Developer or licensee may fulfill the contract requirements to the Special Account in the
Development Area.

8. engage in any activities not expressly forbidden by this Agreement.
Competitive Business

For purposes of this Agreement, “Competitive Business” means any business that operates,
manages, offers or provides (or grants franchises or licenses to others to operate a business that
operates, manages, offers or provides), directly or indirectly, obstacle fitness, classes, parties,
and open play or similar services as are customarily offered by a Franchised Business, or in which
trade secrets or other confidential information could be used to the disadvantage of Franchisor
or its other Developers.

Term

This Agreement expires at midnight on the last Opening Deadline date listed on the
Development Schedule unless this Agreement is terminated sooner as provided in this Agreement.



Termination

C. Events of Default

Any one or more of the following constitutes an “Event of Default” hereunder:

1.

Developer fails to pay any initial franchise fee or execute any Franchise Agreement by
any Fee Deadline specified in the Development Schedule;

Developer fails to have opened and maintained in continuous operationithe minimum
number of Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Businesses specified in the Development Schedule
by any Opening Deadline specified in the Development Schedule;

A default occurs under any Franchise Agreement, resulting in/the:termination of such
Franchise Agreement; or

Developer breaches or otherwise fails to comply fully with any other provision contained
in this Agreement herein or any other agreement_between the Franchisor and/or its
Affiliates.

D. Remedies

If any Event of Default occurs, Franchisor may declare this Agreement and any and all other
rights granted to Developer under this Agreement to be immediately terminated and of no
further force or effect, as follows:

1.

Upon termination of an Event of Default listed herein, Franchisor’s sole remedies under
this Agreement will be retention of the Development Fee and termination of this
Agreement. A failure.to open and thereafter operate Ultimate Ninjas Franchised
Businesses in accordance.with the Development Schedule will not, in itself, constitute
cause for Franchisorto terminate any previously executed Franchise Agreement.

Upon termination of this Agreement for any other reason whatsoever, Franchisor shall
be entitled to retain the Development Fee, and Developer will not be relieved of any of
its obligations, debts, or liabilities hereunder, including without limitation any debts,
obligations, or liabilities which have accrued prior to such termination. The right of
termination'granted by this Agreement is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any and all
other .rights and remedies available to Franchisor at law, in equity, or otherwise,
including without limitation the right to injunctive relief, all of which are cumulative.

Assignment

A. By Franchisor

This Agreement is fully assignable by Franchisor and will inure to the benefit of any assignee or
another legal successor to Franchisor’s interest.



B. By Developer

This Agreement and the rights granted to Developer under this Agreement are personal to
Developer and neither this Agreement, nor any of the rights granted to Developer hereunder
nor any controlling equity interest in Developer, may be voluntarily or involuntarily, directly or
indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, assigned or otherwise transferred, given away, or
encumbered by Developer without the prior written consent of Franchisor. Any purported
assignment or transfer, by operation of law or otherwise, not having the written consent of
Franchisor, shall be null and void and shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement, for
which Franchisor may terminate this Agreement without the opportunity to cure. Franchisor
shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to a transfer of any interest in Developer oriin this
Franchise; provided, however, that prior to the transfer, Franchisor may, in its.sole.discretion,
require that:

1. All of Developer’s accrued monetary obligations to Franchisor and all other outstanding
obligations related to the Franchised Businesses under this Agreement shall have been
satisfied.

2. The transferee Developer shall enter into a writtensassumption, in a form satisfactory to
Franchisor, assuming and agreeing to discharge all of the.Developer’s obligations under
this Agreement prior to and after the date of'the assumption.

3. The transferee developer shall demonstrate to Franchisor’s satisfaction that it meets
Franchisor’s educational, managerial and business standards; possesses a good moral
character, business reputation, and credit rating; has the aptitude and ability to conduct
the Franchised Business (as may be evidenced by prior related business experience or
otherwise), and has adequate. financial resources and capital as required by this
Agreement.

4. Any right of Developer to.any payments from the transferee developer resulting from
the transfer shall.be subordinate to any claim or right of Franchisor against the
transferee developer subsequent to the effective date of the transfer, and Developer
and the transferee developer shall execute any and all instruments reasonably required
by Franchisor to evidence such liability.

5. Either Developer or the transferee Developer shall pay Franchisor a transfer fee of
$20,000.

C.Franchisor’s First Right of Refusal

If (i) Developer would like to accept a bona fide offer from a third party to purchase its interest in this
Agreement, (ii) any of its legal or equitable owners (each, an “Owner”; who are all listed on Exhibit 2
hereto) desires to accept an offer from a third party to purchase all or a portion of their equity interests
in Developer that would result in the transfer of control of Developer (as Franchisor determines), or (iii)
if Developer or such Owners desire to sell such interests and have found a willing buyer of such
interests; Developer or such Owners will (a) notify Franchisor in writing of such offer, (b) offer to sell the
same interests to Franchisor upon the same terms and conditions, and (c) provide such information
and documentation relating to such offer as Franchisor requires. Franchisor has the right, exercisable



within 30 days after receipt of such offer, information, and documentation, to send written notice to
Developer (or the applicable owner(s)) that Franchisor intends to purchase the offered interests on the
same economic terms and conditions offered by or to the third party or, at Franchisor’s option, the cash
equivalent thereof. If Franchisor elects to purchase such interests, the closing will occur within 90 days
after the date of Franchisor’s notice to the seller electing to purchase the interest. If Franchisor does not
elect to purchase such interest within the 30-day period, Developer or such Owners may sell or transfer
their offered interests to a third party; provided that such sale or transfer: (i) is made within 90 days after
Franchisor gives notice of its election, (ii) is made at a price and on the same material terms-as those
offered to Franchisor, and (iii) is made in full compliance with all applicable requirements of this
Agreement.

The right of first refusal set forth herein will not be applicable to assignments, transfers; or sales
of Developer’sinterest in this Agreement or any equity interest in Developer, made to Developer
or if Developer is an Entity, any of its Owner’s spouse or child or any other existing Owners,
provided that the applicable requirements of each Franchise Agreementand this Agreement are
complied with fully.

Developer’s Covenant Not to Compete

A. Covenants during the Term of Franchise Agreement

Developer specifically acknowledges that pursuant.to.this Agreement, Developer will receive
valuable specialized training and confidential information, including, without limitation,
information regarding the design, development, and operation of the Franchised Business,
procedures and techniques of the Ultimate Ninjas Method, and sales, promotional, and
marketing methods and techniques of Franchisor and the System. Developer covenants that
during the term of this Agreement, except as otherwise approved in writing by Franchisor,
Developer shall not, either directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with, any person, ‘persons,-partnership, or corporation:

1. divert or attempt:to divert any business or client of the Franchised Business or of any
other Developer of Franchisor to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or
otherwise, orido or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial
to the goodwill associated with the Marks and the System; or

2. own, maintain, engage in, or have any interest in any business offering obstacle fitness,
classes, parties, and open play, or any other products or services that are offered in the
Franchised Business unless otherwise consented to in writing by Franchisor.

B. Covenants after Termination of Franchise Agreement

Developer further covenants that, except as otherwise approved in writing by Franchisor,
Developer shall not, directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with any person, persons, partnership or corporation:

1. for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for
two (2) years thereafter, own, maintain, operate, engage in, or have any interest in any



business offering obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play, or any other services that
had been offered by the Franchised Business, within twenty-five (25) miles of any Ultimate
Ninjas Franchised Business; or

2. for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for
two (2) years thereafter, directly or indirectly solicit or perform services for any person who
was a client of the Franchised Business at any time during the term of this Agreement.

3. Developer and Franchisor agree that the covenants contained in this Section B shall
survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this Agreement.

C. Exclusion for Publicly Traded Company

Developer’s Covenant not to Compete in this Section shall not apply.to the beneficial ownership
by Developer of less than five percent (5%) of the outstanding.equity securities of any
corporation that is registered under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934.

D. Severability

The parties agree that each of the covenants in this'Section shall be construed as independent
of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this
Section is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a'court or agency having valid jurisdiction in
an unappealed final decision to which Franchisor is a party, Developer expressly agrees to be
bound by any lesser covenants subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the
maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenants were separately stated in and
made a part of this Section.

E. Execution of Covenants by Key Personnel

At the request of Franchisor, ‘Developer shall provide Franchisor with executed Restrictive
Covenant Agreements, containing covenants similar in substance to those set forth in this
Section (including/covenants applicable upon the termination of a person’s relationship with
Developer), from each manager, officer, director, and Principal of Developer. With respect to
each person who becomes associated with Developer in one of the capacities enumerated above
subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, Developer shall require and obtain such
covenants from them and promptly provide Franchisor with executed copies thereof. In no
event.shall any person enumerated above be granted access to any confidential aspect of the
System or the Franchised Business prior to their execution of such a covenant. All covenants
required by this Section shall be in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, including, without
limitation, the specific identification of Franchisor as a third-party beneficiary of such covenants
with the independent right to enforce them. The failure by Developer to obtain the execution
of the covenants required by this Section and provide the same to Franchisor shall constitute a
material breach of this Agreement.



Miscellaneous

A. Independent Contractor and Indemnification

It is understood and agreed that nothing in this Agreement shall create a partnership,
employment, or agency relationship between Franchisor and Developer, or authorize Developer
to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representation on Franchisor’s behalf or to incur
any debt or other obligation in Franchisor’s name. Franchisor shall in no event assume liability
for, or be deemed liable hereunder as a result of, any such action by Developer. Franchisor shall
not be liable to any third party for any act or omission of Developer in any of ‘its operations
hereunder (including, without limitation, any claim or action against Developer.for negligent
hiring, sexual harassment, or employment discrimination) or any claim or judgment arising
therefore against Developer. Developer shall indemnify and hold Franchisor.harmless from and
against any and all claims, debts, liabilities or obligations arising directly oriindirectly from, as a
result of or in connection with Developer’s operation of the Franchised Business (excluding,
however, liabilities caused by (i) Developer’s improper reliance on or use of procedures or
materials provided by Franchisor or (ii) Franchisor’s negligence), and shall pay all costs
(including, without limitation, attorney and accountant fees).incurred-by Franchisor in defending
against and/or responding to them. DEVELOPER SHALL DISPLAY PROMINENTLY AT ITS PLACE OF
BUSINESS, ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH THIRD PARTIES, AND IN ANY PRINTED MATERIALS
BEARING ITS NAME OR BUSINESS LOCATION, A STATEMENT THAT THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS IS
INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED BY DEVELOPER.

B. Nature of Agreement

This Agreement, together with the exhibits attached hereto, constitutes the entire Agreement
between the parties hereto and supersedes any prior agreements between such parties.
Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you. This
Agreement may not be modified or amended except by a written instrument signed by each of
the parties hereto, expressing such amendment or modification. No failure on the part of any
party hereto to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right, power or remedy hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or remedy
hereunder preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right,
power or remedy.

C. Benefit

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns. This Agreement shall not be assigned
by Developer without the prior written consent of Franchisor.

D. Construction

This Agreement was accepted by Franchisor in lllinois. Except to the extent governed by the
U.S. Trademark Act of 1946, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Illinois; provided, however, that if any of the covenants contained
in this Agreement would not be enforceable under the laws of lllinois and the Franchised



Business is located outside of Illinois, then such covenants shall be interpreted and construed
under the laws of the state in which the Franchised Business is located. The laws of Illinois shall
prevail in the event of any conflict of law, except as specifically provided otherwise by any
applicable state franchise investment laws, rules, or regulations. If any provision of this
Agreement relating to termination, nonrenewal or assignment of the franchise, or choice of law,
jurisdiction or venue is inconsistent with any applicable state franchise investment law, rules or
regulations, such applicable state law shall apply. Any addendum to this Agreement required
by the regulatory authorities of any state for the purpose of disclosing the salient provision of
such state’s law is hereby made a part hereof.

E. Jurisdiction and Venue

Developer hereby irrevocably agrees that subject to Franchisor’s sole and absolute.election, any
and all suits, actions, or other proceedings with respect to, arising out of or.in connection with
this Agreement shall be litigated in courts having a situs within DuPage County, lIllinois.
Developer hereby consents and agrees that the following courts shall'have personal jurisdiction
over Developer in all lawsuits relating to or arising out of thistAgreement, and hereby submits
to the jurisdiction of the following courts and irrevocably«waives any defense Developer may
have or lack of personal jurisdiction in any such lawsuits filed in these courts: (a) all courts
included within the state court system of the State of Illinois; and (b) all courts of the United
States of America sitting within the State of Illinois;.including, without limitation, all United
States District Courts within the State of Illinois.. Developer hereby consents and agrees that
venue shall be proper in any of the following courts.in.all lawsuits relating to or arising out of
this Agreement and hereby irrevocably waives any right Developer may have to transfer or
change the venue in any such lawsuits filed in these courts: (a) the state court of the county
where Franchisor has its principal place.of business. In the event any of these courts are
abolished, Developer agrees that venue shall be proper in the state or federal court in Illinois
that most closely approximates the subject matter jurisdiction of the abolished court as well as
any of these courts that are not'so abolished. Any and all lawsuits filed by Developer against
Franchisor (whether in breach of the arbitration provisions of this Agreement or not) relating to
or arising out of this Agreement shall be required to be filed in one of these courts. Any and all
lawsuits filed by Franchisor against Developer may be filed in any of these courts or in any court
in which jurisdiction and venue are proper. In all lawsuits relating to or arising out of this
Agreement, Developer consents and agrees that Developer may be served with process outside
the State of Illinois in the same manner of service that may be made within the State of Illinois
by any person authorized to make service by the laws of the state, territory, possession or
country in which service is made or by any duly qualified attorney in such jurisdiction. Developer
hereby waives.any defense it may have of insufficiency of service of process relating to such
service. “This'method of service shall not be the exclusive method of service available in such
lawsuits and shall be available in addition to any other method of service allowed by law.

F. Headings

The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect
the meaning or interpretation of any provision of this Agreement.



G. Notices

All payments shall be made to, and all notices, requests, demands and other communications
hereunder shall be deemed to have been duly received by, the person to whom addressed when
personally delivered or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, addressed:

In the case of Franchisor: Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC 2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563 or to such other persons or address as Franchisor may from timeto time
designated

in the case of Developer: at:

H. Severability.

In the event that any provision of this Agreement, in whole or in part (or the application of any
provision to a specific situation), shall be'held, by the final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction after appeal or the time forappeal has expired, to be invalid, unenforceable or in
violation of any federal, state or local'law, regulation or ordinance applicable to this Agreement,
such invalidity shall be limited tosuch specific provision or portion thereof (or to such situation),
and this Agreement shall.be construed and applied in such manner as to minimize such invalidity.
All other provisions ofthis Agreement shall otherwise remain in full force and effect.

If any applicable and binding law or regulation of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice
of the termination of or refusal to renew this Agreement that is required hereunder, or the
taking of some other action not required hereunder, or if under any applicable and binding law
or regulation of anysjurisdiction any provision of this Agreement or any specification, standard,
or operating procedure prescribed by Franchisor is invalid or unenforceable, then the prior
noticenand/or ‘other action required by such law or regulation shall be substituted for the
comparable provisions hereof, and Franchisor shall have the unlimited right to modify such
invalid.or unenforceable provision, specification, standard, or operating procedure to the extent
required to be valid and enforceable. Developer agrees to be bound by any promise or covenant
imposing the maximum duty permitted by law that is subsumed within the terms of any provision
hereof, as though it was separately articulated in and made a part of this Agreement, that may
result from striking from any of the provisions hereof, or from any specification, standard, or
operating procedure prescribed by Franchisor, any portion or portions that a court may hold to
be unreasonable and unenforceable in a final decision to which Franchisor is a party, or from
reducing the scope of any promise or covenant to the extent required to comply with such a



court order. Any such modifications to this Agreement shall be effective only in such
jurisdiction, unless Franchisor elects to give them greater applicability, and shall be enforced as
originally made and entered into in all other jurisdictions.

I. Survival of Covenants

All provisions of this Agreement which, by their terms, are intended to survive the termination
or expiration of this Agreement (such as, by way of illustration and not limitation, the provisions
relating to confidential information, indemnification, post-termination competition; and the
Marks), and all provisions hereof necessary to enforce and interpret such provisions (such-as,
by way of illustration and not limitation, the provisions relating to arbitration and injunctive
relief), shall survive the termination, expiration or cancellation of this»Agreement or the
franchise granted hereunder.

J. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor shall be deemed; to confer any rights or remedies
upon any person or entity, not a party hereto.

K. Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute.one and the same instrument.

ENFORCEMENT

A. Injunctive Relief

Franchisor shall be entitled, without'bond, to the entry of temporary and permanent injunctions
and orders of specific performance enforcing the provisions of this Agreement relating to (a)
Developer’s use of the Marks; (b) the obligations of Developer upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement; (¢) Covenants of Developer; (d) any assignment or transfer of this
Agreement or any ownership interest contrary to this Agreement; or (e) as necessary to prohibit
any act or omission by Developer or its employees or agents: (i) that would constitute a violation
of any applicable law, ordinance, or regulation: (ii) that is dishonest or misleading to Franchisor
and/or Franchisor’s other Developers; or (iii) that, in Franchisor’s reasonable judgment, may
harm, tarnish, impair or reflect unfavorably upon the reputation, name, services or operation of
the Franchised.Business, Franchisor, the System or the Marks.

B. Arbitration

Except as otherwise provided herein, any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this
Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by mandatory binding arbitration in DuPage
County, lllinois, in accordance with the U.S. Arbitration Act, if applicable, and the Rules of the
American Arbitration Association (in accordance with the rules relating to the arbitration of
disputes arising from the franchise and license agreements, if any, or otherwise in accordance
with the general rules of commercial arbitration), provided that at the option of Franchisor or
Developer the arbitrator shall be selected from a list of retired federal or state judges supplied



by the American Arbitration Association (if obtainable, or otherwise in accordance with the
customary procedures for selecting an arbitrator). The arbitrator shall allow discovery in
accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and may apply the sanctions relating to
noncompliance with discovery orders therein provided. The arbitrator shall issue a written
opinion explaining the reasons for his or her decision and award, and the Arbitrator shall have
the right to award orinclude in the award the specific performance of this Agreement. Judgment
upon the award of the arbitrator will be entered in any court having competent jurisdiction
thereof or of the Franchisor of Developer. During the pendency of any arbitration proceeding
hereunder, Developer and Franchisor shall fully perform their respective obligations\pursuant
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All arbitration proceedings will be individual
proceedings between Franchisor and Developer and will not be conducted on a “class” basis or
include any other of our Developer as named parties unless Franchisor and.Developer each
agree. The arbitration proceedings shall take place in DuPage County, Illineis, orithe county of
the state where the Franchisor is then headquartered.

C. Jury and Special Damages

DEVELOPER AND FRANCHISOR EACH WAIVE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT,.PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY
RIGHT OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES AGAINST THE OTHER, AND AGREE
THAT IF THERE IS A DISPUTE WITH THE OTHER, EACH WILL BE LIMITED TO THE RECOVERY OF
ACTUAL DAMAGES SUSTAINED. DEVELOPER WAIVES AND DISCLAIMS ANY RIGHT TO
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY ACTION OR CLAIM/AGAINST FRANCHISOR CONCERNING THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY RELATED AGREEMENT. IN'ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BROUGHT BY DEVELOPER
AGAINST FRANCHISOR CONCERNING THISTAGREEMENT, DEVELOPER’S CONTRACT DAMAGES
SHALL NOT EXCEED AND SHALL BE LIMITED TO REFUND OF DEVELOPER’S FRANCHISE FEE
PAYMENTS.

DEVELOPER AND FRANCHISOR EACH IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION,
WHETHER AT LAW OR EQUITY, BROUGHT'BY EITHER OF THEM.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of‘the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.



FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS
FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By:

Title:

Date:

Signature

Print Name

Date:

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION DEVELOPER:

By:

Title:

Date:

Signature

Print Name

Date:




EXHIBIT 1. DEVELOPMENT AREA
TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

The Development Area is as follows:

[attach map It necessary|

FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS BUSINESS ORGANIZATION DEVELOPER:

FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Title Title
Date: Date:

INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPER: INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPER

Signature Signature
Print Name Print Name

Date: Date:




EXHIBIT 2. DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE
TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Fees The Development Fee is $35,000 per additional franchise The development fee is
payable 1/2 upon signing the Area Developer Agreement and 1/2 upon signing the franchise
agreement for the additional territory.

Development Schedule (Section 3). Developer agrees to establish and operate a total of
Ultimate Ninjas in accordance with the timetable set forth below.

The Minimum Number of Deadline for Executing
Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Franchise Agreement for
Businesses required in Each Franchised
Compliance by Each Opening Business
Deadline

Ownership of Developer (Section 7.2(a)): If the Developer is an Entity, the following persons
constitute all of the owners of a legal and/or beneficial interest in the Developer:

Name Percentage Ownership




%

FRANCHISOR: ULTIMATE NINJAS BUSINESS ORGANIZATION DEVELOPER:

FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPER: INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPER

Signature Signature
Print Name Print Name

Date: Date:




EXHIBIT C. PERSONAL GUARANTY

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

2| Page
Ultimate Ninjas Area Development Agreement



PERSONAL GUARANTY

IN CONSIDERATION for, and as an inducement for Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
(Franchisor) to enter into an Ultimate Ninjas franchise agreement and any powers of attorney
and other instruments dated concurrently herewith (collectively the Franchise Documents)
between Franchisor and the business entity identified below (Franchisee), the undersigned
(Guarantors) hereby jointly and severally guarantee to Franchisor, and to Franchisor’s
successors and assigns: (a) the timely payment of all Royalty Fees, late fees, interest charges,
and all other fees and charges provided for under the Franchise Agreement; and (b) the timely
performance of all of the provisions of the Franchise Documents for and during the term thereof
(including all renewals thereof, if any). Guarantors further specifically agree to be individually
bound by all covenants, obligations, and commitments of Franchisee contained in each of the
Franchise Documents to the same extent as if each of the Guarantors had individually executed
the same as Franchisee.

Guarantors understand and agree that any modification of the Franchise Documents, including
any addendum thereto, or waiver by Franchisor of the performance by Franchisee of its
obligations thereunder, or the giving by Franchisor of any extension of time for the performance
of any of the obligations of Franchisee thereunder, or any other forbearance on the part of
Franchisor or any failure by Franchisor to enforce any of its rights under the Franchise
Documents, including any addendum thereto, shall not in any way release Guarantors from
liability hereunder or terminate, affect or diminish the validity of this Guaranty, except to the
same extent, but only to such extent, that the liability or obligation of Franchisee is so released,
terminated, affected or diminished. Notice to Guarantors of any such modification, waiver,
extension, or forbearance under the terms thereof is hereby waived.

Guarantors hereby waive any and all notice of default on the part of Franchisee; waive
exhausting of recourse against Franchisee; and consent to any assignment of the Franchise
Documents, in whole or in part, that Franchisor or its assignees may make. Guarantors agree
to pay all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Franchisor to collect or
otherwise enforce the terms of this Guaranty. This Guaranty has been delivered in the State of
Ilinois and shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws thereof. Jurisdiction
and venue in any action to enforce this Guaranty shall be in any state or federal court within
the State of Ilinois in the judicial district where Franchisor has its principal place of business.
Guarantors consent to the exercise of personal jurisdiction by any such court and waive any
defense of lack of personal jurisdiction or improper venue.

GUARANTOR:

, Individually
GUARANTOR:

, Individually
FRANCHISEE:
By:
Its:

Date:




EXHIBIT D. RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT



RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between,
(Franchisee), a [corporation] [partnership] [limited liability company] organized under the laws
of the State of , and
(Covenantor), an individual resident of the State of ,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Franchise Agreement dated (the
Franchise Agreement), Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC (Franchisor) granted Franchisee a
franchise to operate an Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business (the Franchise), using Franchisor’s
unique franchise system and Franchisor’s trade name and service mark Ultimate Ninjas and
other proprietary marks; and

WHEREAS, Covenantor is the owner (or spouse of the owner) of the Franchisee.

WHEREAS, Franchisor has expended substantial amounts of time and money in developing the
Marks (as hereinafter defined) and Franchisor’s distinctive franchise system, including, without
limitation, unique sales and marketing methods, pricing techniques, promotional materials,
new product development, financial information, and procedures for the efficient operation of
an Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business, all of which Covenantor acknowledges to be
confidential and proprietary information; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the operation of the Franchise, Covenantor will have access to
such confidential and proprietary information; and

WHEREAS, as a condition precedent to granting the Franchise to Franchisee, all shareholders,
officers, partners, or members of Franchisee must execute the covenants contained herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, as additional consideration and inducement for granting the Franchise to
Franchisee, Covenantor hereby agrees and covenants to Franchisee as follows:

1. Confidentiality. Covenantor acknowledges the proprietary and confidential nature of
Franchisor’s Operating Manual, which Franchisee has received on loan from Franchisor, unique
sales and marketing methods, pricing techniques, promotional materials, new product
development, financial information, client or referral lists, procedures for the efficient
operation of an Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business, and any other methods, procedures,
processes, techniques, information, knowledge, or know-how concerning Franchisor’s franchise
system or Franchisee’s Franchise, in particular, that may not be commonly known to the public
or to Franchisor’s or Franchisee’s competitors and that Franchisor or Franchisee has identified
or may identify as proprietary and confidential information (Trade Secrets). Covenantor shall
use such Trade Secrets solely for Franchisee’s benefit and shall not, during the term of the
Franchise Agreement or at any time thereafter, communicate, divulge, or use any Trade Secrets
to or for the benefit of any other person, entity or organization.

2. Proprietary Marks. Covenantor acknowledges Franchisor’s right, title, and interest in
and to the service mark Ultimate Ninjas, Ultimate Ninjas Systems, Franchisor’s stylized design,



and certain other proprietary service marks, logos, symbols and trade names presently used by
Franchisor or that Franchisor may hereafter use or provide for use by Franchisee, and the
identification, schemes, standards, specifications, operating procedures, and other concepts
embodied in Franchisor’s franchise system (the Marks). Covenantor further acknowledges that
any use of the Marks outside the scope of the Franchise Agreement without Franchisor’s prior
written consent would be an infringement of Franchisor’s rights in the Marks. Covenantor
expressly covenants that he/she shall not, directly or indirectly, commit an act of infringement
or contest, or aid in contesting, the validity or ownership of the Marks or take any other action
in derogation thereof during the term of the Franchise Agreement or after the expiration or
termination thereof pledges that his/her violation of any of the covenants contained in this
Agreement would result in irreparable injury to Franchisor and Franchisee, for which no
adequate remedy at law may be available, and accordingly consents to the issuance of, and
agrees to pay all court costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by Franchisor or Franchisee
in obtaining, an injunction enjoining any conduct by Covenantor prohibited by the terms of this
Agreement. This remedy shall be in addition to any and all other remedies that may be available
to Franchisor or Franchisee.

3. Non-competition. Covenantor covenants that, during the term of the Franchise
Agreement and for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or
termination of the Franchise Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and
continuing for two (2) years thereafter, directly or indirectly, for him/herself or through, on
behalf of, or in conjunction with any person, entity or organization, own, maintain, operate,
engage in, or have any interest in, any business offering obstacle fitness, classes, parties, or
open play or any other products or services that have been offered by the Franchised Business,
within twenty-five (25) miles of any Ultimate Ninjas Franchised Business. This restriction shall
not apply to the beneficial ownership by Covenantor of less than five percent (5%) of the
outstanding equity securities of any corporation whose securities are registered under the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934.

4. Non-solicitation. Covenantor covenants that he/she shall not, during the term of the
Franchise Agreement and for a continuous and uninterrupted period commencing upon the
expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination)
and continuing for the periods indicated below, either directly or indirectly, for him/herself or
through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with, any person, entity or organization.

5. Severability. The parties agree that each of the covenants contained in this Agreement
shall be construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all
or any portion of a covenant contained herein is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court
or agency having valid jurisdiction in an unappealed final decision, Covenantor expressly agrees
to be bound by any lesser covenants subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes
the maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenants were separately stated in
and made a part of this Agreement.

6. Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns.



7. Construction. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be deemed to have been
entered into in and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of where the Franchise is located.

8. lJurisdiction. The parties agree that any action based upon this Agreement brought by
any party hereto against any other party hereto may be brought within the State and judicial
district where the Franchised Business is located, and the parties hereby consent to the exercise
of personal jurisdiction by any such court and waive all questions of personal jurisdiction or
venue for the purpose of carrying out this provision.

9. Legal Expenses. In the event a dispute arises under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover its expenses, including reasonable attorney and accountant fees, in
addition to any other relief to which it may be found entitled.

10. Franchisor Third-Party Beneficiary. Covenantor and Franchisee acknowledge and
intend that the covenants contained in this Agreement shall directly benefit Franchisor, who
shall be a third-party beneficiary thereof, entitled to enforce the provisions thereof in
Franchisor’s own name without Franchisee as a party in any action filed for such purpose, and
shall further be entitled to all remedies provided in Section 2 hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement or caused it to be executed
by their duly authorized representative, as of the dates set forth below.

FRANCHISEE:

Date: By:

Its:

Date:

COVENANTOR
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POWER OF ATTORNEY TO ASSIGN TELEPHONE NUMBER

The undersigned Ultimate Ninjas franchisee (Assignor) does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (Assignee), the true and lawful
attorney-in-fact and agent for Assignor and in Assignor’s name, place and stead, to do or cause to be
done all things and to sign, execute, acknowledge, certify, deliver, accept, record and file all such
agreements, certificates, instruments and documents as, in the sole discretion of Assignee, may be
necessary or advisable for the sole purpose of assigning to Assignee or Assignee’s designee all of
Assignor’s right, title and interest in and to any and all telephone numbers of Assignor’s Ultimate Ninjas
Franchised Business and all related Yellow Pages, White Pages and other business listings, including but
not limited to, the execution and delivery of any Transfer of Service Agreement and any other transfer
documentation required by the applicable telephone service company providing telephone services for
Assignor, hereby granting unto Assignee full power and authority to do and perform any and all acts
and things which, in the sole discretion of Assignee, are necessary or advisable to be done as fully to all
intents and purposes as Assignor might or could itself do, hereby ratifying and confirming all that
Assignee may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue of this Power of Attorney and the powers herein
granted.

During the term of this Power of Attorney and regardless of whether Assignor has designated any other
person to act as its attorney-in-fact and agent, no person, firm or corporation dealing with Assignee will
be required to ascertain the authority of Assignee, nor to see to the performance of the agency, nor be
responsible in any way for the proper application of funds or property paid or delivered to Assignee.
Any person, firm or corporation dealing with Assignee shall be fully protected in acting and rely on a
certificate of Assignee that this Power of Attorney on the date of such certificate has not been revoked
and is in full force and effect, and Assignor will not take any action against any person, firm or
corporation acting in reliance on such a certificate or a copy of this Power of Attorney. Any instrument
or document executed on behalf of Assignor by Assignee will be deemed to include such a certificate on
the part of Assignee, whether or not expressed. This paragraph will survive any termination of this
Power of Attorney.

This power of Attorney will terminate two (2) years following the expiration or termination of that
certain Franchise Agreement dated evenly herewith by and between Assignee and Assignor. Such
termination, however, will not affect the validity of any act or deed that Assignee may have affected
prior to such date pursuant to the powers herein granted.

This instrument is to be construed and interpreted as an irrevocable Power of Attorney coupled
with an interest. It is executed and delivered in the State of Illinois and the laws of the State
of Ilinois and will govern all questions as to the validity of this Power of Attorney and the
construction of its provisions.

ASSIGNOR (Franchisee):
Acknowledged and subscribed before me, a

[Name of Franchisee] Notary Public in and for said County and

State, this day of
By:

NOTARY PUBLIC
Its:
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
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AGENCIES/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

This list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having
responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of
process (to the extent that we are registered in their states). This list also includes the names, addresses
and telephone numbers of other agencies, companies or entities serving as our agents for service of

process.
State State Agency Agent for Service of Process
CALIFORNIA Commissioner of the Department of Financial Commissioner of the Department

Protection and Innovation

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation
320 West 41" Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, CA 90013

(213) 576-7505

Toll-free (866-275-2677)

of Financial Protection and
Innovation

CONNECTICUT

State of Connecticut

Department of Banking

Securities & Business Investments Division
260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

(860) 240-8230

Banking Commissioner

85 71 Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
(651) 539-1500

HAWAII Business Registration Division Commissioner of Securities of the
Department of Commerce and State of Hawaii
Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-2722

ILLINOIS Office of Attorney General Illinois Attorney General
Franchise Division
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465

INDIANA Indiana Secretary of State Indiana Secretary of State
Securities Division 201 State House
302 West Washington St., Room E-111 Indianapolis, IN 46204
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General Maryland Securities Commissioner
Division of Securities 200 St. Paul Place
200 St. Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 (410) 576-6360
(410) 576-6360

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General Michigan Department of
Consumer Protection Division Commerce, Corporations and
Antitrust and Franchise Unit Securities Bureau
670 Law Building
Lansing, Ml 48913
(517) 373-7117

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce Minnesota Commissioner of

Commerce
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State State Agency Agent for Service of Process
NEW YORK NYS Department of Law Attention: New York Secretary of
Investor Protection Bureau State
28 Liberty Street, 21% Floor New York Department of State
New York, NY 10005 One Commerce Plaza
(212) 416-8222 Phone 99 Washington Avenue, 6" Floor
Albany, NY 11231-0001
(518) 473-2492
NORTH North Dakota Securities Department North Dakota Securities
DAKOTA 600 East Boulevard Commissioner
State Capitol, 14" Floor, Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-4712
OREGON Department of Consumer and Business Services Director of the Department of
Division of Finance and Corporate Labor and Consumer and Business Services
Industries Building
Salem, Oregon 97310
(503) 378-4387
RHODE Department of Business Regulation Director of Rhode Island
ISLAND Division of Securities Department of Business
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-1 Regulation
Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 462-9585
SOUTH Division of Insurance Director of Insurance-Securities
DAKOTA Securities Regulation Regulation
124 South Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563
VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission Clerk of State Corporation
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising Commission
1300 East Main Street, 9™ Floor 1300 East Main Street, 1% Floor
Richmond, VA 23219 Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 371-9051 (804) 371-9733
WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions Director of Washington Financial
Securities Division Institutions
P.O. Box 9033 Securities Division
Olympia, WA 98507-9033 150 Israel Road, SW
(360) 902-8760 Tumwater, WA 98501
WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commissioner Commissioner of Securities of

Securities and Franchise Registration
345 W. Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-8559

Wisconsin
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FRANCHISED OUTLETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023

State City Address Name Telephone

Anaheim 5462 E. La Palma, | Barry Sohl (714) 795-1970
Anaheim, CA 92807

Chicago 2500 Bradley Place, | Tom Rhomberg (773) 886-1996
Chicago, IL 60618

Elmhurst 684 W. Lake Street, | Tom Rhomberg (630) 478-2710
Elmhurst, IL 60126

FRANCHISEES WITH SIGNED AGREEMENTS

OUTLETS NOT YET OPEN

As of December 31, 2023

NONE

FORMER FRANCHISEES

As of December 31, 2023

that had an outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily
ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year
or has not communicated with the franchisor within the 10 weeks preceding the Issuance Date of this
Disclosure Document:

NONE

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to
other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Ultimate Ninjas FDD 2024 D
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V|H VELEZ+HARDY

CPAs and Advisors

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Member
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
Naperville, Illinois

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of loss and
members’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Performance Enhancement Franchising, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group,
LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements
are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

8345 W Sunset Road, Las Vegas, NV 89113 | P: (702) 900-3040 | F: (702) 900-3050 | VelezHardy.com



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Velen § fandy

March 13, 2024
Las Vegas, NV



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Total Liabilities

Members' Equity (Deficit)
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

2023 2022
32,293 351
32,293 351

2,877 3,189
2,877 3,189
29,416 (2,838)
32,293 351




ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
STATEMENTS OF LOSS AND MEMBER’S EQUITY (DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Revenue $ 117,474 $ -
Operating Expenses:

Advertising 27,355 3,505

Computer and technology - 1,890

Insurance 70,620 -

Legal and professional fees 37,270 12,473

Licenses and permits 2,042 750

Office expense and miscellaneous 11,707 480

Salaries, wages, and related 56,539 -

Taxes and licenses 4,891 -

Total operating expenses 210,424 19,098
Loss from Operations (92,950) (19,098)
Other Income:

Other income 204 21
Net Loss (92,746) (19,077)
Members' Equity (Deficit), Beginning of Year (2,838) 64

Member contributions 125,000 16,175
Members' Equity (Deficit), End of Year $ 29,416 $ (2,838)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net loss $ (92,746) (19,077)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Changes in:

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (312) 3,189
Net cash used in operating activities (93,058) (15,888)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Member contributions 125,000 16,175
Net cash provided by financing activities 125,000 16,175
Net Change in Cash 31,942 287
Cash, Beginning of Year 351 64
Cash, End of Year $ 32,293 351

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC (the
“Company”) is presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management, which is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of the Business

The Company was organized on January 31, 2020 as a limited liability company under the laws of the
state of Illinois. The Company offers franchise opportunities in the obstacle ninja gym industry by
establishing a business that offers obstacle fitness, classes, parties, and open play.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, which recognizes income when
earned and expenses when incurred.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred or the first time such advertisement appears. For the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, total advertising costs were $27,355 and $3,505, respectively.

Revenue Recognition

The Company executes franchise agreements for each franchise which set out the terms of the agreement
with the franchisee. Franchise agreements typically require the franchisee to pay an initial, non-
refundable fee and continuing fees based upon a percentage of sales or a percentage fee for each single
unit franchise awarded. Subject to the Company’s approval and payment of a renewal fee, a franchisee
may generally renew the franchise agreement upon its expiration.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue Recognition

The Company has determined that the services provided in exchange for initial franchise fees are highly
interrelated with the franchise right and are not individually distinct from the ongoing services the
Company provides to its franchisees. As a result, initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue over the
term of each respective franchise agreement. Revenues for these initial franchise fees are recognized on
the straight-line basis, which is consistent with the franchisee’s right to use and benefit from intellectual
property. As of December 31, 2023, the company has not collected any initial franchise fees.

Training fees are recognized as revenue upon the completion of initial training.

Continuing fees, such as royalties, are recognized monthly, as they are earned.

Income Taxes

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to the member.
Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the accompanying
financial statements.

As defined by Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic
740, Income Taxes, no provision or liability for materially uncertain tax positions was deemed necessary
by management. Therefore, no provision or liability for uncertain tax positions has been included in these
financial statements.

As of December 31, 2023, the tax years that remain subject to potential examination by taxing authorities
begin with the year ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE 2 - REVENUE RECOGNITION

As of December 31, 2023, the timing and recognition of revenue was as follows:

Services transferred at a point in time $ 117,474
Services transferred over time -

$ 117,474

NOTE 3 - MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 13, 2024, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued. No events were identified that required adjustment or disclosure
in the financial statements.
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V|H VELEZ+HARDY

CPAs and Advisors

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Member
Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
Naperville, Illinois

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of loss and
member’s equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Performance Enhancement Franchising, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group,
LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements
are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Veler § Hoandy

February 22, 2023
Las Vegas, NV



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash

Total current assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Total Liabilities

Member's Equity
Total Liabilities and Member's Equity

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

2022 2021
$ 351§ 64
351 64
$ 351§ 64
$ 3,180 $ -
$ 3,180 $ -
(2,838) 64
$ 351§ 64




ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
STATEMENTS OF LOSS AND MEMBER’S EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
Revenue $ - $ -
Cost of Revenue - -
Gross Profit - -
Operating Expenses:

Advertising 3,505 -

Bank charges - 12

Computer and technology 1,890

Legal and professional fees 12,473 226

Licenses and permits 750 -

Office expense and miscellaneous 480 -

Total operating expenses 19,098 238
Loss from Operations (19,098) (238)
Other Income (Expense):

Other income 21 -
Net Loss (19,077) (238)
Member's Equity, Beginning of Year 64 102

Member contributions 16,175 200

Member distributions - -
Member's Equity, End of Year $ (2,838) $ 64

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net loss (19,077) $ (238)
Net cash used in operating activities (15,408) (238)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Member capital contributions 16,175 200
Net cash provided by financing activities 16,175 200
Net Change in Cash 287 (38)
Cash, Beginning of Year 64 102
Cash, End of Year 351 $ 64

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC (the
“Company”) is presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management, which is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of the Business

The Company was organized on January 31, 2020 as a limited liability company under the laws of the
state of Illinois. The Company offers franchise opportunities in the obstacle ninja gym industry by
establishing a business that offers obstacle fitness, classes, parties and open play.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, which recognizes income when
earned and expenses when incurred.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in
such accounts. Management believes the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash
and cash equivalents.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred or the first time such advertisement appears. For the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, total advertising costs were $3,505 and $0, respectively.



ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Income Taxes

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to the member.
Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the accompanying
financial statements.

As defined by Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic
740, Income Taxes, no provision or liability for materially uncertain tax positions was deemed necessary
by management. Therefore, no provision or liability for uncertain tax positions has been included in these
financial statements.

As of December 31, 2022, the tax years that remain subject to potential examination by taxing authorities
begin with the year ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE 2 - MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 22, 2023, the date on which the financial

statements were available to be issued. No events were identified that required adjustment or disclosure
in the financial statements.



These Financial Statements Have Been Prepared without an Audit. Prospective
Franchisees or Sellers of Franchises Should be Advised that No Independent Certified
Public Accountant Has Audited These Figures or Expressed an Opinion with Regard to

their Content or Form.
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Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Chase Checking #6386 31,475.77
Total Bank Acceunts $31,475.77
Other Current Assets
Ultimate Ninjas International 2,025.00
Total Other Current Assets $2,025.00
Total Current Assets $33,500.77
TOTAL ASSETS ' $33,500.77
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
Chase Ink Credit Card
B. REDARD (8031) 620.67
J. PIEJAK (3331) 729.33
R. Cordova 40.00
Tetal Chase Ink Credit Card 1,390.00
Chase Southwest Credit Cards
Jeff Piejak - 9310 3,745.00
Total Chase Seuthwest Credit Cards 3,745.00
Total Credit Cards $5,135.00
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
IN Income / Local Taxes 112.43
Total Payrell Liabilities ' 112.43
Total Other Current Liabilities $112.43
Total Current Liabilities $5,247.43
Total Liabilities $5,247.43
Equity
Owners Investment
Members Equity - Jeff Pigjak 39,389.92
Members Equity - Jesse Labreck -15,784.19
Members Equity - Mike Silenzi 6,808.40
Members Equity - Tom Rohmberg 71,791.70
Total Owners Investment 102,205.83
Owners Pay & Personal Expenses
Distributions- Jeff Piejak -1,450.00

Total Owners Pay & Persanal Expenses -1,450.00




Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2024

TOTAL

Retained Earnings 0.00
Net Income -72,502.49
Tetal Equity $28,253.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

$33,500.77




Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group

Profit and Loss
January - December 2024

TOTAL
Income
Book Income 10,600.00
Franchise Fee Income 118,735.50
Sales 0.00
Tetal Inceme $129,335.60
GROSS PROFIT $129,335.50
Expenses
Accounting 6,410.80
Advertising & marketing 19,379.14
Bank Charges 46.00
Book Expense 9,750.00
Dues & subscriptions 12,076.57
Employee benefits
Employee retirement plans -53.84
Total Employee benefits -53.84
Insurance 43,196.17
Insurance Reimbursement -43,196.17
Total Insurance 0.00
Legal & Professional Fees 85,399.08
Licenses & Permits 3,919.00
Meals 543.46
Office Expense 1,756.06
Office expenses 316.35
Software & apps 977.35
Total Office expenses 1,283.70
Payroll expenses
Taxes 2,549.22
Wages 49,931.42
Total Payrall expenses 52,480.64
Subcontractors 8,000.00
Travel 0.00
Utilities
Internet & TV services 1,009.08
Total Utilities 1,009.08
Total Expenses $202,009.69
NET OPERATING INCOME $-72,674.19
Other Income
Interest earned 31.91
Miscellaneous Income 179.79
Tetal Other Income $211.70




Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group

Profit and Loss
January - December 2024

TOTAL
Other Expenses
Vehicle expenses
Vehicle gas & fuel 40.00
Tetal Vehicle expenses 40.00
Total Other Expenses $40.00
NET OTHER INCOME $171.70
NET INCOME $-72,502.49




ATEy

EXHIBIT I. STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDUMS

TO THE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

The following additional disclosures are required by the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act of
1987, as amended, and the Illinois Disclosure Rules and Regulations:

Item 5 of the Disclosure document is amended to state payment of Initial Franchise Fees will
be deferred until Franchisor has met its initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has
commenced doing business. This financial assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of
the lllinois Attorney General due to Franchisor's financial condition.

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term
of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

815 ILCS 705/41 provides that any condition, stipulation or provision in the franchise agreement
that requires you to waive any of your rights under, or the franchisor's obligation to comply
with any provision of, the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987, as amended, the lllinois
Disclosure Rules and Regulations, or any other law of Illinois, is void.

Nonrenewal of your franchise must comply with 815 ILCS 705/20. Termination of your franchise
must comply with 815 ILCS 705/19.

Any provision in the franchise agreement that requires the application of the laws of another
state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the lllinois Franchise
Disclosure Act.

Any provision in the franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue in a forum
outside the State of Illinois is void with respect to any cause of action which otherwise is
enforceable in Illinois.

The Choice of Forum stated in Item 17v is modified to state that

All claims must be brought in DuPage County, lllinois, or in the County in the state
of lllinois where your franchise is located.

To the extent, this addendum is inconsistent with any terms or conditions of the franchise
disclosure document, the Franchise Agreement, or any of their exhibits or attachments, the
terms of this Addendum control.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

The Franchise Agreement, the Area Development Agreement and to all other to which this
addendum is attached, which may have been entered into by and between the below-
undersigned parties incident to the execution of the Franchise Agreement (collectively referred
to as the “Franchise Related Agreements”) are amended as follows to comply with the lllinois
Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987, as amended, and the lllinois Disclosure Rules and Regulations:

1. Payment of Initial Franchise Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its
initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has commenced doing business. This
financial assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of the lllinois Attorney
General due to Franchisor's financial condition.

2. No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have
the effect of: (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

3. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

4. A general release required as a condition of renewal, assignment, or transfer does not
apply to any claim or liability arising under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

5.  Any provision in the Franchise Agreement and Related Franchise Agreements that requires
the application of the laws of another state or designates jurisdiction or venue in a forum
outside the State of lllinois is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

6. Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement(s).
7. In conformance with Section 41 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive

compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of lllinois is void.

The parties are signing this addendum concurrently with the Franchise Agreement and
Franchise Related Agreements to which it is attached.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Its: Its:
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Date: Date:
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INDIANA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

The following additional disclosures are required by the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and
the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law:

THE STATE OF INDIANA HAS STATUTES, WHICH MAY SUPERSEDE THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
IN YOUR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE FRANCHISOR, INCLUDING THE AREAS OF TERMINATION AND
RENEWAL OF YOUR FRANCHISE [INDIANA CODE §§23-2-2.5-1 THROUGH 23-2-2.5-50]. THIS
STATE ALSO HAS COURT DECISIONS, WHICH MAY SUPERSEDE THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT IN
YOUR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE FRANCHISOR, INCLUDING THE AREAS OF TERMINATION AND
RENEWAL OF YOUR FRANCHISE. THE STATE OF INDIANA HAS A STATUTE WHICH RESTRICTS OR
PROHIBITS THE IMPOSITION OF LIQUIDATED DAMAGE PROVISIONS [INDIANA CODE §23-2-
2.7(10)]. A PROVISION IN THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, WHICH TERMINATES THE FRANCHISE
UPON THE BANKRUPTCY OF THE FRANCHISEE MAY NOT BE ENFORCEABLE UNDER TITLE 11,
UNITED STATES CODE §101.

A general release required as a condition of renewal, assignment, or transfer shall not apply to
any claim or liability arising under the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and the Indiana
Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

The franchise agreement does not expressly give you the right to terminate, but Indiana law
may give you the right to terminate if we commit a substantial breach of the franchise
agreement.

Any provision in the franchise agreement that requires the application of the laws of another
state or designates jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside the State of Indiana is void with
respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law or the
Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and
the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law will prevail.

To the extent, this addendum is inconsistent with any terms or conditions of the franchise

offering circular, the Franchise Agreement, or any of their exhibits or attachments, the terms
of this Addendum control.
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INDIANA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The Franchise Agreement to which this addendum is attached is amended as follows to comply
with the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

1. A general release required as a condition of renewal, assignment, or transfer shall not
apply to any claim or liability arising under the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and the Indiana
Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

2. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement that requires the application of the laws of
another state or designates jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside the State of Indiana is void
with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law or
the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

3. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law
and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law shall prevail.

4, Each provision of this Addendum is effective only to the extent that the jurisdictional
requirements of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise
Practices Law are met independently of this addendum. To the extent, this addendum is
inconsistent with any term or condition of the Franchise Agreement or its exhibits or
attachments, the terms of this Addendum control. Franchisor and Franchisee hereby ratify and
affirm the Franchise Agreement in all other respects.

The parties are signing this addendum concurrently with the Franchise Agreement to which it

is attached.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:
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FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN
FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE
DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

1. A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

2. A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall
not preclude a franchise, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all
claims.

3. A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of
its term except for a good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to
comply with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being
given written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more
than 30 days, to cure such failure.

4. A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time
of expiration of the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings.
Personalized materials that have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment,
fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are
not subject to compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) The term of the franchise is less
than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from
continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark,
trade name, logotype, advertising, or another commercial symbol in the same area subsequent
to the expiration of the franchise or the franchise does not receive at least 6 months advance
notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise.

5. A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This
section does not require a renewal provision.

6. A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration,
to conduct an arbitration at a location outside this state.

7. A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for a good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from
exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not
limited to:

8.

(a) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then-current reasonable
qualifications or standards.
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(b) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

(c) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all
lawful obligations.

(d) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed
transfer.

9. A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that
grants to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same
terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor
does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the
assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has
breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in
the manner provided in paragraph 3 above.

10. A provision that permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey assign or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has
been made for providing the required contractual services.

11. If the Franchisor's most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth
of less than $100,000, the Franchisee may request the Franchisor to arrange for the escrow of
initial investment and other funds paid by the Franchisee until the obligations, if any, of the
Franchisor to provide real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training or other items
included in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the Franchisor, a surety bond
may be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL.

Any questions regarding the notice of this offering on file with the attorney general should be
directed to the Department of Attorney General, Consumer Protection Division, 670 Law
Building, 525 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 48913 (517) 373-7117.

To the extent, this addendum is inconsistent with any terms or conditions of the franchise

disclosure document, the Franchise Agreement, or any of their exhibits or attachments, the
terms of this Addendum control.
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

1. Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit the
franchisor from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a
jury trial, or requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties
or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s)
can abrogate or reduce (1) any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 80C or (2) franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the
laws of the jurisdiction.

2. With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with
Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain specified cases)
(1) that a franchisee be given 90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days
notice for non-renewal of the franchise agreement and (2) that consent to the transfer of the
franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

3. The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks,
trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss,
costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name.
Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Refer
to Minnesota Statues, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

4. Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to
assent to a general release.

5. The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisor may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400J. Also, a court will determine
if a bond is required.

6. The Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17,
Subd. 5.
7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee

in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed with the franchise.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:
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WISCONSIN ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

The following additional disclosures are required by the Wisconsin Franchise Investment Law
and the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law:

THE WISCONSIN FAIR DEALERSHIP LAW SUPERSEDES ANY PROVISION OF THE FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT THAT IS INCONSISTENT WITH THAT LAW. THE STATE OF WISCONSIN MAY ALSO
HAVE COURT DECISIONS, WHICH MAY SUPERSEDE THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP IN
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE FRANCHISOR, INCLUDING THE AREAS OF TERMINATION AND RENEWAL
OF YOUR FRANCHISE. THE STATE OF WISCONSIN MAY HAVE COURT DECISIONS, WHICH RESTRICT
THE IMPOSITION OF LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. THE IMPOSITION OF LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IS ALSO
RESTRICTED BY FAIR PRACTICE LAWS, CONTRACT LAW, AND STATE AND FEDERAL COURT
DECISIONS. A PROVISION IN THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, WHICH TERMINATED THE FRANCHISE
UPON THE BANKRUPTCY OF THE FRANCHISEE MAY NOT BE ENFORCEABLE UNDER TITLE 11,
UNITED STATES CODE §101. THE STATE OF WISCONSIN MAY HAVE COURT DECISIONS LIMITING
THE FRANCHISOR'S ABILITY TO RESTRICT YOUR ACTIVITY AFTER THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
HAS ENDED.

We may revoke our approval of any previously approved supplier at any time if the quality of
the product or the supplier's financial condition or ability to satisfy your requirements do not
continue to meet our satisfaction.

To the extent, this addendum is inconsistent with any terms or conditions of the franchise

disclosure document, the Franchise Agreement, or any of their exhibits or attachments, the
terms of this Addendum control.
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WISCONSIN ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The Franchise Agreement to which this addendum is attached is amended as follows to comply
with the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law:

1. The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Chapter 135, Stats., supersedes any inconsistent
provisions of the Franchise Agreement.

2. Each provision of this Addendum is effective only to the extent that the jurisdictional
requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law are met independently of this addendum.
To the extent, this addendum is inconsistent with any term or condition of the Franchise
Agreement or its exhibits or attachments, the terms of this Addendum control. Franchisor and
Franchisee hereby ratify and affirm the Franchise Agreement in all other respects.

The parties are signing this addendum concurrently with the Franchise Agreement to which it

is attached.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: By:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT J: FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT
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EXHIBIT K

**NOT FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA

FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT

Acknowledgement of the truthfulness of the statements below are an inducement for the Franchisor
to enter into a Franchise Agreement. Notify the Franchisor immediately, prior to acknowledgment, if
any statement below is incomplete or incorrect.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Franchisee hereby acknowledges the following:

1.

Franchisee has conducted an independent investigation of all aspects relating to the financial,
operational and other aspects of the business of operating the Franchised Business.
Franchisee further acknowledges that, except as may be set forth in Franchisor’s Disclosure
Document, no representations of performance (financial or otherwise) for the Franchised
Business provided for in this Agreement has been made to Franchisee by Franchisor and
Franchisee and any and all Principals hereby waive any claim against Franchisor for any
business failure Franchisee may experience as a franchisee under this Agreement.

Initial

Franchisee has conducted an independent investigation of the business contemplated by this
Agreement and understands and acknowledges that the business contemplated by this
Agreement involves business risks making the success of the venture largely dependent upon
the business abilities and participation of Franchisee and its efforts as an independent
business operation.

Initial

Franchisee agrees that no claims of success or failure have been made to it or him or her prior
to signing the Franchise Agreement and that it/she/he understands all the terms and
conditions of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee further acknowledges that the Franchise
Agreement contains all oral and written agreements, representations and arrangements
between the parties hereto, and any rights which the respective parties hereto may have had
under any other previous contracts are hereby cancelled and terminated, and that this
Agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.
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Initial

Franchisee has no knowledge of any representations by Franchisor or its officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, sales representatives, agents or servants, about the business
contemplated by the Franchise Agreement that are contrary to the terms of the Franchise
Agreement or the documents incorporated herein. Franchisee acknowledges that no
representations or warranties are made or implied, except as specifically set forth in the
Franchise Agreement. Franchisee represents, as an inducement to Franchisor’s entry into
this Agreement, that it has made no misrepresentations in obtaining the Franchise
Agreement.

Initial

Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of, and Franchisee acknowledges that it has not
received or relied upon, any warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to the potential
volume, profits or success of the business venture contemplated by the Franchise Agreement.

Initial

Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor’s approval or acceptance of Franchisee’s Business
location does not constitute a warranty, recommendation or endorsement of the location for
the Franchised Business, nor any assurance by Franchisor that the operation of the
Franchised Business at the premises will be successful or profitable.

Initial

Franchisee acknowledges that it has received the Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC,
Franchise Disclosure Document with a complete copy of the Franchise Agreement and all
related Attachments and agreements at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the date on
which the Franchise Agreement was executed. Franchisee further acknowledges that
Franchisee has read such Franchise Disclosure Document and understands its contents.

Initial

Franchisee acknowledges that it has had ample opportunity to consult with its own attorneys,
accountants and other advisors and that the attorneys for Franchisor have not advised or
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10.

11.

12.

represented Franchisee with respect to the Franchise Agreement or the relationship thereby
created.

Initial

Franchisee, together with Franchisee’s advisers, has sufficient knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters to make an informed investment decision with respect to the
Franchise granted by the Franchise Agreement.

Initial

Franchisee is aware of the fact that other present or future franchisees of Franchisor may
operate under different forms of agreement(s), and consequently that Franchisor’s
obligations and rights with respect to its various franchisees may differ materially in certain
circumstances.

Initial

It is recognized by the parties that Franchisor is also (or may become) a manufacturer or
distributor of certain products under the Marks licensed herein; and it is understood that
Franchisor does not warrant that such products will not be sold within the Franchisee’s
Territory by others who may have purchased such products from Franchisor.

Initial

BY EXECUTING THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, FRANCHISEE AND ANY
PRINCIPAL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF FRANCHISEE’S AND SUCH
PRINCIPAL’S HEIRS, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS,
HEREBY FOREVER RELEASE AND DISCHARGE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE
GROUP, LLC, AND ANY OF ITSPARENT COMPANIES, SUBSIDIARIES, DIVISIONS,
AFFILIATES, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND DESIGNEES, AS WELL AS THEIR
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND SHAREHOLDERS FROM
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS AND JUDGMENTS RELATING TO OR
ARISING UNDER THE STATEMENTS, CONDUCT, CLAIMS OR ANY OTHER
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS, WHETHER PRESENTLY KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, SUSPECTED OR
UNSUSPECTED, ARISING UNDER THE FRANCHISE, SECURITIES, TAX OR
ANTITRUST LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OR OF ANY STATE OR TERRITORY
THEREOF. THIS RELEASE IS SPECIFICALLY INAPPLICABLE TO ANY CLAIMS
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ARISING FROM REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY FRANCHISOR IN FRANCHISOR’S

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED BY FRANCHISEE.

FRANCHISEE (Entity):

By:

Initial

FRANCHISEE (Principal):

Name:

Title:

Date:

Name:
Date:

FRANCHISEE (Principal):

Name:
Date:
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EXHIBIT K-2

*NOT FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA OR MARYLAND

DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT

Acknowledgement of the truthfulness of the statements below are an inducement for the Franchisor to
enter into a Multi-Unit Development Agreement. Notify the Franchisor immediately, prior to
acknowledgment, if any statement below is incomplete or incorrect.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

Developer hereby acknowledges the following:

Developer has conducted an independent investigation of all aspects relating to the financial,
operational and other aspects of the business of developing Ultimate Ninjas outlets contemplated
hereunder. Developer further acknowledges that, except as may be set forth in Franchisor’s
Disclosure Document, no representations of performance (financial or otherwise) for Ultimate
Ninjas outlets to be developed hereunder has been made to Developer by Franchisor and Developer
hereby waives any claim against Franchisor for any business failure Developer may experience as
a developer under this Agreement.

Initial

Developer agrees that no claims of success or failure have been made to him or her prior to signing
this Agreement and that he/she understands all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
Developer further acknowledges that this Agreement contains all oral and written agreements,
representations and arrangements between the parties hereto, and any rights which the respective
parties hereto may have had under any other previous contracts are hereby cancelled and
terminated, and that this Agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally; provided, however,
nothing in this Multi-Unit Development Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to disclaim
the representations made to Developer in Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document.

Initial

Developer has no knowledge of any representations by Franchisor or its officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, sales representatives, agents or servants, about the business contemplated
by this Agreement that are contrary to the terms of this Agreement or the documents incorporated
herein. Developer acknowledges that no representations or warranties are made or implied, except
as specifically set forth herein. Developer represents, as an inducement to Franchisor’s entry into
this Agreement, that Developer has made no misrepresentations in obtaining this Agreement.

Initial
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Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of, and Developer acknowledges that it has not received
or relied upon, any warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to the potential volume, profits or
success of the business venture contemplated by this Agreement.

Initial

Developer acknowledges that he/she has received the Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document with a complete copy of this Agreement and all related Exhibits
and agreements at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the date on which this Agreement was
executed. Developer further acknowledges that Developer has read such Franchise Disclosure
Document and understands its contents.

Initial

Developer acknowledges that he/she has had ample opportunity to consult with his/her own
attorneys, accountants and other advisors and that the attorneys for Franchisor have not advised
or represented Developer with respect to this Agreement or the relationship thereby created.

Initial

Developer, together with Developer’s advisers, has sufficient knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters to make an informed investment decision with respect to the
development rights granted by this Agreement.

Initial

BY EXECUTING THIS AGREEMENT, DEVELOPER, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF
OF DEVELOPER’S HEIRS, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS,
HEREBY FOREVER RELEASE ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC AND
ANY OF ITS PARENT COMPANIES, SUBSIDIARIES, DIVISIONS, AFFILIATES,
SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND DESIGNEES, AS WELL AS THEIR DIRECTORS,
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND SHAREHOLDERS FROM ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS, DEMANDS AND JUDGMENTS RELATING TO OR ARISING UNDER THE
STATEMENTS, CONDUCT, CLAIMS OR ANY OTHER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
PARTIES EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, WHETHER PRESENTLY
KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, SUSPECTED OR UNSUSPECTED, ARISING UNDER THE
FRANCHISE, SECURITIES, TAX OR ANTITRUST LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OR
OF ANY STATE OR TERRITORY THEREOF. THIS RELEASE IS SPECIFICALLY
INAPPLICABLE TO ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY
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FRANCHISOR IN FRANCHISOR’S FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED
BY DEVELOPER.

Initial

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Date:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Date:
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EXHIBIT K: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
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CONFIDENTIAL DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

(Ultimate Ninjas Disclosing — Date of Disclosure)
EFFECTIVE DATE: The first date on the signature page hereof ("Effective Date")
BY AND BETWEEN: Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC, an lllinois limited liability
company, with its principal place of business at 2012 Corporate Lane,
Suite 120, Naperville, Illinois, 60563 (‘“Franchisor”).
AND

RECIPIENT'S NAME:

RECIPIENT'S ADDRESS:

DISCLOSURE: The operations manual of the Ultimate Ninjas Franchise System and/or
any other information provided by Franchisor, or on its behalf, to
RECIPIENT, which relate Ultimate Ninjas franchise system, or any other
Ultimate Ninjas business or trade secret information (the "Disclosure™).

FOR THE

PURPOSE(S) OF: RECIPIENT will receive the Disclosure, from Franchisor, or any of
Franchisor’s members, employees, affiliates, or other Ultimate Ninjas
franchisees, for evaluation purposes, to determine if RECIPIENT would
like to enter into a business relationship with or become a franchisee of
Franchisor.

In consideration for said Disclosure and the economic importance thereof to Franchisor, and in
consideration for the RECIPIENT’s ability to fully consider the potentially beneficial arrangement/business
relationship with Franchisor, the Disclosure shall be made on the following basis:

1. RECIPIENT agrees to retain the Disclosure made to it by or on behalf of Franchisor, in
confidence, and not to disclose it to any third party. RECIPIENT expressly agrees that the Disclosure is
valuable confidential information of Franchisor, and RECIPIENT agrees that receipt of the Disclosure
constitutes good and valuable consideration in exchange for the opportunity to further evaluate a potential
business relationship with Franchisor. RECIPIENT further agrees that it will not, either directly or
indirectly, use the Disclosure for any purpose(s) other than that indicated herein without the prior written
consent of Franchisor. These restrictions shall not apply to information which:

(i) s or becomes public knowledge (through no fault of RECIPIENT), or

(i) is lawfully made available to RECIPIENT by an independent third party (and such lawful
right can be properly demonstrated by RECIPIENT), or

(iii) isalready in RECIPIENT's possession at the time of receipt from Franchisor (and such prior
possession can be properly demonstrated by RECIPIENT), or
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(iv) is independently developed by employees of RECIPIENT or affiliates of its parent
corporation without the aid, application or use of the Disclosure (and such independent
development can be properly demonstrated by RECIPIENT), or

(v) isrequired by law, regulation, rule, act, or order of any governmental authority or agency to
be disclosed by RECIPIENT; provided, however, that RECIPIENT (a) gives Franchisor
reasonably sufficient advance written notice to permit it to seek a protective order or other
similar order with respect to such Disclosure received hereunder and (b) thereafter discloses
only the minimum information required to be disclosed in order to comply, whether or not a
protective order or other similar order is obtained by Franchisor.

2. RECIPIENT shall only provide the Disclosure received hereunder to those of its employees who
have a need to receive the Disclosure for the purposes of this Agreement. RECIPIENT shall (i) advise such
employees of the proprietary nature of the Disclosure and the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
(ii) use all reasonable safeguards to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure by such employees, including
but not limited to requiring that said employees of RECIPIENT execute confidentiality agreements at a
minimum enforcing the confidentiality of the Disclosure pursuant to this agreement. RECIPIENT shall be
responsible for any breach of this Agreement by its employees.

3. RECIPIENT agrees to promptly return the Disclosure to Franchisor upon its request; provided,
however, that RECIPIENT's legal counsel may retain one (1) copy of the Disclosure in a secure location
solely for purposes of identifying RECIPIENT's obligations under this Agreement.

4. RECIPIENT represents that it (i) neither has obligations nor commitments inconsistent with its
non-disclosure and non-use obligations under this Agreement and (ii) will not assume any future obligations
or commitments inconsistent with the specific terms and conditions of this Agreement during the term
hereof.

5. RECIPIENT acknowledges and expressly agrees that any disclosure or use of the Disclosure in
violation of this Agreement will be detrimental to Franchisor’s business and may cause it irreparable harm
and damage. In accordance with applicable law and in addition to any other rights and remedies provided
herein, Franchisor shall be entitled to seek equitable relief by way of injunction or otherwise.

6. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with ILLINOIS law without regard to conflict
of laws rules or principles thereof. It is understood and agreed that both parties hereby submit to the
jurisdiction of the State of ILLINOIS state and federal courts.

7. The Disclosure is and shall remain the sole and exclusive property and asset of the Franchisor,
and RECIPIENT shall acquire no ownership, right, title, or interest therein by virtue of this Agreement. No
license or other right is created or granted hereby, except the specific right to receive the Disclosure and
use it as set forth above, nor shall any license or any other right with respect to the subject matter hereof be
created or granted except by written agreement signed by the duly authorized representatives of the parties
hereto. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing in a separate agreement, Franchisor shall own any and all
discoveries, developments, improvements, changes, modifications and derivations to its Disclosure and its
business, manufacturing or scientific processes, operations or practices derived from or created using its
Confidential Information.

8. This Agreement may only be amended by a written instrument signed by both parties hereto.
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The parties have caused this Confidential Disclosure Agreement to be executed, by duly
authorized representatives, as of the Effective Date.

ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP LLC

BY BY
NAME NAME
TITLE TITLE

DATE DATE
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State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be
registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is filed, registered,
or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State Effective Date
Illinois April 13,2024
Indiana March 22, 2024, as amended April 11, 2024
Wisconsin April 13,2024

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as those
that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.
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RECEIPT
RECEIPT OF FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all exhibits carefully.

If Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or
10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that
relates to the franchise relationship.

If Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 20580 and to your state authority listed on Exhibit F.

The name and principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is:

Jeff Piejak Ronn Cordova

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120 | 2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563 Naperville, IL 60563

(630) 381-4040 (630) 381-4040

Issuance Date: April 10, 2024

| received a Disclosure Document dated , that included the following Exhibits:

EXHIBIT A: Franchise Agreement

EXHIBIT B: Area Development Agreement

EXHIBIT C: Personal Guaranty

EXHIBIT D: Restrictive Covenant Agreement

EXHIBIT E: Power of Attorney to Assign Telephone Number

EXHBIIT F: List of State Franchise Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
EXHIBIT G: Outlets as of the date of this Disclosure Document

EXHIBIT H: Financial Statements of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC
EXHIBIT I: State Addenda

EXHIBIT J: Franchisee Acknowledgement Statement

EXHIBIT K: Non-Disclosure Agreement

Receipt
Date Received: DATE:
(If other than date signed)
Print Name:
Print Address:
City, State:

(Signature of recipient)

Please return signed receipt to Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563
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RECEIPT OF FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF ULTIMATE NINJAS FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all exhibits carefully.

If Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or
10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that

relates to the franchise relationship.

If Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 20580 and to your state authority listed on Exhibit F.

The name and principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is:

Jeff Piejak

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563

(630) 381-4040

Ronn Cordova

2012 Corporate Lane, Suite 120
Naperville, IL 60563

(630) 381-4040

Issuance Date: April 10, 2024

| received a Disclosure Document dated

EXHIBIT A: Franchise Agreement

EXHIBIT B: Area Development Agreement

EXHIBIT C: Personal Guaranty

EXHIBIT D: Restrictive Covenant Agreement

EXHIBIT E: Power of Attorney to Assign Telephone Number
EXHBIIT F: List of State Franchise Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
EXHIBIT G: Outlets as of the date of this Disclosure Document

EXHIBIT H: Financial Statements of Ultimate Ninjas Franchise Group, LLC

EXHIBIT I: State Addenda

EXHIBIT J: Franchisee Acknowledgement Statement
EXHIBIT K: Non-Disclosure Agreement

Receipt

Date Received:

DATE:

(If other than date signed)

, that included the following Exhibits:

Print Name:

Print Address:

City, State:

(Signature of recipient)

KEEP FOR YOUR RECORDS
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